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HKFRS
2015 2016 2017
32,887,498 15,527,887 16,260,600
5,574 2,631 2,756
767,351 1,678,524 3,408, 446
130 284 516
178,113 517,000 1,960,028
30 35 332
(22,637) 315,749 1,534,332
(3.8) 53 260
(80,333) 77,326
(13.6) 13
/ (102,970) 393,075 1,534,332
an 66 260
(199,511) 347,503 1,463,803
(33) 58 248
96,541 45,572 70,529
16 7.7 11
/( 0.0171 0.0297 0.1253
/( 0.0098 0.0232 0.1253
/( (102,970) 393,075 1,534,332
an 67 260
443,569 (219,663) 1,814,382
75 37N 307
366,332 (241,719) 1,739,824
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62 (40) 2,949
77,237 22,056 74,558

13 3.7 12.6
112,237,165 125,460,305 139,037,660
19,024 21,265 23,566
45,276,623 13,563,114 16,873,787
7,674 22,989 2,860
11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125
1,980

11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000
2,394,548 7,657,316 11,852,141
405 1,297 2,010
(11,172,069) (13,731,500) (6,652,489)
(1,893) (2,327) (1,127)
9,897,386 5,425,101 2,886,277
1,677 919 489
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1997 28
8,737
51% 24% 25%
( ) 2004
38 3,000
2004 2,420,000,000 2004 16
2007 12 2,336,625,000
2007 12 12
2016 2 1

2016 11 18
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China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited ( China COSCO SHIPPING )
1997 ( PRC )
11.68

2016

2017 12 31 93

4 662,000 TEU 64,000 DWT 70 LNG
3.66 TEU

Shanghai
Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd., 500,000 TEU
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1
2017

2017 3.7% 2018 3.9%
2017 4.7% 2018 4.9%

2017
GDP 6.9%
2017 27.79 14.2%

2
2017 EU-US
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2017
2017 4
2016
3
2017 19.44
13.84 1.41
2017 6 A MSCI Emerging Markets Index A
2017
1
COSCO SHIPPING Development
2
3
1

China COSCO SHIPPING
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( )
( )
16,260,600,000 4.72%
15,527,887,000 1,960,028,000 279%
517,000,000
1,463,803,000 321%

347,503,000 €y
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) )
10,380,425 | 10,040,568 3% 7,715,229 7,714,111 0%
5,939,685 3,064,626 94% 5,436,275 2,981,116 82%
475,538 396,480 20% 155,994 162,298 (%)
12,436 24,861 (50%) 16,112 19,177 (16%)
- 3,660,447 (100%) - 4,735,081 (100%)
(547,484) | (1,659,095) (67%) (471,456) | (1,762,420) (73%)
16,260,600 | 15,527,887 56 12,852,154 | 13,849,363 %)
1
10,380,425,000 3%
10,040,568,000 64%
5,733,995,000 5%
6,005,853,000
5,591,430,000 142,565,000
9 97 (2016: 106 )
3,200,852,000 1%
, 3,219,520,000
1,445,578,000 7%
815,195,000
2
2017
7,715,229,000 0.01% a

7,714,111,000

49/296



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oooooog
2.
1)
5,939,685,000 94%
3,064,626,000 2017 4
480,000 TEU 34%
358,000 TEU
2
5,436,275,000 82% 2,981,116,000
2017 4
3
1 475,538,000 3%
20% 396,480,000
CS Finance
2
155,994,000 4% 162,298,000
3
34% 1,665,667,000
China International Marine Containers (Group)
Co., Ltd. China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd. China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.,
3,408,446,000 (2016
1,678,524,000 )
2,064,324,000
China Everbright Bank Co., China International Marine Containers
(Group) Co., Ltd. China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.
2017 1 1 2017 12 31
( CIT ) 25%
CIT
ci CIT cIT

1,158,540,000 27%
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( )/ 10,305,000,
127,533,000 117,228,000
/
1,463,803,000 321%
347,503,000
11,852,141,000
23,193,300,000
95,421,295,000
31,571,856,000
10 3,086,327,000,
203,388,000 ( ,328,979,000 )
37,621,636,000
158,142,000 ( 1,033,334,000 ) 2,680,637,000
8,277,324,000 ( 54,085,688,000 )
12,624,170,000
7,333,145,000
3,763,801,000 1,155,668,000
1,388,976,000 896,243,000 23,193,300,000
1,748,512,000
2,328,672,000 2,081,501,000
237,297,000 31,571,856,000
68,446,000
11,852,141,000,
4,194,825,000 7,657,316,000

7,666,046,000
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2017 2016
2017 2016
11,852,141,000 7,657,316,000
(6,652,489,000) (13,731,500, 000)
2,886,277,000 5,425,101,000
(419,883,000) 244,666,000
/( ) 7,666,046,000 (404,417,000)
11,852,141,000
4,194,825,000 7,657,316,000
6,652,489,000
7,079,011,000 13,731,500,000
2,886 ,277,000
2,538,824,000 5,425,101,000
44,062,964 ,000
38,915,250,000
1,388,976,000 266,680,000
5,100,000 261,580,000
( ) 535% 662%
179,543,000

660,456,000
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13,442,693,000
1,475,393,000
1,910,500,000
25,031,111,000 (2016
24,792,246,000 ) 7,219,076,000 (2016 : 1,379,841,000

) 178,325,000 (2016 : 107,848,000 )
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2017 12 31

@

11,683,125,000 (2)

2017 12 31

1.00 11,683,125,000

7,932,125,000

3,751,000,000
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2017 12 31
) (
2004 3,830,000,000 3,830,000,000
@
2004 16 -220 000,000 -220,000,000 &)
2004 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000,000
2005 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000,000
2006 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000,000
2007 1,985,500,000 1,985,500,000 2007
30
10
5.5
®
2,336,625,000 2,336,625,000
2007 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2008 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2009 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2010 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2011 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2012 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2013 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2014 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2015 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2016 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2017 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
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2017 12

220,000,000

2,200,000,000

1,331,000,000

2003 10 31

2004

2,200,000,000

3,316,500,000

2007

29

10

2,420,000,000
2,420,000,000

2,420,000,000

3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000
3,751,000,000

3,751,000,000

2007

5.5

30
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2017 12 31
(©)
@) 2017 12 31
®
2017 12 31 1,830
®)
2017 12 31
(D)
700 Dong Da Ming Lu, Shanghai, 59,139,175 39.0
The PRC
2017 12 31
HKSCC 199 3,733,126,875 31.95
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H
2004 16
@
A
A
A 2007 12 12
( )
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
3.63 5.71 12.08 5.16 4.36
1.85 2.07 3.87 3.8 3.2
H
H
H 2004 16
( )
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
2.75 2.60 4.97 2.15 1.35
1.77 1.72 1.70 1.34 1.30
)
A
2017
10 11 12
4.44 4.23 4.2 4.35 4.92 4.57
3.93 3.95 3.95 4.00 4.03 4.02
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2017
10 11 12
1.81 1.78 1.90 1.79 1.89 1.88
1.54 1.59 1.60 1.63 1.59 1.57
10
23
*
Ms. Sun Yueying ( ) 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Wang Daxiong 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Liu Chong 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Xu Hui 2016 6 30 0
*
Mr. Feng Boming 2016 6 30 29,100
Mr. Huang Jian 2016 6 30 0

Mr. Chen Dong 2016 22 0
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Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.

Cai Hongping
Hai Chi Yuet
Graeme Jack

Lu Jianzhong
Gu Xu

Zhang Weihua
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SUN YUEYING ( ) 59
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited
2000 China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company COSCO Finance Company
Limited,COSCO Container Lines Japan Co. Ltd. COSCO International Ship Trading Company Limited
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd.
Tianjin Ocean Shipping Company Limited COSCO Japan
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company China Merchants Securities
Co. Ltd. ( 600999) Sun 30
MR. WANG DAXIONG ( ) 57
China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings Co., Ltd. ( Cosco
SHIPPING Financial Co., Limited) 2014 China Shipping Group
2010 2014 2004 2014
2001 2010
China Shipping Group Company Limited
China Shipping (Group) Company 1998 2001
Guangzhou Maritime Bureau 1983

Shanghai Maritime University

Shanghai University
MR. LIU CHONG ( ) 47

China International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd

( 2039 000039 )
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999 )
China Shipping Investment Co. Ltd. 2013
China Shipping Leasing Co., Ltd. 2014
China Shipping Logistics Co. Ltd. Lanhai Medical Investment
Co. Ltd. China Shipping Group Company Limited Cosco
SHIPPING Development Co. Ltd Sun Yat-sen University

MR- XU HUI () 55

1982 2005 10
2013 Shanghai Maritime
Bureau Oil Tanker Company
Shanghai Maritime Bureau Oil Tanker Company

Shanghai Haixing Shipping Company SSGC
China Shipping Development Company Limited
SSGC
China Shipping Sinopec Suppliers
Co.Ltd. China Shipping
Tanker Company Limited 2015 8 2016 3 Jimei Navigation College
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oOoOooodn

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited

COSCO SHIPPING Bulk Co., Ltd.

Piraeus Port Authority S.A_A

Liner Department COSCO Container Lines Co. Ltd. ( C0SCo
Containe ) COSCO (Cayman) Mercury Co., Ltd 2005
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co. Ltd.
1919 601919 )

COSCO Container HK

COSCO Container PRC Wuhan

Branch/COSCO (Wuhan) Bulk Shipping Company/COSCO Logistics (Wuhan) Co., Ltd 2012

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company/China COSCO

Wuhan Institute of Water Transportation Engineering

Hong Kong University

MR. HUANG JIAN ( ) 48

2015

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited 2016

China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. (
) 2012 8
2012
2010 10

Company 1996 2004
Co. 1993 1996
(Group) Company 1992 1993

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company 2012

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. 2012

Finance and Trade 1992
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600999 )
COSCO Americas Inc. 2010 10
COSCO Americas Inc. 2004

China Ocean Shipping (Group)
Shenzhen Ocean Shipping
China Ocean Shipping

2016
2016
Beijing Institute of
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MR. LIANG YANFENG ( ) 52
Tsinghua University (EMBA)

Senior Professional and Technical Qualification Examination Committee for Economics of the
Ministry of Transport Ocean
Shipping (Group) Company

COSCO Talent Service Centre of COSCO Human Resources Development Company
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
Luzhou Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China Luzhou
Municipal Government Sichuan Province
COSCO SHIPPING International Holdings Limited COSCO (Hong Kong) Group
Limited Dalian Ocean Shipping Company Limited
COSCO Shipyard Group Co., Ltd.
COSCO SHIPPING Heavy Industry Company Limited
MR. CAI HONGPING ( ) 63
Fudan University AGIC Capital
Shanghai Petrochemical (Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited) )
338 600688
SHI 1987 1991 H
1992 1996
1996 1997 Peregrine Asia
Peregrine Asia 1997 2006 UBS AG
2006 2010 Deutsche Bank 2010
2015 2015 2015 12 Minmetals Development Co. Ltd.
( 600058 )
MR. TSANG HING LUN ( ) 67
Sino-Ocean Land Holdings Limited (
3377 ) Sinotrans Shipping Limited
( 0368 )
Nexteer Automotive Group Limited
( 1316 ) Global Commercial Management Co.,
Ltd. ( ) Hong Kong Independent Non-
Executive Director Association  HKINEDA) International Private Board
Meeting
Hang Seng Bank Limited ( 0011 )
1973 1990
1993 1993 10 China Construction Bank Corporation
( 601939 0939
) 1995 12 1998
China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group Holdings Limited (
China Huarong Energy Company Limited 1101
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) 2010 2014
Beijing Media Corporation Limited (
1000 ) 2004 11 2013
First China Financial Network Holdings Limited
8123 2005 2011
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (UK) 1982 11
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants 1989
Hong Kong Institute of Directors 2001 Guangdong
Occupational Skill Testing Authority 2006
2007 10 Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong Limited
Chinese
University of Hong Kong 1973
MS. HAI CHI YUET ( ) 63
30 2016 Hutchison Port Holdings
Limited COSCOHIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Limited Yantian
International Container Terminals Limited Hutchison Port Holdings Trust

Hutchison Port Holdings Trust

Shenzhen Ports
Association 2011 Shenzhen Honourable Citizen
2015

MR. GRAEME JACK 67

40 33 PricewaterhouseCoopers
2006 The Greenbrier Companies Inc.
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust and The Greenbrier Companies Inc.

Hong Kong Society of Accountants
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MR. LU JIAN ZHONG( ) 63
1983 1
1986 9 1997 8 PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP
1997 9 2012 6 2012 7 2016 9 Shanghai
De’ an Certified Public Accountants LLP Daxin Certified Public Accountants
LLP Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accountants LLP
Da Hua Certified Public Accountants LLP 2016 10

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co. Ltd. Changshu Fengfan Power Equipment
Co. Ltd. Ningbo Lehui International Engineering Equipment Co., Ltd.
Professional Accounting (MPACC)/the Master of Auditing programs
(Maud) of Antai College of Economics Management of Shanghai Jiao Tong Asset
Securitization Task Group under the Economic Research Center
Jiusan Society

MR. GU XU () 53

20
Shanghai Phoenix Bicycle Co., Ltd., Hero
(Gold Pen) Co. Ltd. Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone Development Co., Ltd.

(A B )

Shanghai Dongsheng Investment Management Co., Ltd.
Suzhou Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. Henan Zhongyuan Lianchuang Investment Funds
Management Company

MS. ZHANG WEIHUA ( ) 56

University of Southern Queensland China Merchants
Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999 )
China Merchants Fund Management Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Securities Co. Ltd. China Merchants Bank

China Merchants Securities Co.,
Ltd.
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2017
2017
5,550,000 2017
1,000,000
2016
2016
5,550,000 2016

1,000,000
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2017 12 31
HKFRS
38 59

2017 12 31

134
16.95
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2017 2016
5 16,260,600 2,756 15,527,887 2,632
(12,852,154) (2,178) (13,849,363) (2,347)
3,408,446 578 1,678,524 285
(1,158,540) (196)  (1,576,653) (267)
5 219,061 37 442,267 75
5 (10,305) @ 117,228 20
7  (2,562,958) (434)  (1,690,941) (287)
2,057,169 349 1,538,043 261
7,155 1 8,532 1
6 1,960,028 332 517,000 88
10 (425,696) 72) (201,251) (34)
1,534,332 260 315,749 54
11 - 77,326 13
1,534,332 260 393,075 67
1,463,803 248 347,503 59
70,529 12 45,572 8
1,534,332 260 393,075 67
13
0.1253 0.0297
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
1,534,332 253 393,075 65
/( )
/
C )
(69,332) 1) 66,325 11
(102, 869) an (33,019) )
8,812 1 8,555 1
660,456 109 (738,492) (122)
40 - 37,937 6
0 0
(217,017) (36) 47,135 8
C )
- (1,179) ©)
/( 280,050 46 (612,738) (101)
/( ) 1,814,382 299 (219,663) (36)
1,739,824 287 (241,719) (40)
74,558 12 22,056 4
1,814,382 299 (219,663) (36)
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2017 12 31
2017 2016

14 53,844,184 9,127 58,392,439 9,898
15 100,012 17 8,217 1
16 114,382 19 216,817 37
17 18,641 3 21,881 4
18 20,256,221 3,433 18,244,380 3,092
19 198,526 34 137,349 23
20 4,013,699 680 6,114,082 1,036
21 20,087,976 3,405 15,010,397 2,544
22 154,116 26 198,114 34
34 13,360 2 6,702 1
23 113,147 19 89,482 15
90,000 15 144,229 24
99,004,264 16,781 98,584,089 16,710

24 1,155,668 196 859,415 146
25 1,388,976 235 1,655,656 281
26 896,243 152 899,933 153
16 3,587 1 3,918 1
oy T35 1,243 3,593,896 609
22 3,763,801 638 3,132,013 531
27 547,428 93 72,466 12
34 2,736 0 1,340 0
28 1,748,512 296 1,129,425 101

28 23,193,300 3,931 15,527,254 2,632
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40,033,396 6,786 26,876,216 4,556

139,037,660 23,567 125,460,305 21,266
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29 2,328,672 395 1,738,742 295
30 2,081,501 353 2,184,723 370
37 31,571,856 5,351 29,925,251 5,072
32 1,611,981 2713 2,075,822 352
36 68,446 12 36,104 6
33 14,757,813 2,501 8,550,566 1,449
237,297 40 123,266 21
52,657,566 8,925 44,634,474 7,566
(12,624,170) (2,140) (17,758,258) (3,010)
86,380,094 14,641 80,825,831 13,700
0
3] 63,849,439 10,822 64,102,361 10,865
32 2,803,325 475 1,426,942 242
36 512,082 87 311,344 53
33 14,951 3 951 0
23 321,867 55 264,041 45
2,004,643 340 1,157,078 196
69,506,307 11,781 67,262,717 11,401
16,873,787 2,860 13,563,114 2,299
37 11,683,125 1,980 11,683,125 1,980
38 1,912 0 -
38 142,932 24 79,201 13
38  (5,505,506) (933) -6,067,818 (1,028)
38 1,000,000 170 -
8,953,699 1,518 7,555,449 1,281
16,276,162 2,759 13,250,047 2,246
597,625 101 313,067 53

16,873,787 2,860 13,563,114 2,299
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Sun Yueying Wang Daxiong
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2017 12 31
2017 1 1 11,683,125 - 79,291  (6,067,818) - 7,555,449 13,250,047 313,067 13,563,114
- - - - - 1,463,803 1,463,803 70,529 1,534,332
- - - (78,036) - - (78,036) 8,704 (69,332)
- - - (98,194) - - (98,194) (4,675) (102, 869)
- - - 8,812 - - 8,812 - 8,812
- - - 660,456 - - 660,456 - 660,456
- - - (217,017) - - (217,017) - (217,017)
- - - 276,021 - 1,463,803 1,739,824 74,558 1,814,382
- - - 311,959 - - 311,959 - 311,959
- - - - - - - 210,000 210,000
38 - - - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
- - - (68,512) - - (68,512) - (68,512)
- 43,881 63,641 - - (107,522) - - -
- (41,969) - - - 41,969 - - -
- - - 42,844 - - 42,844 - 42,804
2017 12 31 11,683,125 1,912 142,932  (5,505,506) 1,000,000 8,953,699 16,276,162 597,625 16,873,787
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2016 1 1 11,683,125 21,090 65,504 25,576,278 - 7,433,077 44,779,074 497,549 45,276,623
- - - - - 347,503 347,503 45,572 393,075
- - - 70,730 - - 70,730 (4,405) 66,325

- - - (33,019) - - (33,019) - (33,019)
- - - 8,555 - - 8,555 - 8,555

- - - (719,381) - - (719,381) (19,111) (738,492)
40 - - - 37,937 - - 37,937 - 37,937
- - - 47,135 - - 47,135 - 47,135

- - - (1,179) - - (1,179) - (1,179)

- - - (589,222) - 347,503 (241,719) 22,056 (219,663)

- - - (21,590) - - (21,590) (17,494) (39,084)

- - - (24,435,902) - - (24,435,902) - (24,435,902)

- - - (6,398,877) - - (6,398,877) - (6,398,877)

40 - (22,548) - - - 22,548 - (66,854) (66,854)

- - - - - (232,434) (232,434) - (232,434)

- - - (137,558) - - (137,558) - (137,558)

- - - - - - - (122,190) (122,190)

- - - (60,353) - - (60,353) - (60,353)
- 152,201 13,787 - - (165,988) - - -
- (150,743) - - - 150,743 - - -
- - - (594) - - (594) - (594)

2016 12 31 11,683,125 - 79,291  (6,067,818) - 7,555,449 13,250,047 313,067 13,563,114
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2017 12 31
2017 2016

41 12,123,517 2,055 7,840,628 1,329
(271,376) (46) (183,312) (31)
11,852,141 2,009 7,657,316 1,298
77,396 13 98,960 17
147,346 25 165,048 28
_ 15,539 3
33,922 6 30,972 5
3,528 1 191 0
(2,098,976) (356)  (4,270,638) (724)
(6,745) @ (31,303) ®)
1,425,621 242 243,845 41

748 _
- 7,536 1

10,400 2 _

(50,779) ©) -

(90,000) 15) -
(54,000) ©) (125,000) 1)
(9,282,500) (1,573)  (6,540,089) (1,109)
- (75,000) (13)

75,000 13 -
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(939,198)

40 2,267

7,083

11,152,815

469,133

(7,564,657)

(156,193)
185,300

(6,652,489)
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(159)

0

1,890

80

(1,282)

(26)
31

(1,128)

(93,509)
(353,236)

3,886,545

54,600

1,856,978

222,310

(9,559,658)

(18,200)
752,609

(13,731,500)

Doooooo
(16)

(60)

659

315

38

(1,620)

®
128

(2,327)
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2017 2016

210,000 36 -

38 1,000,000 170 -
(76,254) (13) (24,409,916) (4,137)
(950,829) (161)  (5,448,049) (923)
44,062,964 7,469 205,612,647 34,851
(38,915,250) (6,596) (167,817,429) (28,445)

3,395,000 575 -
(2.400,003) (407) (317,206) (54)
- (39,084) @

13,210 2 -
(55,359) ©) (141) ©)
- (232,434) (39)
- (137,342) (23)
(3.320,378) (563)  (1.,860,163) (315)
)/ (76.824) 13) 74,218 13
2,886,277 489 5,425,101 920
() 8,085,929 1,371 (649,083) (110)
15,527,254 2,632 15,931,671 2,700
(419,883) 1) 244,666 41
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12 31 28 23,193,300 3,031 15,527,254 2,632
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2017 12 31

1.

Room A-538,

International Trade Center, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, PRC

@

(b)

©

©)

O]
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/
/

COSCO SHIPPING Development

(Hong Kong) HK$1,000,000
Co., Ltd. ( China )
Shipping 100% B
Container Lines (Hong US$1,628,558,800

Kong) Co., Ltd.)

CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 - 100%

CSCL Venus Shipping Co., HK$10,,000 B 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., HK$10.,000 B 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., HK$10, 000 3 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 - 100%

CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., HK$10., 000 B 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., HK$10., 000 B 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., HK$10.,000 B 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., HK$10,,000 B 100%

Ltd.
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CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping
Co.. Ltd. HK$10,000 - 100%
CSCL East China Sea Shipping HK$10 . 000 B 100%

Co., Ltd.
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CSCL South China Sea
Shipping Co.,

Ltd.

CSCL Spring Shipping Co.,
Ltd.

CSCL Summer Shipping Co.,
Ltd.

CSCL Autumn Shipping Co.,
Ltd.

CSCL Winter Shipping Co.,
Ltd

CSCL Globe Shipping Co.,
Ltd.

CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping
Co., Ltd.

CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping
Co., Ltd.

CSCL Atlantic Ocean
Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping
Co., Ltd.

COSCO SHIPPING Development
(Asia) Co.,

Ltd (formerly known as
China Shipping Container
Lines (Asia) Co., Ltd.)

Arisa Navigation Company
Limited

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

US$514,465,000
¢ BVI" )

CYP1,000
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Yangshan A Shipping Company

— 0
Limited BVI US$50,000 100%
Yangshan B Shipping Company BVI US$50 . 000 B 100%
Limited ’
Yangshan C Shipping Company BVI US$50..000 B 100%
Limited ’
Yangshan D Shipping Company BVI US$50.000 B 100%
Limited ’
Helen Insurance Brokers .
Limited HK$3,000 - 100%
Oriental Fleet
International Co., Ltd. HK$140, 000 B 100%
Oriental Fleet LNG 01 .
Limited BVI US$1 - 100%
Oriental Fleet HLCV 01 BVI B B 100%
Limited °
Oriental Fleet HLCV 02 BVI 3 3 100%
Limited :
Oriental Fleet Asset
Management HK$10,000 - 100%
Limited
Florens (Tianjin) Finance
Leasing Co., US$50,000,000 - 100%

Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Investment BVI US$100,000 - 100%

Limited
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Dong Fang Container Finance
(SPV)

BVI - - 100%
Limited (“ DFCF
(SPV)” )
Dong Fang Container Finance
"GP BVI -~ 100%
Limited (* DFCF 11
(SPV)”" )
Florens Container
Investment (SPV) BVI - - 100%
Ltd.
Florens Asset Management
( ) PTE. SGD10 - 100%
Limited

Dong Fang International
Asset - - 100%

Management Limited
Dong Fang International
Container BVI US$50 - 100%
Limited

Florens International

— 0,

Limited BVI US$50,000 100%

_F[orens (China) Company US$12, 800,000 3 100%
Limited

Florens Maritime Limited US$12,000 - 100%

Florens Container (
Commercial MOP100,000 - 100%

Offshore) Limited
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Florens Management Services

( Commercial MOP100,000 - 100%

Offshore) Limited
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Florens Container

— 0

Corporation S.A. US$10,000 100%
Florens Asset Management

Company HK$100 - 100%

Limited

Florens Container Services
(Australia) AUD100 - 100%

Pty Limited

Florens Asset Management
(Deutschland)

GmbH (formerly known as EUR025,564.6 - 100%
Florens

Container Services
(Deutschland) GmbH)

Florens Asset Management
(I1taly)

S.R.L. (formerly known as
Florens Container Services
(Italy) S.R.L.)

EUR010,400 - 100%

Florens Asset Management
(USA), Ltd.

(formerly known as
Florens Container
Services (USA), Ltd.)

US$1 - 100%

Florens Container, Inc.

- 0
(2002) US$1 100%

Florens Shipping

— 0,
Corporation Limited US$12,000 100%
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Fairbreeze Shipping Company
Limited

Long Honour Investments
Limited

COSCO Container Industry
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Africa)
Holdings (PTY) Ltd.

China Shipping (South
Africa) Agency

(PTY)  Ltd.

COSCO SHIPPING Leasing Co.,
Ltd.

(“ CS Leasing” )

Haihut Commercial Factoring
(Tianjin)
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Investment
Co., Ltd.

China COSCO SHIPPING
Development

(Tianjin) Leasing
Company Limited

Shanghai Universal
Logistics Equipment

Co., Ltd.

BVI

BVI

HK$500,000

US$1

US$1

US$2,000,000

ZAR1,700,000

RMB1,500,000,000

RMB50,000, 000

RMB2,713,000,000

RMB1,000,000,000

RMB850,000,000
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Dong Fang International
Container

(Lianyungang) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container

(Jinzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container

(Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container

(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Haining Insurance
Broker Co.,

Ltd.

China Shipping Finance Co.,
Ltd.

Zhuhai Shipping Co., Ltd.
(* Zhuhai

Shipping” )
China COSCO SHIPPING

Guanghua

Investment Management
Limited

RMB208, 140,000 - 100%
RMB160,210,000 - 100%
RMB160,630,000 - 100%

US$10,000 - 100%
RMB10,000,000 - 100%

RMB600,000,000  65% -

RMB21,033,540.37  100% -

RMB200,000,000  100% -
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( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
( )
2017 12 31 12,624,170,000
2017 12 31
( ) 2016 12 31
( )
Q) ( )
(ifi) Q)
(i)
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HKAS 7

HKAS 12

HKFRS 12 : HKFRS 12

HKFRSs 2014-2016

HKFRS 41(b)
HKAS 7

2.3

HKFRS 2

HKFRS 4 HKFRS 9 4

HKFRS 9 1

HKFRS 9 2

HKFRS 10 HKAS 28  (2011)

HKFRS 15 1

HKFRS 15 HKFRS 15 1
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HKFRS 16

HKFRS 17

HKAS 28

HKAS 40

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

2014-2016

2015-2017

12018 1 1

22019 1 1

32021 1 1

2014 9 HKICPA HKFRS 9

2018 1 1

2.3

Q)

2018 1 1

HKFRS 9

EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
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HKFRS 1 HKAS 28 1

HKFRS 3 HKFRS 11 12

HKAS 23 2

HKAS 39 HKFRS 9

2017 HKFRS 9
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HKFRS 9
2018 1 1
®
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
12
12
HKFRS 15 2014 7
HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15
HKFRSs
2016 HKICPA HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15 2018 1 1

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 15
HKFRS 16  HKAS 17 HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 HK(SIC)-Int 15

- HK(SIC)-Int 27
( ) (
)

HKAS 40
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HKFRS 16
HKAS 17

HKFRS 16

42(b)
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HKAS 17

HKAS 17
HKFRS 16 2019
HKFRS 16

2017 12 31
1,830,057,000 HKFRS 16

20
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HKFRS
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HKFRS 5
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3.6%-3.7%

1.8%-5.0%

4.8%-5.3%

4.8% 32.0%

20

1.0% 2.0%
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®

( MPF
) MPF
MPF
MPF

1.5% 3.0%
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4.

2016 12 31

@
(b)
©
(D
©)
®

C)

2017 12 31 2016

. CS Finance
CS

Finance
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4. (
2017 2016
) (Restated)
10,380,425 5,466,730 401,009 12,436 16,260,600 3,649,468 10,040,568 1,484,413 328,577 24,861 15,527,887
- 472,955 74,529 - 547,484 10,979 - 1,580,213 67,903 - 1,659,095
10,380,425 5,939,685 475,538 12,436 16,808,084 3,660,447 10,040,568 3,064,626 396,480 24,861 17,186,982
904,924 280,049 1,474,594 13,381 2,672,948 (1,043,562) 586,367 6,029 1,459,906 (3,884) 1,004,856
(93,740) (60,656)
(619,180) (427,200)
1,960,028 517,000
94,093,293 4,696,088 50,555,243 6,942 149,351,566 116,006 86,730,726 2,439,050 43,482,849 6,391 132,775,022
(10,313,906) (7,314,717)
139,037,660 125,460,305
66,052,830 3,130,924 45,033,261 25 114,217,040 150,462 60,105,151 1,069,684 41,578,195 27 102,903,519
17,542,265 15,653,031
(9,595,432) (6,659,359)
122,163,873 111,897,191
3,239,184 48,771 2,347 - 3,290,302 318,452 2,875,930 52,709 2,355 282 3,249,728
/( ) 162,487 (4,392) 15,154 - 173,249 (3,935) 347,074 9,036 (4,373) - 347,802
- - - - - - 126,645 - - - 126,645
Y (43,646) - - - (43,646) - 134,866 4,171 - - 139,037
- - - - - - - - 61,765 - 61,765
- - 37,450 - 37,450 - - - 31,163 - 31,163
- - 2,057,169 - 2,057,169 - - - 1,538,043 - 1,538,043
- - 7,155 - 7,155 - - - 8,532 - 8,532
- - 20,256,221 - 20,256,221 - - - 18,244,380 - 18,244,380
- - 198,526 - 198,526 - - - 137,349 - 137,349
2,776,997 93,138 3,269 - 2,873,404 - 4,945,516 67,447 695 1,230 5,014,888
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2017 2016

7,143,231 6,289,049

4,492,301 2,859,362

) 1,727,824 2,456,882

2,273,220 1,909,216

615,156 1,451,384

8,868 561,994

16,260,600 15,527,887
2017 2016

47,558,406 50,716,811

27,063,560 26,446,986

- 1,515

74,621,966 77,165,312

117/296



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

8,577,136,000 (2016 : 6,653,779,000 )
« ¥
C )
G
2017 2016
8,934,848 9,225,373
- 3,649,468
5,466,730 1,484,413
1,445,577 815,195
357,222 289,742
56,223 63,696
16,260,600 15,527,887
(B)
2017 2016
84,752 80,930
39,038 309,822
33,922 30,972
3,528 191
29,995 -
27,826 20,352

219,061 442,267
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2017 2016
40 - (3,589)
- 50,997
- 17,569
37,723 6,876
128,073 77,000
2,780 893
(179,543)  (31,566)
662 (952)
(10,305) 117,228

2017 2016
4,457,673 1,159,600
2,050,901 4,828,803
14 3,276,934 3,216,193
15 305 376
16 3,722 3,904
17 9,341 29,255
7,250 7,250

8) (

1,689,524 1,557,281
100, 896 99,370
1,790,420 1,656,651
1,898,670 3,292,964
5 179,543 31,566
14 ~ 126,645
- 61,765
21 147,019 273,622
/C 2 15,049 (4,373)
25 9,568 82,144
/( 26 1,613 (3,591)
/ (43,646) 139,037
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5 - 3,589
5 - (50,997)
5 - (17,569)
5 (37,723)  (6.876)
5 (128,073)  (77,000)
5 (2,780) (893)
5 (33,922)  (30,972)
5 (3,528) (191)
5 (84,752)  (80,930)
2017 2016
2,557,294 1,704,489
13,183 572
2,570,477 1,705,061
(7,519)  (14,120)
2,562,958 1,690,941
383 (@ () (© Q) 2
2017 2016
1,075 1,076
3,758 1,825
2,650 2,667
397 372
6,805 4,864

7,880 5,940
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(2016 : )

2017
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,250 860 138 2,248
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,258 725 136 2,119
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong _ _ _ _ _
(2017 12 28 )
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Tsang Hing Lun
2017 64 0 175 - - - 175

1,075 2,508 1,585 274 5,442
Mr. Wang Daxiong - 1,250 1,065 123 2,438

1,075 3,758 2,650 397 7,880
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2016
Directors
Wrs 1 Chgr‘g (2016 6 - 575 747 127 1,449
- Xu H)Ui (2016 6 - 450 622 97 1,169
Mr. Cai Hongping (2016 _ _ _
6 30 ) 125 125
Mr. Tsang Hing Lun _ _ _
(2016 6 30 ) 125 125
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Ms. Zhang Nan (2016 6
30 ) 113 - - - 113
Mr. Guan Yimin (2016
6 30 ) ( 113 - - ~ 113
1,076 1,025 1,369 224 3,694
Mr. Wang Daxiong (2016 10
) - 700 982 127 1,809
Mr. Zhao Hongzhou
(2016 8 ) - 100 316 21 437
- 800 1,298 148 2,246
1,076 1,825 2,667 372 5,940
2017 2016
(2016
)
5
5 2 2016 5 10
(2016  : 1 )
8 2 (2016 :3 )

2017 2016

122/296



10.

EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

OooooOodd
2,338 1,360
1,341 2,413
285 370
3,964 4,143
2017 2016
1,500,001 2,000,000 - 3
2,000,001 2,500,000 2 -
2 3
(2016 )
2008 1 1
2017 2016 12 31 25%
16.5% (2016
16.5%)
2017 2016
- 359,285 193,516
_ 14,628 10,923
_ 11,494 2,892
(23 40,289 (6,080)

425,696 201,251
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2017 2016

1,960,028 517,000

490,007 129,250
(33,868)  (23,916)
62,626 8,141
3,489 1,795
(516,081)  (386,644)
(1,431,638) (1,457,213)
1,652,873 1,872,846

160,146 96,021
(1,348) (1,537)
40,003 3,354

(513)  (40,846)

425,696 201,251

590,035,000 (2016
398,504,000 ) 1,496,000 (2016 1 918,000 )

11.
2016 2

Shanghai Puhai Shipping Liners Co., Ltd. Universal Shipping (Asia)
Co., Ltd. Golden Sea Shipping Pte. Ltd. (Singapore) Petroleum Pte. Ltd.

2016

402,761
(379,842)
(26,422)
75,524
6,490
6

78,517
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(1,191)

77,326

0.0066

2016

77,326
( ) 13 ) 11,683,125

2016

208,887
(38,072)
3,030

173,845

12.
2017 12 31 (016 : )

13.

2017 2016

1,463,803 270,961
- 76,542

1,463,803 347,503

2017 2016
*000 000
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11,683,125 11,683,125
(016 : )
14.
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017
11
46,375,805 30,855,378 444,889 949,849 81,750 1,252,118 38,248 79,998,037
(12,454,424)  (8,371,022) (146,282) (578,905)  (41,324) (13,641) —  (21,605,59)
33,021,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,439
2017 1 1
33,921,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,439
71,057 2,590,067 - 37,838 492 87,168 80,037 2,866,659
27.432)  (329,561) 65  (9.256) (532) (1,293,562)  (2,698) (1,663,106)
(1,665,039) (1,539,898)  (13,398)  (43,381)  (I5,218) - - (3.276,934)
- - 18,429 61,202 8,829 - (88,550) -
(1,059,990)  (1,381,302) G)  (1.348) (143) (32,083) @) (2,474,874)
2017 1231 31,230,977 21,823,662 303,568 416,089 33,854 - 27,034 53,844,184
2017 12 31
45,080,203 30,023,334 445,140 841,739 89,319 - 27,034 77,406,769
(13,840,226)  (9,099,672) (141,572) (425,650)  (55,465) - - (23,562,585)
31,230,077 21,823,662 303,568 416,089 33,854 - 27,034 53,844,184
2016 12 31
2015 12 31
2016 1 1
44,519,049 27,169,358 498,466 1,074,163 198,498 1,547,321 20,545 75,027,400
(10,647,340)  (6,850,056)  (137,048)  (658,920)  (130,018) (12,770) - (18,436,152)
33,871,709 20,319,302 361,418 415,243 68,480 1,534,551 20,545 56,591,248
2016 1 1
33,871,709 20,319,302 361,418 415,243 68,480 1,534,551 20,545 56,591,248
12,462 4,711,578 - 23,605 7,589 154,543 73,808 4,983,585
(61,610)  (2,145,099) (414)  (18,744) - - (210)  (2,226,077)
(  40) (52,608) ~ (51,065)  (44,968)  (19,218) - - (167,859)
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(1,654,557)  (1,471,426) (14,322) (59,430) (16,458) - - (3,216,193)
- (126,122) - (523) - - - (126,645)
538,272 - 2,962 52,933 - (538,272) (55,895) -
1,267,713 1,196,123 28 2,828 33 87,655 - 2,554,380
2016 12 31 33,921,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,439
2016 12 31 :
46,375,805 30,855,378 444,889 949,849 81,750 1,252,118 38,248 79,998,037
(12,454,424)  (8,371,022)  (146,282)  (578,905) (41,324) (13,641) - (21,605,598)
33,921,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,439
2017 12 31 25,031,111,000 (2016
: 24,792,246,000 )
( 3D « 3
31,121,000
(2016 : 1,937,407,000 )
15.
2017 2016
11
21,024 21,907
(12,807)  (11,820)
8,217 10,087
11 8,217 10,087
( 40) - (2,028)
(305) (376)
( 16) 95,728 -
(3,628) 534
12 31 100,012 8,217
12 31
150,320 21,024
(50,308)  (12,807)
100,012 8,217
12 31 271,801 43,121
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19 (2016 :9 )
42(a)
271,801,000
(2016 : 43,121,000 )
2017 12 31
1 2 3
- - 271,801 271,801
2016 12 31
1 2 3
- - 43,121 43,121
1 2 3 (2016
)
2017 12 31
( ) 13
2016 12 31
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16.
2017 2016
11 220,735 218,293
(748) -
3.722) (3,904)
15) (95,728) -
(2,568) 6,346
12 31 117,969 220,735
3,587 (3,918)
114,382 216,817
17.
2017 12 31
2017 1 1 21,881
6,745
(9,341)
(649)
2017 12 31 18,641
2017 12 31
173,014
(154,373)
18,641
2016 12 31
2016 1 1
170,691
(139,953)
30,738
2016 1 1 30,738
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(7,536)
( 40) (4,234)
(29,255)
865
2016 12 31 21,881
2016 12 31 2017 1 1
171,508
(149,627)
21,881
18.
2017 2016
20,158,800 18,146,959
159,186 159,186
20,317,986 18,306,145
(61,765) (61,765)
20,256,221 18,244,380
2017 12 31
China International
Marine
Container (Group) PRC 22.73
Co., Ltd.
¢ CIMC” )
China Bohai Bank Co.,
Ltd. PRC 13.67
(H CBBH )
China Everbright Bank
Co., Ltd. PRC 1.379
(* CEB” )
Bank of Kunlun Co.,
Ltd. PRC 3.74

(* BOK” )
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Shanghai Life
Insurance Co., Ltd. PRC 16
(“ Shanghai Life” )
CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life 20
2016 12 31
61,765,000 2016
61,765,000

2016 12 31
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18. C )
CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

59,001,923 53,352,031 142,228,004 118,263,717 736,351,000 845,678,000 126,882,076 109,119,907 4,254,283 11,479,702

74,455,111 68,605,233 860,339,045 738,450,963 3,351,166,817 3,173,642,767 190,642,799 184,081,814 34,848,481 25,818,786

87,385,381 79,409,429 954,101,747 814,656,311 3,782,807,000 3,768,974,000 289,586,511 267,092,004 33,357,499 31,632,561

33,262,103 30,649,978 48,465,302 42,058,369 274,087,817 219,786,767 27,865,061 26,048,471 5,745,265 5,665,927

2,033,043 2,049,035 - - - - - - - -

- - - - 29,947,000 29,947,000 - - - -

10,776,507 9,848,822 - - 676,000 613,000 73,303 61,246 - -

46,071,653 42,547,835 48,465,302 42,058,369 304,710,817 250,346,767 27,938,364 26,109,717 5,745,265 5,665,927

22.73% 22.76% 13.67% 13.67% 1.37% 1.551% 3.74% 3.74% 16.00% 16.00%

7,560,476 6,975,935 6,625,207 5,749,379 3,779,671 3,408,893 1,042,153 974,213 919,242 906,548

_ _ _ - - - 159,186 159,186 - -

- - - - - - (61,765) (61,765) - -

7,560,476 6,975,935 6,625,207 5,749,379 3,779,671 3,408,893 1,139,574 1,071,634 919,242 906,548

76,299,930 51,111,652 25,203,908 21,865,161 91,850,000 94,037,000 10,128,915 9,264,156 9,130,220 13,410,032

2,137,457 194,468 6,753,818 6,473,428 30,090,651 29,114,068 2,959,920 2,539,607 115,743 68,913

(529,045) 993,256  (346,885) (567,057)  (2,353,965) (3,420,000) (180,508)  (298,442)  (32,886) (197,423)
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/ 1,608,412 1,187,724 6,406,933 5,906,371 27,736,686 25,694,068 2,719,412 2,241,165 82,857  (128,510)

177,668 655,822 - - 4,574,597 8,869,000 962,822 774,866 - -
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2017 2016

52,153 45,329
(844) (4,918)

51,309 40,411

2017 2016

232,051 131,991

2017 2016

198,526 137,349

2017 2016
7,155 8,532
21 —
7,176 8,532
2017 2016

198,526 137,349

2017 2016

2,444,747 1,170,709
1,074,571 596,431
494,381 4,196,942
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- 150,000
4,013,699 6,114,082
69,332,000
(2016 : 66,325,000 )
102,869,000 (2016 : 33,019,000 )
21.
2017 2016
() (D)
3.21 - 3.21 -
%622 2018 7,417,650 %628 2017 3,629,348
16_3 2019-2030 20,476,771 16.0 2018-2028 15,311,914
27,894,421 18,941,262
(473,300) (336,969)
27,421,121 18,604,293
2017 2016 2017 2016

9,079,681 4,731,683 7,417,650 3,629,348
17,686,622 14,738,899 14,918,645 12,709,125
6,225,036 2,972,939 5,558,126 2,602,789

32,991,339 22,443,521 27,894,421 18,941,262

(5,096,918) (3,502,259)

27,894,421 18,941,262
(473,300)  (336,969)

27,421,121 18,604,293
(7,333,145) (3,593,896)
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OooooOodd
20,087,976 15,010,397
2017 2016
11 336,969 54,901
147,019 273,622
(10,688) 8,446
12 31 473,300 336,969
141,311,000 (2016
- 150,589,000 ) 331,989,000 (2016 : 186,380,000 )
308,605,000 (2016 : 324,519,000 ) 27,585,816,000
(2016 : 18,616,743,000
2017 12 31 7,219,076,000 (2016
- 1,379,841,000 ) 31 32
22.
2017 2016
4,018,376 3,416,437
(100,459)  (85,410)
12 31 3,917,917 3,331,027
(3,763,801) (3,132,913)
154,116 198,114
2017 2016
11 85,410 89,783
/( ) 15,049 (4,373)
12 31 100,459 85,410
2017 12 31 3,453,876,000 (2016 : 2,936,437,000
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2017 1 1 256,706 6,378 26,986 290,070
/
( 62,626 (3,037) 80 59,669
( 10)
- - 7,083 7,083
(8,636) - - (8,638)
an @71 _ (288)
2017 1 1 310,677 3,070 34,149 347,896
2016 1 1 263,481 8,295 35,221 306,997
/
( 8,141 (1,917) 7 6,231
(¢ 10
- _(8,242)  (8,242)
(14,916) - ~ (14,916)
(  40) - (85) - (85)
- 85 - 85
2016 12 31 256,706 6,378 26,986 290,070
CIT
10% 2008 1 1 2007 12 31
10%
2008 1 1
2017 1 1 60,901 13,609 19,992 21,009 115,511
/
. Co wom (8,990) (11,907) - 19,380

(128)

(491)  (116)

5,020 5,020

- (735)
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2017 12 31 101,050 4,128 7,969 26,029 139,176
2016 1 1 19,692 16,219 46,458 82,369
/
) ( 41,097 (2,320) (26,466) 12,311
( 10)
- - ~ 21,009 21,009
¢ 0 - (1,044) - (1,044)
112 754 - 866
2016 12 31 60,901 13,609 19,992 21,009 115,511
2017 2016
113,147 89,482
321,867 264,041
2017 2016
3,384,667 3,745,824
464,922 306,964
3,849,580 4,052,788
24.
2017 2016
311,808 242,464
314,944 358,734
528,916 258,217
1,155,668 859,415
25 .
2017 2016
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OooooOodd
1,533,898 1,811,570
- 5,100
1,533,898 1,816,670
(144,922)  (161,014)
1,388,976 1,655,656
2017 2016
3 1,250,254 1,215,511
4 6 65,514 91,244
7 12 42,246 334,252
1 30,962 14,649
1,388,976 1,655,656
2017 2016
161,014 97,375
9,568 82,144
(18,921) (54)
—  (20,191)
(6,739) 1,740
12 31 144,922 161,014
144,922,000 (2016 : 161,014,000 ) 144,922,000 (2016
- 161,014,000 )
2017 2016
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OooooOodd
1,388,976 1,650,556
26 .
2017 2016
643,933 599,823
256,399 303,639
(4,089) (3,529)
896,243 899,933
2017 2016
3,529 19,942
/( 1,613 (3,591)
(1!025) -
- (12,941)
(28) 119
12 31 4,089 3,529
27.
2017 2016
- 277
547,428 72,189
547,428 72,466
28 .
2017 2016
24,941,812 16,656,679
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OooooOodd
( @ (1,325,386)  (834,184)
(178,325)  (107,848)
(174,393)  (18,200)
—  (104,055)
(100) (100)
(70,308)  (65,038)
(1,748,512) (1,129,425)
23,193,300 15,527,254
RMB 17,649,928,000 (2016

10,247,330,000 )

(a) CS Finance

CS Finance
29 .
2017 2016
3 1,123,185 1,026,115
4 6 451,815 24,359
7 12 729,290 684,191
1 2 24,382 4,077

2,328,672 1,738,742

30 .

2017 2016

1,944,748 2,071,688
136,753 113,035

2,081,501 2,184,723
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2017
)
2.24 - 6.20 2018 7,899,729
2.49 - 4.80 2018 20,352,127
2.85 - 4.35 2018 3,320,000
31,571,856
2.31 - 6.20 2019-2027 14,010,054
1.51 - 4.80 2019-2026 49,839,385
63,849,439
95,421,295
2016
)
)
2.55 - 4.90 2017 2,857,397
1.86 — 5.35 2017 18,471,868
1.62 2017 375,986
2.65 - 4.35 2017 8,220,000
29,925,251
2.55 - 4.90 2018-2027 10,963,999
1.49 - 4.70  2018-2022 50,838,362
2.65 — 3.325 2018-2019 2,300,000
64,102,361
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2017

2016

28,251,856
25,732,719
28,047,098
10,069,622

21,329,265
14,860,321
35,227,889
11,714,151

92,101,295

83,131,626

3,320,000

8,595,986
600,000
1,700,000

3,320,000

10,895,986

95,421,295

94,027,612

21,909,783,000

(2016

: 13,821,396,000

)

2017

2016

23,391,938
7,219,076
109,406

22,837,658
1,379,841
35,981

30,720,420

24,253,480

32.

CS leasing

2017 12 31
57.14%

600,000,000

(2016

2017

)

2016

oOoOooodn

1,611,981
2,803,325

2,075,822
1,426,942

4,415,306 3,502,764
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ooooooo
2007 12 1,800,000,000 ( A )
10 2017 12
4.51%
2017 6 12 2017 12 31 2016
1,798,884,000
2013 25 DFCF (SPV) 200,000,000 ( 2013 )
3.96% 99.1001049% 2013 25
DFCF (SPV) 2013 10
2015 10 25 2018
10 24 102%
2018 10 25 100 DFCF (SPV)
2018 10 25 2017 12 31 2013
691,160,000 (2016 :891,068,000 )
2014 12 DFCFII (SPV) ( 2014
) (€)) 35,000,000 A-1 ( A1 )
(b) 124,000,000 A-2 ( A-2 )
A-1 1.95% 99.99017% A-2 3.55%
99.89347%
2014 12 4 DFCFII1 (SPV)
A-1 A-2 2014 12
DFCFI1 (SPV) 2016 12
2016 12 31 812,812,000
(2015 : 885,926,000 )
2016 12 31 (2015 : 78,932,000
) 1,954,588,000 (2015: 2,185,879,000 )
2017 12 31 637,820,000 (2016 : 12,812,000 )
2017 5 CS Leasing ( ABS )
1,200,000,000 ABS
3 1 1,000,000,000
5.30% 5.40% 6 30
200,000,000 CS Leasing 1,000,000,000
2017 12 31 ABS 691,326,000 (2016 : ) ABS

2017 12 31 1,045,338,000 (2016 : )
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ooooood
2017 12 CS Leasing (" ABN Note” )
2,985,000,000 ABN 3
2,395,000,000
5.60% 6.50% 12 42
590,000,000 CS Leasing 2,395,000,000
2017 12 31 ABN 2,395,000,000 (2016 : ) ABN
2017 12 31 2,663,772,000 (2016 )
4,415,306,000 (2016 : 3,502,764,000 )
2017 2016
1,639,173 1,954,588
68,919 71,867
1,708,092 2,026,455
33.
2017 2016
11,919,257 7,402,597
2,838,556 1,147,969
14,757,813 8,550,566
14,951 951
14,772,764 8,551,517

145/296



EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

34.
2017
2,736 -
13,360 -
16,096 -
2016
1,340 -
6,702 -
8,042 -
2017 12 31 380,755,200
( LIBOR ) 3
1.37% 1.58%
35 .
2016 1 1 25,000
(25,000)
2016 12 31 2017 1 1 2017 12 31 -
25,000,000
Togo 2016 21

2016 12 31

146/296
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OooooOodd
36.
4
2016 12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016
84,137 45,229 68,446 36,104
547,652 337,000 512,082 311,344
631,780 382,229 580,528 347,448
(51,261) (34,781)
580,528 347,448
(68,446)  (36,104)
512,082 311,344
37 .
2017 2016
1
11,683,125,000 (2016  : 11,683,125,000 ) 11,683,125 11,683,125
11,683,125,000 (2016 : 11,683,125,000 ) 11,683,125 11,683,125
2017 12 31 7,932,125,000 A 3,751,000,000 H (2016
7,932,125,000 3,751,000,000 )
38.
102 103

Q)
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ooo0000
2012 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative
Measures for the Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises
2012
%

®

Caijin 2012 20 ( ) CS
Finance

1.5%
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ooooooo
2017 1 1 (4,383,483)1,355,763 139,300 (3,179,398)(6,067,818)
- - (78,036) - (78,036)
- - (98,194) - (98,194)
8,812 - - - 8,812
- - - 659,280 659,280
(217,017) - - - (217,017)
311,959 - - - 311,959
(68,512) - - - (68,512)
42,844 - - - 42,844

2017 12 31 (4,305,397)1,355,763  (36,930)(2,520,118)(5,506,682)
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2016 1 1 26,616,880 1,355,763 101,589 (2,497,954) 25,576,278
- - 70,730 - 70,730
- - (33,019 - (33,019)
8,555 - - - 8,555
- - - (719,381) (719,381)
- - - 37,937 37,937
( 40)
47,135 - - - 47,135
(1,179) - - - (1,179)
(21,590) - - - (21,590)
(24,435,902) - - — (24,435,902)
(6,398,877) - - - (6,398,877)
(137,558) - - - (137,558)
(60,353) - — — (60,353)
(594) - - - (594)
2016 12 31 (4,383,483) 1,355,763 139,300 (3,179,398) (6,067,818)

10%
50%

©

2017 12 21

1,000,000,000
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2017 2016
CS Finance 35% 35%
CS Finance
70,529 37,487
CS Finance
CS Finance - 122,190
CS Finance
597,625 313,067
CS Finance

2017 2016

426,792 350,077
225,282 242,972
201,510 107,105
213,023 94,518

20,229,864 12,344,031
- 1,365,281 1,957,564
19,869,135 13,406,134
- 18,511 984

5,946,542 1,726,978
/( ) (421,905) 173,515
600,000  (349,114)

6,124,637 1,551,379
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40.

(A) 2016

2016

167,392
2,028
4,234
1,044

18,671
2,734,578
670,800
1,252,831
(2,999,572)
(852,124)
(20,253)
(85)
(334)
(65,015)

914,195

37,937
(5,440)

946,692

918,972
27,720

946,692
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2017 2016

- (1,252,831)
2,267 918,972

2,267  (333,859)

® 2015 12 31 E-shipping Global Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd. ( E-
shipping ) 25% E-shipping
E-shipping

2016

467
331
3,464
911
19,377
(1,209)
(16,569)
(1,839)

4,933
1,851

6,784

6,784

2016

(19,377)

4].

Q) /
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2017 2016

1,960,028 517,000
11 - 78,517

7 2,562,958 1,690,935
602,313 456,827

(2,064,324) (1,546,575)

5 (84,752)  (81,644)

5 (33,922)  (30,972)

5 (3,528) (191)

40 - 3,589

5 - (50,997)

5 - (17,569)

5 (37,723)  (6,876)

5 (128,073)  (77,000)

5 (2,780) (893)

14 38,276,934 3,216,193

15 305 376

16 3,722 3,904

17 9,341 29,255

14 ~ 126,645

- 61,765

21 147,019 273,622

% 22 15,049 (4,373)
Y ( 6 (43,646) 139,037
25 9,568 82,144

) /C 2 1,613 (3,591)
35 —  (25,000)

6,190,102 4,834,128

)/ (601,939) 174,868
C ) (491,491) 221,314
/( 257,112 (1,549,479)

(64,308)  (232,622)

(392,416)  (281,375)

589,930 697,869

) /( 415,280  (84,034)
6,221,247 4,059,959

12,123,517 7,840,628

®
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2017 1 1 94,027,612 3,502,764 347,448
5,147,714 994,997 (55, 359)

- - 304,079

- 7,058 13,183

(3,754,031)  (89,513)  (28,823)

2017 12 31 95,421,295 4,415,306 580,528
42.
Q)
2017 12 31
2017 2016
7,496,866 8,070,725
15,411,340 21,075,710
943,315 1,699,257
23,851,521 30,845,692
®
2017 12 31

2017 2016

838,187 1,714,919
979,335 2,378,573
12,535 27,683

1,830,057 4,121,175

43.
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42(b)
2017 2016
1,910,500 1,843,000
1,475,393 11,101,973
3,385,803 12,944,973
44.
»
2017 2016
* 62,805 35,415
* 81,758 72,491
* 95,574 190,571
* 404,812 262,571
* 1,545,914 146,438
* 382,250 680,853
* 7,026,457 6,820,474
- 68,465
* 14,264 1,610
* 29,995 -
* 15,677 16,208
* 1,083,251 1,034,124
1,323,505 -
* 14A

®
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©

2017 2016
6,228,971 7,196,340
13,763,308 19,224,327
674,350 1,269,925
20,666,638 27,690,592

2017 2016
30,046 12,535
50,161 54,059
12,535 27,683
92,742 94,277

2017 2016

4,095 4,095
1,088 1,775
442,686 670,822
2,935 46,736
942,055 1,707,797
(i) 1,000,000 1,813,500
(ii) 2,917,917 1,517,527
Giii) 600,000 7,800,000
(iii) 2,720,000 2,720,000
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(i)
2018

D)

©

2025

EDINETOO OO
0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
0oooood

2017 4.35% (2016 : 4.35%)

3.0% 4.9 % (2016 : 3.0% 4.9%)

31

2017 2016
7,416 3,890
5,043 7,148

904 971
13,363 12,009
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45.

2017 2016
547,428 72,466
16,096 8,042
563,524 80,508
2017 2016
23,193,300 15,527,254
1,748,512 1,129,425
1,388,976 1,655,656
252,310 300,110
27,421,121 18,604,293
3,917,917 3,331,027
57,922,136 40,547,765
2017 2016
4,013,699 6,114,082
2017 2016
2,328,672 1,738,742
1,944,748 2,071,688
95,421,295 94,027,612
4,415,306 3,502,764
580,528 347,448
14,772,764 8,551,517
2,004,643 1,157,078
121,467,956 111,396,849
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46.

2017 2016 2017 2016

63,849,439 64,102,361 63,705,423 64,064,806
2,803,325 1,426,942 2,781,927 1,417,571
2,004,643 1,157,078 1,941,108 1,129,560

68,657,407 66,686,381 68,428,458 66,611,937

2017 12 31

547,428 - - 547,428
76,160 2,862,968 - 2,939,128
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OoooooO
- 16,096 - 16,096
623,588 2,879,064 - 3,502,652
2016 12 31
1 2 3
72,466 - - 72,466
5,367,651 - - 5,367,651
- 8,042 - 8,042
5,440,117 8,042 - 5,448,159
1 2
3 (2016 : )
47.
2.5
2017 12 31 100 /
567,633,000 / (2016 :699,293,000

/ ) /
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@)

(®)
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©
2017 12 31 1,659,660,000 (2016:1,670,760,000 )
655,668,000 (2016: 203,193,000 )
@
®
2016 12 31

2017 12 31
1 2 2 5 5 1 2 2 5
2,328,672 - - - 2,328,672
1,944,748 - - - 1,944,748

34,907,978 27,904,447 29,388,342 10,417,267 102,618,034
1,807,165 1,307,804 1,512,612 212,312 4,839,893
84,137 84,137 463,515 - 631,789
14,787,741 15,613 - - 14,803,354
— 315,078 1,290,192 399,373 2,004,643

55,860,441 29,627,079 32,654,661 11,028,952 129,171,133
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2016 12 31
1 1 2 2 5 5
1,738,742 - - - 1,738,742
2,071,688 - - - 2,071,688

33,162,254 18,097,502 38,880,499 12,223,052 102,363,307
2,126,182 279,395 721,571 517,360 3,644,508

45,229 45,229 291,771 382,229
8,589,124 1,042 - 8,590,166
324,005 636,388 196,685 1,157,078

47,733,219 18,747,173 40,530,229 12,937,097 119,947,718
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( 20
(  27) 2017 12 31

2016 12 31
54,743,000

(2016 : 408,008,000

EDINETOOOO
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10%
(2016 : 7,246,000
) 261,492,000 /

2016 12 31
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2017 2016

95,421,295 94,027,612
4,415,306 3,502,764
580,528 347,448
14,772,764 8,551,517
(1,748,512) (1,129,425)
(23,193,300) (15,527, 254)

90,248,081 89,772,662

16,873,787 13,563,114

535% 662%
CS Finance
CS Leasing
48.
2017 12 31
49,
2017 2016

13,425,775 14,293,436
629 926

6,784 6,784
36,375,588 34,985,588
2,400,168 1,071,057
2,260,260 3,081,100
90,000 -

54,559,204 53,438,891
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256,845 291,015
156,770 2,115,510
720,031 262,811
3,700,000 900,000
100 200
3,516,406 1,283,144
8,350,152 4,852,680
62,909,356 58,291,571
2017 2016
281,325 277,697
5,885,904 7,037,625
12,278,500 4,639,836
- 1,798,883
18,445,729 13,754,041

(10,095,577) (8,901,361)

44,463,627

44,537,530

14,559,100

15,577,600

14,559,100

15,577,600

29,904,527

28,959,930

11,683,125
18,955,557
1,000,000

11,683,125
19,133,946

(1,734,155) (1,857,141)

29,904,527 28,959,930
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206 1 1 - 19,012,889 - (3,025,718)

_ _ - 1,168,577

- 121,057 - .

- 121,057 - 1,168,577

139,935 - - 139,935

(139,935) - ~  (139,935)

2016 12 3l 2017 - 19,133,946 - (1,857,141)

- - - 122,986

~  (178,389) - -

- (178,389) - 122,986

- ~ 1,000,000 -

2017 12 31 - 18,955,557 1,000,000 (1,734,155)
50.

2018 3 29
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2017

am7 2016
Motes RMDGos  RM0T000
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
REVEMUE > 16,260,600 15,527, 887
Lot of sabes (12,852,154} {13,849, 363)
Gross profit 3,408, 446 1678524
Selling and administrative expenses (1,158,540} (1.576,653)
Other income & 219,081 442 iai
Cther (lossesifgains, net & {10,305} 117,228
Fimance costs r {2,562 958) (1,690,941)
Share of profits of:
Agsodiated 2,057,169 1,538,043
Joint ventures 7.155 8532
PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUIMNG OPERATIONS & 1,960,028 517,000
InCoamse 1ax Exprense 13 142%5,696) (201,251)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROK CONTINUING OPERATIONS 1,534,332 315,749
ESCONTINUVED OPERATION
Profit for the year from a discontinued operation H - 17,326
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,534,332 393,075
Attribatatle 10
Orwners ol the patent 1,463,803 347 503
__Non-conrofiing interests 70,529 45,572
1,534,332 393,075
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBLITABLE TO ORDINARY EQLITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT {expressed in RMB per share) 13
Basic and diluted
— For profit for the year 0.1253 o297
- For profit from contimuing operaticons 0.1253 Qo232
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For Ebe year erdad 31 Decombor 117

am7 2016
Nate RMDGos  RM0TD00
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,534,332 393,075
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEALDSS)
Other comgrehensive incormailos) to be reclassified o profit o loss
in subsequent periads
Available-for-sale invesiments:
Chandges in fair value, net of 1ax (69,332} 66,325
Reclassification adjustments for gains included in the cansolidated
statermenl of piolit o loss {102, 869) {33,019)
Cash flow hedges:
Effective portion of charges in fair value of hedging instruments
arsing dusing the year B.812 8,555
Exchange differences:
Exchange differences on wanskation of foreign operations GE0, 456 (738, 49F)
Reclrification adjustments for foreign operations dispased of 40 - 37,937
Assochites and joint ventutes
Share of ather comprehensive (losspincome of assoctates and joint
ventures {217,017) 47,135
Rechassiication adjustments for disposal = (1.179)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE IHCOMEALCISS) FOR THE YEAR, MET OF TAX 200,050 2 (12,738
TOTAL COMPREHEHNSIVE INCDERLDSS) FOR THE YEAR 1,814,382 (219,663)
Attributable to:
Crmers of the parent 1,739,824 241, 719)
Hon-controlling interests 74,558 22,056
1,814,382 (219,663)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

31 December 117

F{ik ) 2016

Notes RME'000  RMBT000
NOM-CURRENT ASSETS
Prosperty, plant and equipment 14 53,844,184 58,392,439
Iwestment properties 15 100,012 8217
Prepaid land lease payments 16 114,382 216,817
Intangible assel 17 18,641 21,881
InvESTImENs in assooates 18 20,256,221 18,244, 380
Investments in joint ventues 9 198,526 137,349
Awallabile- for-sabe investiments 20 4,013,699 5,114,082
Finance lease receiabli= 21 20,087 976 15,010,397
Lovana and secobabbed 22 154,116 198,114
Degivative financial instruments 34 13,360 6,707
Deferred tax assets 23 113,147 89 482
Cther long term prepayments 80, 000 144,229
Total non-cureent assets 99,004, 264 98,584,089
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories o 1,155,668 559,415
Trade and notes receiuables 25 1,388,976 1,655,656
Prepayrments and other meceivables il B96, 243 A9 933
Prepard land lease payments 16 1,587 3,918
Fimance lease receivables 1 7,333,145 3593 896
Loans and receivables 2 3,763,801 313293
Held-tor-ading investments s L47. 428 12 466
Dervative fmancial instruments 4 2,736 1,340
Restricted cash 28 1,748,542 1,129,425
Cash and cash equivalents 28 23193300 15527254
B e o i o st D e 1B
Tatal assets 130,037,660 125 460,305

conitinued £,
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

3 Becomber 117
am7 2016
Notes RME’000 RMEDOD
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and notes payables 29 2,328,672 1,738,742
Other pavables and accruals 30 2,081,501 2,184,723
Bank and other borrowings E§) 31,571,856 29,925 151
Corporate bonds 32 1.611.581 2075 832
Fimance lease obligations 6 68,446 36,104
Depasits from customer s 33 14,757,813 8 550,566
Tax payable 237,297 123,266
Tatal current labilities 52,657,566 44,634,474
NET € URRENT LIABILITIES (12,624,170} (17,758,258)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 86,380,004 80,825,831
HNON-CLURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and other borrowings Ex) 63,849,439 64,102,381
Loiporate bonds Ery 2,803 325 1,426,542
Fimance lease obligations 36 512,082 311,344
Deposits from cuslomens 33 14,951 951
Deferred tax fabilities 23 321,867 26,11
Cther lang term payables 2,004,643 1,157,078
Total non-cureent labilities 64,506, 307 6 102,717
HMet assets 16,873,787 13563,114
ECQUITY
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Share capital 7 11,683,125 11,683,125
Spiecial reseree 38 1,912 -
General reserve 38 142,932 9.2
Oither reserves e {5,505, 506) 6067, B18)
Other ety instrument 38 1,000,000 .
Retained profits 8953699 7.555.449
16,276,162 13,250,047
Nan-controedling interests 597,625 313,067
Total equity 16,873,787 13,563,114

Sun Yueying Wang Daxiong

[hiractar Directar
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far {he yoar snded 31 Dacembar 2017
Attributsble 1o ownets of the parent
[ther e
Share  Specal  (emenal Other equity  Belained toniradlisg Totsl
mapal  oseere remve  resvws  mboment  peofit Tobd  interests equity
Nete  RWEON  FMBYN0  ANETD  RMEG0  GMETOR  RMEYO0  RMEVRD  RNBRO)  RME
1 Loy 1087 188185 - e EEE «  LSRMI 150MT 3T 1SN
Profit br fhe yerr . - . - = 1480 A8 S 18430
{1ttt comprohmsin mise fof [he
Bakabie oy de mwement
Changes i e walee: 1t o 1 - - - (B = - (TN £ (e
Reclavificaton st bt gt
mtlesdes] m Bt cormobdied st
of prot o b - - = Mh = = {8 TR (NLER
Cach How b et
Fifesee portion of dhasges i fae vdue
of hedging il ueentr aming durng
eyl - = - 7 - - ELLH - LE i
Eatunge diferences:
Euchazge dllevences o banslabon
of Roreign cpenuticns - - - R - = GhASE - B
Anpcse ad jor! verbue
het ol ol cormprehisre s
of aesue and pnl mtare. . - - (nisin - - fnmi - ([imn
Tols! convgrehesive inearme I the st - - - e - \lapEE  17eEN SR LHE
hiare of captal veeniet of anociatel - B - IS - = 3 = NS
Cagatdl coniibaibon bom samconinling
et - - - - - - TR 11000
P of pepetml detd A - - - = N DR = G 80 = e,
Eiinct of diksbion ¢ invertromnl it an asiciale - . - [A5I . < (sBsid < RS
Tratstiar frovm redisnied prafs . [E: &1, - - (1S - - -
Litmasian of upedal resarve = s = - - 1138 - - -
Ors * - - Ll - - L5 . Ll
131 Decerrber 2017 L85 B WLE ASAWE L0 DR W2MEIE W65 IREMTE
continued £,

£t SHEFPING DEVELCHMIENT €5, (0D
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

For Ebe year erdad 31 Decombor 117
Afribytabi b cwnseny of e pareed
(et Hore
Tww  peddd  Gesd 08 ey Retened cortvalieg Toud
waptd e mEVE imenE tumenl profty Tad  nleen eqaly

N R0 RMWEDDO  RMEO0  BATO00  RMETOD  RMEDD0  RMETOO0 RMEDOC  BMETDOD

A1 Lngary 1015 116805 I GBS SRR o JAEMT eI i RITRGR
Prolit x she pasr - - - - - MIWE MIME BSI HLE
Ot cormpratubivg kots fof e poie
Sgnd bl forvale T
Chinges b lar wilie, bt ol 1 . - - TN . . ore AR &S
Becdiibcabon afinimests for gains
inchaded] in e comoldiied stalemest
of prelit or boms - - - [ . - [Ems S
Cach Beow heshpes
Eifectors portion of chasges is b
w0l hvidy Evsimumen s arning
thring e pear - - - L% - - g5 - B5%
Eathaesy diforence
Enchasge Sferences on balabon of
Tergign opsstu ot : - SO [0 . = MBI ANy AN
Beclamifcabon afnimests for forein
operation dripased of & - . - nag . . il . FILEH
Ll ]
Shuane of afer comprehienches ingpee of
Ende - - - s - - TFAL . - %
eclstubeaton aduiments b drge . : -0 . . pamg <[
Totad qomprehensiee ks for ey - g - [N - MR ama NsE (nResl
Acrition o e eonirliog interesty - - - [ - - g s G
Consaerition or soquriten of uibeidunier
et common contiol . - - {MA35 - - [ A% 500 - pRAIsRn
Cenuderibion ot sepetin of smooutes
il ot contzol . - - BRI . - IR AN} - BB
Dl of sulrahunes L - (i 5k2) = = - 1148 - [ I ]
Dirbtinds pad 1 hormeue st ol
sirped] usteidhares under comemon ool - - - - - DA (e - B
Dol pad ) & ook sharboided o i
e EANCYR U comms contrd - . - {HIE - - (Y - sy
Eisfereds pad by o conivtling dhareholden - - - - - - Sl /R R PR
Eilet o diytion of ivectmes! in 40 suodale - . - EER - -l B0353
Tramder from refamed probs - 520 13,7867 - - (RS = x -
Litathon of el e S Lk - 150,11 . -
{ken - ] - ] - ]
A1 31 Degermber 1016 11LES . WA BT < TEEME 10047 CHI0ET 11563

AN BERECET M7 143
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated fiom operations
Income tax paid

et cash flows generated from operating activities

2017 2016
Mates RMEeh  RMOTO00
41 12,123,517 7,840,628
anax (83313

CASH FLOWWS LISED: 1N INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest receed

Dividends received Trom associates

Dividends received from joint ventures

Diwvidends received loom awailable-tor-sale investments
Dvidends recened from hebd-lortrading ivestments
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment
Purchases of intangible assets

Proceeds Trom disposal of items of propetty, plant and equipment
Proceads from disposal of prepaid land kease payments
Proceeds feam disposal of intangibbe assets

Feceipt of government grants for property, plant and equipment
Purchases of equity in associates

Prepayment for equily in assoclates

Puechase of equity in jaint ventures

Purchases of available-for-sale investrnents

Propayment foran svailable-{or-sabe insestment

Retund of perpayment tor an available-fos-sabe investment
Purchases af held-for-trading investments

Disposal of subsidiatses

Proceads from disposal of assocdates

Procesds from disposal of joinl venlures

Procesds from disposals of available-for-sabe investments
Proceeds from disposals of held-for-trading imes iments
Increase in finance lease receivables

Increase in restricted cash
Increzse in ther long term payables

Het cash Bbowes used in investing activities
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ngs2IM 7657216

77,396 G, G0
147,346 165,048

= 15,539

33,922 30,972

3,528 191
{2,098,976) (4,2 70,638)
{6,745} {31,303

1,425, 621 243,845
748 =

- 7536

10,400 -
{50,779} -

{90,000} -
{54,000} {175,000)
{9,282,500) {5, 5401, 084)
= {75.000)

75,000 -
(539,198) 193, 509)
40 2,267 (353,236

7,083 3,886, 545

- o4, BO0
11,152,815 1,856,978
469,133 223,310
{7.564,657) (0,559, 658)
(156,193} {18,200)
185300 752,609
(6.652,480)  {13,731.500)

continued /..
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows {cuﬁtinued}

CASH FLOWS FROM HHANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital contribution from nan-contralling interests

Procesds from isue ol perpetual deby

Consideration paid for acquisition of subsidiaries under
comman Lohing

Consideration paid for acquisition of an associate under
commaman conticl

Newe brank and other borrowings

Repayment of bank and other bosrowings

Nesw corparate bands

Repayment of corporate bonds

Acquisition of non-controlling interests

Redund of overpard corsaderation foa acquisition of

nesn-controlling interesis in prioe period

Capital element ol finance lease payments

Dividends paid to former shareholders of acquired subsidiies under

CoOmUnGn Contn
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders
Interest paid
fIncreaselfdecrease in restiicted cash

Het cash flovrs generated from financing activities

EDINETOOOO
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NET INCREASEADECREASER IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Effect of Torelgn exchancge rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ENC OF YEAR

For Ebe year erdad 31 Decombor 117
am7 2016
Notes RMET 000 RME D00
210,000
38 1,000,000 -
(76,254}  {24.409.916)
(950, 829) (5,448, 0:9)
44,0632, 964 205812 647
{38, 915.250) (167,817 4249)
3,395,000 -
(2,800,003} {(317,.206)
- {39,084)
13,210 -
{55,359} {141}
= (232 434)
i {137.342)
{3,320,378) (1,860,163)
[?6,324_11 _?4,?18:
2,886,207 5425101
8,085 929 (Ed 9, 083)
15,527,254 15.931.6M
{419,883) FLENC
28 23,193,300 15,527,254
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Notes to Financial Statements
1 December 1017
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION
COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. (the "Company”™) is a joint stock company with limited liability
incorporated in the Peopie’s Republic of China (the “PRC ™). The sddress of the Company®s registered office i
Hoom A-538, International Trade Center, China (Shagghal) Pikot Free Trade fone, Shanghad, the PRC
Duning the year, the principal activities of the Group were as lollows:
) Operating leasing and linancial lsasing;
by Fanubacture and sale of containers;
(e} Provislon of linancial and insurance brokersge services,
[ 1] Equity investment; and
(&) Carga and lnetr agency serdices.
In the opmion of the disectors, the immediate holding company and the ultimate holding company of the

Company are China Shipping Group Company Limited (formerly known as China Shipping {Group) Company)
and China COSCO Shipping Corporation Lirnited, respoctively, both established in the PRC.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2017
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES
Parsculars of the Company™s principal subsidianes ame a5 follows:

Place of tssued  Percentage of

incarporation/ ordinary/  auity attriburable

registration registered 10 the Company
i andbusiness  sharecapltsl  Divert  Indirect Prindpal activitles
COCO FHIFMMG Developenenl (oeg Kongl  Hong Kong  HKELO00000 and - 100% - Wizl chasteting and

Co, L1 (lotmady Enown as Ching Shipping LSS, 628,555 800 container leasisg
Container Lings (Hong Kong) Co, L]

C5CL St Shipping Co, Lid Heara Rong HES 10,000 - 1006 Wesial chasemag
CECL Ve Shipping Cor, Lid Haong Kong WS 10,000 - 1008 Wessel chamenmg
CACL bupitar Shapping Co., Lid Hang Lang HES 10,000 - 100% Vsl chasanng
CHCL Macury Sheppeng o, Etd Horg Fong HES10:000 - 1007 Wessal charamng
CECL M Shippng Ca., Lid Hang Kong HIES 10,000 - 1009 Wessal chamaimg
CECL Saturn Shipping Co, Lid Mang Kong M 80,000 - 100%  Vessel changnng
CECL Uranizs Skipping Co. Lid Harg Kong HES 90,000 - 1008 - Wessel chamamng
CECL Nephene Shipping Ca, Lid Haong Kong R 0,000 - 100% Wessel chamaimg
CECL Bohai S2a Shipping Co., Lid Harg Eong HES 10,000 - 100%  Vessel charianng
CECL Yelow Sea Shipping Co., Lid Haneg Fong HES 10,000 . 100%  Wissel charmmng
C3CL bt China Sea Shigping Co,, Lid Hang Long S A0, 000 - 1009 Wessel chattanng
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber 117

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of lssued  Percentage of
incorporation/ ordinary) AUty attributable
registration registered 10 the Company
Name and business. share capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
CSCL South China Sea Shipping Co,, Lid Mo Kong HiL§ 10,000 - 100%  Vessel chartenng
C30L Spring Sheppng Co, Lid Horg Kong HES 10,000 - 1000 Vessal chamanng
C5C1 Surmmer Shippoeg Co., Lod, Hang Kong HES 80,000 - 100 Wessal chartaring
CSCL Avtwmn Shipping Co, Lid: Hong Kong KE4 10,000 - 100%  Wessal charaning
C5CL Winter Shipping Co., L Haomg Kong HIS 80,000 - 100%  Wessel chamenng
CECL Globe Shipping Lo, Uid Harg Kong HHCS 10,000 - 100% - Vessal chattenng
CECL Paciic Ocean Shipping Co:, Lid Hong Kong M 0,000 - 100% - Wessel chartenng
C5CL Indian Ocean Shippng Co., Lid Hamg Rong HES 10,000 - 1000 Vessel chamanng
CEC1 Atlantle Qcaan Shipping Co., Lid Hang Kong ML} 10,000 - 100%  Vessel charenng
CRCL Arctie Ocean Shipping Ce, Ltd: Hom] Kong B4 50,000 - 100%  Wetsel charenng
COSLO IPPMNG Development (Asia) Co., Lid  Brilish Vingin LSR5 14,465,000 - 100%  Wessel charanng and
{Toemesly kndwn as China Shipping lslanids combainer iaing
Containar Lines (A Co, [1d ) e
B Navgaton Commpany Limsted Cypilus CYP1000 - 10008 Wetsal chamanng

MW COSCD SHIPNG DEVELCMEN
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber 117
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of lsued  Percentage of

incarporation/ ordinary) AUty attributable

registration registered 10 the Company

Hame and business. share capital  Dhrect  Indirect  Prindpal activities
Yangshaa & Shipping Company Limited BV US550,000 - 100%  Wessel chartering
Yangshan B Shippeg Company Limited &l 5850,000 100 Vit chararing
fangshan € Shipping Company Limited Bl LSS50, 000 - 100 Wessal chartaring
Tangshaa O Shipping Company Limited Bl LIS50,000 - 100%  Wessal charaning
Helen Inmurance Brokers Limised Haomg Kong HES3,000 - 100%  Provison of miurance
brakerage sarges
Onental Faet itsmational Co., Ltd Marg Kang HEL 140,000 100%  Investmant hokling
Qirszntal Fewt LG O Limined B 651 - 1000 - Faancial leasing
Cireental Haeq HLCY 07 Limated B - 10096 Haancial lexsing
Oiriental Fze HLCV 07 Limstad A - - 100%  Fsancial leating
Orsenral Pt Asses Maragarment Limited Horg Fong HES10,000 100%  Prowraon o
manzgement sernice

Flarernes {Tianfin] Finarce Leasing Co., Lid FRC LSE50,000,000 100%  Feanciad loasing
Dang Fang inarnationsl investment Limied — BW LS5 100,000 100%  Invistmant hokhing and
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber 117
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Oooooooa

Place of lssued  Percentage of
incorporation/ ordinary) AUty attributable
registration registered 10 the Company
Hame and business. share capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
Dong Fang Container Finance (5PV) Limited BV - - 100%  Contziner leasing
[TDFCF 5PV )
Dong Fang Container Finarce I [SPV) Lierilad - B0 - 100%  Container leasing
["DFCF 11757}
Flarens Containar Investmaat (5AV) L1d Bl - - 100%  Coatwinef leasing
Florens Bsset Manageement (Singapore) Sangapore G010 - 100%  Provison of ooniieer
PTE. Limited management servies
[ang Fang Intérnational Agset Managament Mo Kang 100%  Préwran of
Limitesd manajement service
Deang Fang International Conlamer Limited B st 1009 Investment hidding
Flarens Intzmational Limitad A L=450,000 - 100% Imvestment holding
Florens {China) Company Limimed PR La$ 12,800,000 . 100%  Contang leasing
Flarans hlatitire Limited Barmuda LIS3 12,000 - 10096 Container keasing
Farans Containal (Macao Commesial Macam MOPIC0,000 - 100%  Gake of containgrs
Orffihaeel Limitisd
Flarems Managemend Services Macap MACP 100,000 - 10 Prowissan of fomlaner

(Maeaa Commeresal Dffshane] Limited

3 SHEPNG DEVELCPWIEY

181/296

AR et servdes



EDINETOOOO

O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa

—Cl

Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber W17
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Place of lssued  Percentage of
incorporation/ ordinary) AUty attributable
registration registered 10 the Company
Hame and business. share capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities

Flarens Comtainer Corposation S.A Fanama UsS 10,000 - 100%  Contziner leasing

Florans Assat Managernen Company Limsted  Hang Kang HEY 00 100%  Prowimon of contme

managemeant services

Harans Conbiiner Seread (R iralla) Aqitrah AUDY00 1005 Prosiiaan & o Lissar
Py Limmiled manzjement serviced

Florens Rsset Manageement (Deutschland} Deutschiznd ELROI5, 564 5 - 100%  Provison of ooniieer
GmbH ([ommerly Encwn as Floreng managemant seres
Contaimer Serviced {Deubiehlind) GmbH)

Flarens Assel Managemant (Ilaly} SRL Haly EURCHQ400 - 100% - Proviion of contane)
(fatrnatly Enawn a4 Hodesy Contamer Mmandgamenl o
Saerages (Malyh 300

Flapéns Rssei Wanagernent (LRAYL Ltd Unisad States LB - 100%  Proveson of contase
[Tournarly krdown as Flotent Condaina: management o
Sanvices [USAL Lid)

Flarens Comtainer, Ing. (F003) United Stages 453 ] - 1% Sale of contaings

Elarns Shiggnng Comporatean Lemied Bamipda LSS 0 2,000 100% Containe |E.15|h|J
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Oooooooa

Place of lssued  Percentage of
incorporation/ ordinary) AUty attributable
registration registered 10 the Company
Hame and business. share capital  Dhrect  Indirect  Prindpal activities
Faitbresze Shipping Compary Limited Mo Kong HEFS00,000 - 100%  Propesty investment
Lomg Hoeaur Imesirnents Limstad Byl s 1000 Investmant holding
COSC0 Comtainat Industry Co., Lnd Bl Lisg - 100%  Inmstmant hokding
China Shipping {Africal Holdings (PTY] Ltd Sauth Afrca 552,000,000 TO0%: =~ Inactrm
China Shipping {(South Afical Sogency (FTY) South Afica TART, 700,000 - 100% Inactne
Lid
COSCO0 SHIPPING Leasng Co, Ltd FRC RMAE:, 500,000,000 100% = Fsanciaf leasing
["C5 Lexsing ™)
Hashut Commercaal Factoring {Tiang) FRC RMEBE0,000,000 1000 Commeclal facioting
Ca, lid
China Shipping Investment Co, Lid FRC RMEZ, 713,000,000 100% - Investment hokding
China COSCO SHIPPING Devtlopmaent FRL BB, 000, 000,000 100 % Finahce lease
(Tiapgin} Leasing Comgany Limitad
Shanghai Linversal Logisiics Equipment BRC FMBESD, 000,000 100%  Investment holding

Co, lad
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Place of lssued  Percentage of
incorporation/ ordinary) AUty attributable
registration registered 10 the Company
Hame and business. share capital  Dhrect  Indirect  Prindpal activities
Dong Fang Internationz] Container PR RhAB 208, 140,000 - 100%  Contzinet
([Blamyungandgl Co., Ld i faclufing
[Dong Fang Internationsl Container (inghou) PR RMAE IS0, 210,000 - 100% Container
Co, L marufactifing
Bang Fang intemnational Container FRL RMB1E0. 630,000 - 100%  Coatwines
(wangehou) Co., Lid man e uting
[ang Fang Internationa] Conlamer Hang Kong LIS 00,000 - 1009  Trading
[Hong Kongd Ca., Lid
Shanghai Haining Inserance Repdes Co, L PRC RMAB 10,000,000 - 100% - Proviion of msurance
Drokerage saraie)
China ';ulnpplng Finande Lo, Lid FRC BABEDD 000 000 % = Pronriaan o han?rln-=1
saraie
Ihuhas Shipping Co., 11d ("Ihuhai Shipping™} FRC RMEBZ 1,033,540 37 10 % = Iveestment hokding
China COSC0 SHIPFING Guanghua FRL RMBI00,000.000 100 % = Inwstment hokding

nvestmant Managameani Limited

The above table ksts the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinkon of the directors, prindpally affected
the resylts Tor the year of formed a substanbial portion of the net asets of the Group, To give details of other

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length,
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with Hong Eong Financial Reporting Standards
{"HEFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Repoarting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
{"HEASS ") and Interpretations) ssaed by the Hong Eong livstitute of Cemtifed Public Accountants (" HEICPA ™),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Eong
Companies Ordinance, They have been prepared under the historical cost comention, excegt for certain linanceal
instruments which have been messured at fair valee, These linancial statements are presented in Renminb
("RMAB"Y and all values are rounded 1o the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated .

The tinancial staternents have been prepared under the gomng concern basis notwithstanding that the Group
had net current Babilities of RMB12,624, 170,000 as at 31 December 2017, The directors of the Company are
of opinkon that based on the available unatilised banking facilities as at 31 December 2017, the Group will
have the necessary liquid funds to fimance its working capital and 1o meet its capital expenditure requirermnments,
Accordingly, the direclors are of the opinion st it & appropeiate 1o pregare the linancial statements on a going
concern basis,

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial staternents include the financial staterments of the Company and its subsicianies
{eollectively refemed toas the “Group™) Tor the year ended 31 Decembier 2007, A subsidiary i an entity Gncluding
a structured entity), dwectly or indicectly, controlled by the Company, Contral is achiewsd when the Group s
exposed, or has rights, 1o vanable returns from its swolement with the investes and bas the ability 1o affect
those returmns through its power over the mvestee (e, existing rights that give the Group the curent ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investes)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a rmajonity of the veting or similar rights of an investes,
the Group considers all relevant facts amd circumstances in assessing whethet it has poweer over an ineestes,
including:

fa) the contractual amangement with the other vote holders of the investes;

by righis anising frem othes contiactual arangements, and

) the Growp™s voting rights and potential voting eights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company, using

consistent accounting policies, The reults of subsidianes are consolidated from the date on which the Group
obtains contiol and continue to be consalidated until the date that such control ceases,
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Profit of loss and each component of other compretwensive income are attnbuted (o the owners of the patent of
the Group and to the non-contrelling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. All intra-group assets and labilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating 1o transactions
betwesn members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation,

The Group reassesses whether of not it conteols an investes i facts and circurmstances indicate that thede anpe
changes to one ar more of the three elements of control described above, A change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary, without a loss of controd, s accounted for a5 an equity transaction,

If the Group loses conirol over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities
ol the subsidiary, (i) the canying amount of any non-controlling interest and i) the cumulative translation
differences secorded in equily, and tecognises () the fair value of the consderation received, (i} the fair value
of any investment retained and (i) any resulting surphus of defict e protit o loss, The Group's share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive income s reclassified to profit or loss or retained
prafits, as appropeiate, on the same basis as would be requieed IF the Group had direcily disposed of the related
assels or labilities.

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HEFRSs for the fist time for the carent year’s linancal statements.

Amendments to HIKAS 7 Disclosure initiative
Amendments to HIKAS 12 Recogrition of Deferved Tax Asiets for Unrealised Lokies
Amendments o HEFRS 12 Disclnsure of inferests in Qther Entities; Clarification of
mcluded in Armowal improvements to the Scope of HKFRS 12
HEFRSs 2014-2016 Cpcle

Hone of the above amendments to HEFRSs has had a signaficant linancial effect on these linancial statements,
Disclosure has bean made i note 1B} to the finanaal statements upen te sdoption of amendments (o HEAS
7, whach require an enfity to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements o evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

Thee Group hes ol applied the fellowing nesy and eevised HEFRSs, that have been ssued but aze mol yet ellective,
in these financial statements,

Amendments to HEFRS 2 Classificatian and Medsurement af Share-based Payment
Trarsactions'

Amendments 10 HEFRS 4 Applying HEFRS 9 Firancial irstraments with HKERS 4
fivsirance Contracts’

HEFRS 9 Financal instruments’

Amendments o HEFRS @ Prepayiment Features sath Negative Compensation’

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HIKAS 28 (2011)  Sale or Contribution af Assets between an investor and
fts Associate or Joint Venture?

HEFRS 15 Rewvertue from Contracts with Custamers?

Amendments 10 HEFRS 1% Clarihications fo HEEFRS 15 Revenge froim Contracts
with Customers'

HEFRS 16 Leases®

HEFRS 17 Insurance Contracts’

Amendments to HEKAS 28 Lamg-term Interests in Associates and Joind Venfures®

Amendments o HKAS 40 Transfers of investment Property!

HE(FRIC)-Int 22 Fareign Currency Trarsactions and Advance Consideration’

HEQFREC FInt 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’

Arnual improvements 2014-2016 Cyole Armendments to HEFRS 1 and HEAS 28/

Annual Improvements 2015-2001 7 Cycle Armwendrments o HEFRS 3, HEFRS 11, HEAS 12 and
HEAS 237

1 Effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 Llanwary J018

2 Eftective for annual pencds beginning on or after 1 langary 2019
¥ Effective for annual periods Beginning on of alter 1 January 2021
‘ Mo mandatory effective date yet determined but available for adoption

While the sdaption of some af the new and revised HEFRSs may sesult in cdhanges in sccaunting policies, nanes
of these HKFRSs 15 expected to have a significant impact on the Group's results of opetations and financial
position, except the followings:

In September 2014, the HEICPA issued the final version of HEFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the financial
instruments project 1o eplce HEAS 39 and all previous versions of HEFRS 9. The standard introduces new
teguirerments for classification and measurement, snpainment and hedge accounting, The Group will adept HKERS
9 from 1 lanuary 2078, The Group will not restate comparative information and will recognise any transition
adjustrnents against the openmg balance of equity at 1 Jamuary 2018 Durimg 2017, the Group has perlormed a
detailed assossrment of the impact of e adoption of HEFRS 9, The expected impacts relate 1o the classification
and megsurement and the impairment requirements and are summarised as follows
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

(A) CLASSIFICATION AND MEASUREMENT

Currently, there are three categories of financal assets, including financial assets at fair value through
profit or koss, loans and recersables and available-lor-sale financial investments. The Group does not expect
that the adoption of HEFRS @ will have a significant impact on the dassification and measurement of iis
firancial assets st Lair valus through prolit or bss snd loans and receivables. The Group expects o apply
the agtion 1o present all of the svailabbe-for-sale financial investroents at fair value through profit or loss,
For the available-tor-sale financial investrments stated at cost less any impaigment losses, the Group does
not expect any significant changes in the canying amount as at 1 lanuary 2078 even though the different
measuremnent madel will be mtroduced upon the initial adoption af the standard,

(B) IMPAIRMEMNT

HEFRS 9 redquires an impaiiment on debt instiuments recorded at armortesed cost on at fair value through
other comprehensve moorme, lease receivabbes, loan commitments and linancial guarantes contracts that
are nol accounted for at fair value through profin or loss under HEFRS 9, to be recorded based on an
aeypected credit loss moded either on a twelve-month basis or a lifetime basis. The Group will apply the
siemplified approsch snd record ifetime expected losses that are estimated bated on the present values of
all cash <hartfalls cver the reroaining life of all of its trade receivables, other receivables and finence kease
receivables. Furthermore, the Group will apply the general approach for its boans and recevables. Under
the general approach, the Group recognises a loss allowance based on either twelve-maonth expected
credit bosses oo liletirme expected aedit losses, depending on wiwther ihere has been a significant increase
i credit risk since initial recognition, The Group does not expect any significant changes in the provision
for impairment upon the initial adoption of the standard.

HEFRS 15, issued in July 2014, establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue anising from conlracts
with customess, Under HEFRS 15, revenus i recognised at an amount that rellects the consideration 1o which
an enlity expects o be entitled n exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The principles
in HEFRS 15 provide a more structured approach for messuring and recognising revenue. The standard also
intreduees extensive qualitative and quantitative disclowre equirements, including dissggregation of tatal
revenue, information about peformance oblgations, changes in contract asset and liability account balances
between pericds and key judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all current revenue recognition
recuirements ander HEFES:, Either a full retrospective application or a modified etrospective adoplion &
recpuined on the it application of the standatd, in June 2016, the HEICPA ssued amendments to HEFRS 15
to address the implementation issues on identifying performance obligations, application guidance an principal
versas agent and licences of intelleciual property, and transition, The amendments are also infended o Belps
ensuiE A more consistent application when entities adopt HEFRS 15 and decrease the cost and complexity of
applying the standard. The Group will adopt HEFRS 15 from 1 January 2018, Although, m sccordance with a
detailed assessment performed by management, the adoplion of HEFRS 15 & not expected 1o have an immediate
significant impact on the Group™s results of operations and financial position, the Group maintains an ongoing
basis mechanism 1o manitor the potential impacts of HEFRS 15, il any, on the new revenue stieaimd or the
chamges in the current revene streams in the futore,
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HEFRS 16, issued in May 2016, replaces HEAS 17 Leases, HEGFRIC k-Int 4 Determimng wirether an Arrangement
containg @ Lodse, HESKO)In 15 Operating feases — Incentiies and HE(SKO-Int 27 Evaluativg the Substance
of Transactions irvoling the Legal Farm of @ Lease. The standard sets out the principles: for the recognition,
measurement, presenlation and disdosure of leases and requires lessess o recognise asels and [eabifities lor
mist leased. The standard includes two elective recognition exemplions for lessees — leases of low-value assets
and short-term leases. At the commencernent date of a lease, a lesses will tecognise a lability to make lease
payments (e, the lease lability) and an assel representing the right to use the underlying asset during the
bease torm (ie., the fght-of-use asset), The tight-of-use asset is subssequently measured at cost less accurnulated
depreciation and any Impairment losses unless the mght-ol-use asset meets the definition of investment property
in HEAS 40, or relates to a class of property, plant and equipment to which the revaluation model is applied,
The lease lability is subsequently imcreased 1o refiect the interest on the lease labilty and seduced for the bease
paymenls. Lessees will be required 1o separately recognise the interest expense on the lease lisbility and the
depreciation axpende on the fghtol-use asset, Lessees will abio be ioquited to iemeasire the bease Rability upon
the cocurence of certain cvents, such as change in the lease term and change o future lease payoments resulting
from a change inan index or rate used to determine those payments. Lessees will generally recognise the amoum
al the remessurement of the lease Bability as an adjustment to the nght-of-use asset Lessar accaunting under
HEFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from the accounting under HEAS 17 Lessors will continue to classity all
feases using the same classification principle asin HEAS 17 and distinguish between operating leases and finance
leases. HEFRS 16 requires bessees and lessors to make more extensive disclosures than under HEAS 17 Lessess
can choose to apply the standard wsing sither a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach. The Group
expects to adopt HEFRS 16 from 1 lanuary 20119, The Group s currently assessing the impact of HEFRS 16 upon
adoption and it considering whether it will choose 1o take advantage of the practical expedients available and
which teansition approach and relrels will be adopted. As disclosesd in note 426} 1o thee linanceal statements, at
2 December 2017, the Group had futuse mimimam kease payments udes non-cancellable operating leases in
agoregate of approximately REE1,S30,05 7 000, Upan adaption of HEFRS 16, certain amounts included therein
may need o be recognised as new right-of-use assets and lease labdlities. Further analysis, however, will be
needed 1o determine the amount of new rights of use assels and bease Nabilities to be recognised, including,
but nat bmited to, any amounts relating o leases al low-value assets and shorl-term leases, other practecal
expedients and reliets chosen, and new leases entered into betore the date of adoption

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associale is an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not kess than 20% of the
equity voling rights and over which it & in a position o exerdse significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to particpate in the financial and operating policy decsions of the investes, but & not control or
joint control over those palices.

A joant venture is 4 type of jaint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arangement
haver tights tes the net assets of the jeint venture. loint control is the contractially sgeeed sharing of control of
an arrangement, which exists only when dodsions about the relevant activites reguire the unammous consent
of the parties sharing control,

The Group’s investrments in associates and joint ventures are stated in the consalidated statement of financial
position at the Group's share of nel asseis under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment bosses,

Adjustments are made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

138 COSCD SHIPNG DEVELCMEN
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other comgrehensive income ol assodates and joint
wenbures is included in the consolidated statement of profit or boss and consolidated other comprehensive income,
respectively, In addition, when there has beén o change recognissd directly in the equity of the asseciate o
joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated statement of
chanqes in equity, Uniealised gams and losses resulting from transactions between the Groug and its associates
of point venlifes are eliminated to the extent af the Group's investiments in e ool of joinl venlunes,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the assets tansferred. Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of assockates or joint ventures i incleded as pan of the Gioup's investments in associates
or joint ventures,

When an imwstment in an associale or 4 joint veniure i classilied as held for sale, | & accounted for in
accordance with HEFRS 5 MNon-current Assels Hold for Sale amd Discantinged Operations.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Thee Group measuares {ts certain financial instruments at faie value at the end of each reporting period, Fair value
i the price That veoubd be recebsed 1o oll an asset of paid 1o trandber o lability inan cederly transaction botween
mopkel pa ticipants at the measerement date. The fain value measurement is based on the presumgtion that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the Babdlity 1akes place either in the principal marked for the assel
of liabilitg, or i the absence of & principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or labikity,
The principal or the mast advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a
Hability is measured using the sssumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or labibiny,
assumineg thal markel participants act in their econosmic best interest

A fair value measarermnent of a non-financial assel takes into account a markel partigpant’s ability 1o generate
sconmmic bemefits by using the assel in its highest and best use o1 by selling it to another markel participant
that weould use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Group uses valuation technigues that are approptiate in the crcamstances and for which suffiaent data
are available to measure fair value, macimising the use of relevant observable inpuits and mankmising the wse ol
unsburrvable iputs.

Al assets and labilities los which fair value bs meassured or discbosed In the financial statements are calegorised
within the fair value hierarchy, deccribed a5 follows, based on the lowest lmel ingut that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 -  based on quoted prices (unadjusted) m active markets for sentical assets or labilities

Level 2 —  based on valuation echniques for which the lmvest level input that is significant to the fair valus
measurermnent 5 observable, sither ditectly or indirectly

Level 3 based on valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that s significant 1o the tar value

measurement s unobservable

For assots and Rabilites that are recognised in the linascial statements on a reosmng Basis, the Graup detormin e
whether transters have oocured between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categarisation (based on the
Towvest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
pefiad,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF NOM-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of imgairment exists, of when annueal impaigment testing far an assel 5 required other
than Inventories, linancial assets, investment properties and non-current assetsa disposal group classified as
held for sale), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An assel's recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's of cah-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and s determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset doos nol genorste cash inflows that aee largely independent of thoss [roan
other assets of groups of assets, m o which case the ecoverable amount & detormined for the cash-gonesating
unit to which the asset belongs

An impabrment loss is recognised only i the carrping amount of an assel exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o thelr present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assel. Ancimpaicment kass 5 charged to the statement of profit ar loss in the pesicd in which it arises in thoses
expense categones consistent with the function of the impatred asset

An assessment i made at the end of sach reporting period as 1o whether there is an indication that previously
recognised mmpairment bosses may no longer exist or may have decreased. Il such an Indication exists, the
recoverable ameunt it estimated. A previously recognised impairrnent loss of an asset other than goodwall &
reversed only oif there has been a change in the estimates used to determane the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the canying amount that would have been determined inet of any
depreciaticnfamortisation} had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an impairment loss s coedited 1o the statement of profit o boss in the period in which 1t arses
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
RELATED PARTIES
A party 5 considered to be melated 1o the Group if;
{a)  the party is a person or a close member of that persan's family and that person
(i} has control or joint contrel over the Group;
(i} has segnificant influence over the Group; of
fiily s a member of the key mansgement personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group;
oar
by the party Is an entity whee any of the follovang conditions applies;
(i the entity and the Group are members of the same group:

A one entity 5 an associate of joint venture of the other entity (o of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other enfity;

{iiy  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;
{iw)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity,

(wh the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group o
an entity related to the Group;

(v the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in {a);

wil) o person identified R has sgnificant mflusnce over the entity o s 3 member of the Key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

fvilly  the entity, or any member of a group of which it s a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the parent of the Grouap.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and equiprment, other than vessels under consiruction and constiructaon iy progress, are stated al
cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, When an itemn of property, plant and equipment
is classified s held for sale or when it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale, it s not depreciated
anvel s aceounied Tor in accordance with HEKFRS S Now-curmnd Asseds Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
The cost of an item of propertly, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attiibutable
costs of bringing the aael @ s working condition and focation for s intended wse.

Expenditure inourred after itemns of propsrty, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and malntenance, & normally charged 1o the staterment of profit oo loss in the period in which it s incurred, In
situations whete the recognition aitera are satisfed, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in
the carrying amount of the asset a5 a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required 1o be replaced at intervals, the Group secognises soch parts o individwal assels with specific useful
Ives and depreciates them accordingly,

Bepreciation §s caloulated on the straight-line basis 1o owrite off the cost of each lem of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful lile, The principal annual ratées used for this purpose

are a5 folows:

Vessels 36%-37T%
Leasehold improvements Ower the shorter of the lease tems and 5 years
Bubldings 1.8%-5.0%
C ontainers 4 B9%-5 1%
Kachinery, motor vehicles and office sguiprment A8%-32 0%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have ditferent usetul lves, the cost of that item s
allecated on a teasonable basis amang e parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values, useful
Tives amed the deprecation method ase reviewed, and adjusted if approgriate, at beast at each linancial year end,

Anitern of propery, plant and equipment including any sqmficant part initially recognised is desecognissd upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits ate expected from its use or disposal, Any gain o boss on disposal
of retwement recogrised in the statement of profit or kess in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales procesds and the caryig amount of the relevant asset

Vessals under construction and construction in progress are stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated, Cost compeises the disect costs of construction and capitalised barrowing costs on related borowed
funds during the period of construction. Vessels under construction and construction in progress are reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equpment when completed and ready for use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

inwestement propertes are anterests i land and buildings Gncuding the leasehold interest under ane operating
lease for a property which would othenwise meet the definition of an investment property) held to earm rental
income anddor for capital apprecation, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
Tor adminisirative purposes; of lor sale in ihe ordinary course of basiness. Such properiies are measured mnitially
a1 cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to nitial recognition, investiment properties are stated at cost
less accurmulated depreciation and any impaitment losees,

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of investment properties,
The principal annual pates used Tor this purpose range lrom 1.0% o 2,09,

Any gains or losses on the relitemnent or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the staternent of
prafit of loss in the year of the retitement or disposal,

INTANGIELE ASSETS

Intangibde assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets with finite
fives are subsequently amortised over the weful sconomic life and assessed (or impairment whenesver there i
an imdication that the intangible assel may be impaiced, The amostsation persod and the amearisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end

Computer soffware

Codnputer software i stated ot cost less any impaitment loses and s amorsed on the straight-line based on
its estimated useful lives of 4 to 8 years.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES

Leases that transfer substantially all the sewards and nisks of cwnership of assets 1o the Group, ather than
legal title, are accounted for & finance leases. At the inceplion of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the inierest element, o rellect the purchase and financng. Assets held under capitalised finance beases,
including prepaid land lease payments under finance leases, are included in property, plant and equipment, and
deprecuted over the shorter of the lease terme and e estimated useful lives of the assets, The finanoe costs
of such leases are charged to the statement of profit or loss so as 1o provide a constant periodic rate of charge
over the lease terms,

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a linancing nature are accounied for as finance leases, but
are depreciated over their estimated ussful lives.

When the Group 55 a lessor under finanoe keases, an amaunt representing the minimum lesse payment receivables
and mitial direct costs s induded in the consolidated statement of financial position as finance lease receivabiles,
Any unguarantesd residual valus is also recognised at the inception of the lease, The diffesence between the
sum of the minimum lease payment receivables, initial direct costs, the unguarantesd residual value and their
present value is recognised a5 unesrned fmance income. Unesraed finance incoems is recognised over the period
of the lease ysing the effective interest rate msthod

Leases where substantially all the rewards and ricks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Wheee the Group is the lessor, assers leased by the Group undes eperating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals teceivable under the operating beases are credited to the statement
of profit or loss on the straight-ine basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lesses, rentals payabls
under aperating leases net of any incentves receiasd from the lessorn are charged (o the statement of profit o
loss on the strasght-line basis over the lease terms,

Prepaid Land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the [sase tenms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assels are classilied, at initial recognition, as financial assets at lair value throuwgh profit or loss, loans
anvel pecehvabbes and avallable-for-sile Binanclal investmenis, or a5 dedivathees designated a5 hedging instrumenis
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. When linancial sssets are recognised initially, they are measured at Lair
value plus Wansacton costs that are attnbutable o the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of
fimancial assets recorded at tair value through profit on bess,

Al reqular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commils to purchase o sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases o sales of financial
assats that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation ar convention in the
muprkatplace,

Subseqguent measurement
The: subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their dassification as follows;
Financial asets at faie value through prafit o koss

Financial assets at fair value throwgh profit or loss include financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are
classilied a5 held Tor trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term

Financial assets at fai value through profit o bess are carried in the statement of financial position at faie value
with net changes i fair value presented as other gains or losses in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair
value changes do not include any dividends or interest eamed on these financal assets, which are recognised
in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue tecognition” Below

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derative finencial assets with foced or detenmanatde payments that are nat quaoted
in an active market. After iatial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at amonived cost using
the elfective interest rate method bess any allowance for impasment, Amortised cost is caloulated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisilion and includes fees ar costs that are an integral part of the
offective mtorest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is mcluded in evenoe Tor finance kate recaivaliles
andl boans amd eeceivables and in ather income for The other interest-beating receivables in the staterment of
profit or loss, respectively, The loss ansing from impairment is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
selling, administrative and general expemses (o loans and recevables.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments aze non-derivative financial assets in [Rted and unkisted equity investments
and debl wecuntios, Equity mwestments classified as availabsle fos sale are those which are neithor classified as
hield for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those
which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in response to needs for
lipuiddity or in response 1o changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, avaitable-lor-<ale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gaing or lossed recognised as other comprelsensive moome o the available-lor-sale investment
revaluation sesense urfil the investiment |5 derecognised, at which time the carmulative gain o1 loss 15 recognised
in the staternent of profit ar loss in other gains or losses, or until the investment is determined to be impaired,
whien the cumulative gain or bass Is reclassified from the available-fos-sale investment revaliation reserve
to the statement ol profit or loss in other gains or losses. Interest and dividends earned whilst holding the
available-Tor-sale linsncial investments are reported as interesl income and dividend income, respsctively and
are recogoised in the statement of profit or koss as other income in accordance with the policies set oat for
“Revenue recognitkon” below

When the fair value of unlisted equity vestrments cannot be rellably measured because a) the variability iy the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b} the probabilities of the varsous
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used im estimating lair value, such imvestrients
are stated al cost bess any impairmenl losses,

The Group evaluates whethers the abidivy and intention te sell its available-dor-sale inancial sssets in the near
term are still appeopriate, When, in rare cireumstances, the Group is unable (o rade thess financial assets dus
to inactive markets, the Group may elect 1o reclassily these financial assets if management has the ability and
intention 1o hold the assets for the loreseeabde future or antil maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale categary, the fair value carrying amount at the date
of reclassilication becomes its new amortised cost and any previows gain or koss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity & amonised 1o prafit or oss over the remaining life of the vestment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference betwesn the new amorised cost and the maturity amount is alio amortised over
the remmaining life of the asset wing the effective interest rate, | the asset s subsequently determined to B
impaired, then the amount secordsd in equity is reclassified to the statement of profit or foss,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

A linancial asset tog, where applicable, & pa of a financal asset of part of a group of simiar Tisancial assetsy
is primarily derecognised {i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial position) when;

. ihe rights to receive cash Hlows from the asset have explred; or

. the Growp has ransterced its nights o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obdigation
1o pay the received cash flows in full without matenial delay to a thied party under a “pass-through®
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transterred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asss1,
of (b} the Group has neither wansferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asseq
bsut has ransfereed contral of the asset,

When the Group has trarslemred its rights (o receive cash fows from an asset or has entered into & pass thraugh
arrangerment, it evaluates itand (o what extent it has retained the sk and rewards of ownership af the asset,
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
contral of the assel, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's
continuing invehement. In that case, the Group alse recognises an associated fability. The transfenred asset
and the associated lability sre messured on g Basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group bas
retained

Continuing mvalvernent that takes the fonm of a guatantes over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the orginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could
be required to repay,

IMPAIRMENT OF FINAMNCIAL ASSETS

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there i objective evidence that a fimancial asset
ar a group of financal assets i impaired. Ao impaioment exists if one or more events that ocoureed after the initkal
recoanition of the assel have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial aset or the group of
Timsncial assets that can be reliably estimated. Bvidence of impairment may inclede indications that a debdor o
a qroup of debtors i experiencing sinificant financial diffeculty, default or deflinquency in interest or prncipal
payments, the probability that they will enter banksuptoy o other financial reorganisation and chservable data
inchicating that these is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that carrelate with defaulis,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group fist assesses whether impairment exists individually
for fimancial assets ihat are ndividually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not indwdually
significant. I the Group delermines that no objective svidence of impairment axists for an individually assessed
firmancial asse1, whether sigraficant o nat, it mcludes the ssset ina groop of fmancial sesets with siralar crodit
risk charactenistics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
imparment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues o be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the difterence between the asset’s carrying arnount
and the presont value of ectimated future cash flows (eachuding futere credit bsses that have not yol been
incuired). The present value of the estimated future cash Bows is discounted at the financial asset’s ofiginal
elfective interest rate {i.e,, the eflective interest rate computed at initial recognition).

The camrying amount of the assel is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the boss is recognised
in the staternent of profit or loss, Interest income continuess (o be accroed on the reduced canrying amount using
the rate of interest used to discount the futuee cash flows for the parpose of measuring the impaitoent loss,
Loans and receivables together with any assocated allowance are wntten off when there 5 no realistic prospect
of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transterred 1o the Group,

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
eyvent occurring after the impainment was recognised  the previousty recognised impairment loss is increassd or
recheced by adjusting the allowance account, I a wiite-off B later recovered, the recovery is credited (o selling,
admimistrative and general expenses in the statement of prafit or koss,

Assets carrfed at cost

I thesre 35 abjective evidence that an anpaioment o hos been incured on an wehgeoted equity instiurment that s
not carried at faie value becasse its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on a denvative asset that & linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amound and the present value of estimated foture cash flows
discounted al the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assels
are nob teversed.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial imvestments, the Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
thete Is obpectnie evidence that an investment or a4 group of investments is impaired.

I an availabliefor-sale woet i smpaired, an amount compesing the diffesence betwesn its cost (net of any
principal payment and amartisation) and is cureent faie value, less any impaiiment loss previously recognised in
the statement of profit or loss, & removed from other comprebensive income and recognised in the statement
of prolit or loss.

In the cate of equity mvestments classified a5 available for sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
pralonged dochine in the B value of an gwestment bebow its cost, “Significant” s evaluated sgainst the original
cost of the investment and ~prolonged”™ agamst the period in which the fair value has been below its anginal
cost, Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fale valwe, less any impalrment koss on that investiment previously recognised in
the statement of profit or loss — i removed from other comprehensive income and recognised i the statement
of profit o loss. bmpaioment losses an equily imstrumen s classified a5 available for sabe are not reversed thiough
the statement of profit or loss, Increases in their far value after impamrment are recogosed directly inother
comprehensve ncome.

The determanation of what s “significant”™ or *predonged ™ requires judgement, In making this judgement, the
Group evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an investment is less
tham i1 cost.

In the case of debt nstroments classified as available tor sale, impairment s assessed based on the same oriteria
as linancial assets carned at amortised cost, However, the amount recorded for impaitment B the cumulative
foss measured as the difference between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that investment previously recognised in the statement of profit or less, Future interest incomse confinues Lo
b accrped based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset using e cate of imterest used o discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment boss, The interest ncome s recorded as part of
finance income. Impairment kosses on debt instruments are reversed through the statement of profit or loss if
the subsequent incresse in lair value of the instruments can be objectively related 1o an event ocourting alter
the impairment boss was recognised n the statement of profit or loss
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as loans and borreswings.

All linancial labilities are recognised mitially at fair value and, inthe case of loans and borrowings, net of directly
attribagtable transaciaon costs,

The Group's financial labidlities include trade and notes payables, financal liabilities included in other payables
and accruals, bank and other borowings, corporate bonds, flinance lease obligatins, deposits from customers
areel other long term payalbles.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measusement of fmanceal Rabilities depends on their clasification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After mital recognition, interest-bearing loans and boarowings ane subseguently measured st amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of dscounting would be immatenial, in which case
they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well a5 throagh the effective interest rate amortisation process,

Amortised costis caleulated by taking inte account sy discount o premaurn on acquisition and lees or costs that
ate an integral part of the effective interest rate, The effective interest rate amortisation s included in finance
costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Perpetual debst

A porpetual debt will be clasafied as 4 lability if it includes contractual eblgation:

- to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or

- 1o exchange financial assets o1 financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavourable to the suer.

Otherwise, it will be classified as an squity instrurment
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERECOGNMITION OF FINANCIAL LIAEBILITIES
A fimancal liability i derecognised when the oblgation under the Bability 5 discharged or cancelied, of expares

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lendes on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated o
a derecognition of the original lability and 3 recoanition of 4 new lability, and the difference betwesn the
respeCive catrying amounts i recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is repoted in the statement of financial
position il there is a currently entorceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there & an intention
Lo satbe on & el Basis, OF 10 realise the assels and setile the lakdlitses ssmultaneoutly

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group wses denwvative Binancial instraments, such as infesest rate swaps, o hedge its interest rate gisk, Such
derrvative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which: a derivative contract is
entered into and are subseguently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are canied as assets when the fair value
i5 pasitve and a5 labilites when the falr value s negative

Any gains or losses arising from changes in Lair value of dervatives are taken directly 1o the statement of profit

o loss, except for the effective partion of cash flow hedges, which s recognised in other comprehensive inoomse
and later reclassilied to profit or koss when the hedoed itern aftects prafit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
Initial recognition and subseguent measurement fcontinued}

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as.

- {air valus hedges when hedaging the exposure 1o changes in the fair value of 4 recognised asset oo liability
of an unfecognised firm commitiment; of

= cash {low hedges when hedging the exposure to vatiability in cash flows that is esther attributable 1o a
particalar sk associated with a recognised asset or lability or 4 highly probable forecast transaction, o
a foresgn currency risk in an unrecognised fim commitment, o

- hedges of a net investiment in a foreign operation

Al the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship
to which the Group wishes 1o apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and s strategy for
underlaking the hedge. The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item
or transsction, the nature ol the risk being hedaed and how the Group will ases the hedging instrument's
effectivoness of changes in the hedging instrument’s fair value in offsetiing the exposure to changes in the
hedged itemn's fair value or cash flows atributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly
effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash fbows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to
determine that they asciually have been highly effective throughout the financial reporting periods for which
they were designated.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
Initial recognition and subseguent measurement fcontinued}

Hedges which meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as Tollows:
Cash flow hiedaes

The effective portion of the gain o loss on the hedging mstrument is recoanised directly i other comprehensive
income in the hedging resere, while any ineffective portion s recognised immediately in the statermnent of profit
of loss

Amounts recognised in other cormprehensive mcome are ransferred to the statement of profit or loss when the
hedged trarsaction affects profit or ks, such as when boediged fironcial meonme of fimancil expense i< recognised
or when a forecast sale coours. Where the hedged [tem is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liabsility, the amounts recogmised inother comprehensive ivcome ae transterred 10 the initial carrying amount
of the non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

Where the hedged itern i the cost of a non-financial el or non-fmancial liability, the amounts recognised
in other comprehensive incame are tramsferred to the statement of profit o loss in the same petiod or penods
durireg which the asset acquired or Bability assumed affects the statement of profit or loss.

If the hedging Instrument expires or is sald, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover (a5 parn
of the hedging strateqgy), o1 if its designation as a hedge is revoked, o when the hedge no longer meets the
criteria lor hedge accounting, the amaunts previously recognised inother comprehensive incorme remain in other
comprehensive income until the forecast transaction ooours or the foreign currency fim commitment is met

Cuprent versus non-current classification

Dervative instruments that are nol designated as effective hedging instraments are classified as current or
no-current of separated into curment and non-current portions based on an ssessment of the facts and
circumsiances (e, the underlying contracted cash flowss,

. Where the Group expects to hobd a derivative as an economic hedge (and does not apply hedge
accounting) for a pericd beyond 12 months after the end of the reparting petiod, the desvative s dassified
a8 nan-corrent (o0 separated into current and non-current porions) comastently wath the clasification of
thie undelying itemm

. Embeedded derpeatives that are not closety related to the host contract are classilied consistontly with the
cah flewws of the host contract,

- Drerpeative instruments that are designated as, and are effective hedging mstruments, are classilied
consistently with the cassification of the underlying hedged e The devatae mstaaments sre separatod
il curgent portions and mon-ounent portions only if a reliable allocation can be made,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVENTORIES

inwentones are stated af the lower of cost and net ealisable value. Cost B determined on the welghited
average basis, Met realsable value & based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
1o completion and disposal

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Four the putpose of the consolidated staterment of cash Hlows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and short term highly liguid imvestrents that are readity convertible into Enown amounts
of cash, are subject to an insgnilicant risk of changes in value, and have a short matusity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank ovesdrafis which are repayable on dermand and form an integral part
al the Group's cash managemen.

For the parpose of the consolidated statement of financal position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted
as to use,

PROVISIONS

A provision s recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has atisen as a result of a past event
and i1 s probable that a futuee outflow of resources will be required to settle the obliation, provided that a
refuble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end af the reporting period of the heture expenditures expected to be required o settle the obligation. The
increases in the discounted present value amount arising fom the passage of time s included in finance costs
in the statement of profit o los,

Provisions tor product warranties granted by the Group on certain products are recognised based on sales volume
and past exporivoce of the level of repairs and setiins, discounted to therr present values 4 sppropriate,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX

income Tax comprises cutrent and deforeed tax Income Lax refating 1o tems recognised outside profit or loss s
recoqnised outside profit or loss, either in ather comprehensive income or directly in equity

Cugrent ta assets ard Habllitles are measured ai the amount expecied to be recoversd from or paid (o the
taxation authorities, based on Lax rates (and tax lawe) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the teporting penod, taking into consideration interpretations and practeces provaaling in the countres
in which the Group operates,

Deferred tax is provided, using the Nability method, on all tlemporary differences at the end ol the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and thelr carrying amounts for financial eeporting parposes,

Deferred tax labilities are secognised for all taxable ternporary dif forences, sxcopt

- when the deferred tax Bability anses from the itial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability in a
ansaction that i not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or boss; and

. i respect of taxabbe termporary differences associated with investments in subsidiatses, assocates and
joint ventures, when the timmng of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controfled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recogmised fos all deductible temporary differences, the carrforveard of unused tax credits
and any unused tax [oees Delerred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the canryforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax bosses can be utilised, except:

. when the deferted tax asset relating to the deductible tempoerary differences arises from the initial
recognition ol an asset or lability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the teme of
the wansacteon, affects neither the sccounting prodit nos Laxable peofit ar logs; and

* in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidianies, assooates and
joint ventures, deferred 1ax assets are only tecognised 1o the extent that it is probabsle that the temporary
ditferences will reverse in the foresecable future and taxable profit will be avallable against which the
temporary differences can be atilised.

The carrying amount of defered tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd and reduced to
the extent that it is o longes probeebbe that sulficient taxable prodit wall be available to allow all or part of the
deferied tax asset to be utilised, Unrecognised defermed tax assets ane reassessed at the end of each reporting
peniod and are recognised to the eatent that it has become probable that sufficient tacable profit will be availalile
to allow all oF part of the delemed Lax assel to be recovered,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX (continued)

Desteroed tax assers amd habilines are measured at the tax rates that are expected (o apply 1o the penod when the
assel is realised or the Hability & setiled, based on tax rates {and tax lawes) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deterred tad assets and deferrad vax liabilities are offset il and only il the Group has a legally enforceabls right
to et off cureent tax assets and current tax Gabilties and the defereesd tax assets and deferred 1ax liabilites
relate o income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxahle
entities which intend either to settle current tax Habilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settbe the Nabdlities amultaneously, noeach lutare period in which significant amounts of defesred tax liabilines
ar assets are expected to be settled o recovered,

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised at ther far value where there & reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates 1o an expense item, it s
recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to compensate,
are axpensed,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue & recognised when it s probable that the econcanic benefits will tlow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measuted reliably, on the following bases

{a) from vessel chartenng and container leasing under operating beases, on a straight-line basis over the lease
terrmns;

[15) froem the sale of goods, whien the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred 1o the
bayer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial imvelvement to the degeee usually associated
with ownership, nof effective contral over the goods sold;

{ch finance lease income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated fulure cash receipts thriough the expected lite of the net investment of
a finance bease ar a shorter period, when appropriate, (o the net carrying amount of the net investment
ol the finance bease;

(idp froom the rendering of services, when the relevant service has been rendered;

{it) inlesest W, on ah accieal bases using the effective interest method by applying the rate that eractly
discournits the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrurment ar a shorter
penod, when appropriate, to the net canying amount of the financial asset, and

(M dividend income, when the shareholders” right 1o receive payment has been estaklishid

HEr EYVELC e
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group has paricipated in central pensacn schemmes for 15 employees in the PRC pursuant to the selevant
lawis and requlations of the PRC, The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged to
prafit or loss on an accrual basis. The Group has no further obligations beyoad the contributions made.

The Group operates 4 defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retitement benefit scheme (the ~MPF
Schemw™) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Sdemes Codinance for all of it employess in Hong Kong,
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employess’ basic salaries and are charged to the statement
of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance waith the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the
P Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions west fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme,

BORROWING COSTS

Botrowing costs directly attnibutable to certain vessels under construction are capitalised as part of the cost of
these assets, The capitaleation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for theds
intended wse, vestment income earned on the temposary investment of specific borrowings pending their
oapenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the barrowing costs capilalised. All other borrowing costs
are gaponsed in the penod in which they are mcurmed, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Where funds have been borowed generally, and uwsed for the purpose of oblalning qualilying assets, a
capitalisation rate ranging between 1.5% and 3,09 has been applied to the expenditure on the individual assets

FOREIGN CURREMCIES

Thester linancial statements are presented in BVE, which i the Company®s functional cusrenay. Each entity in the
Group determines its cwn functional currency and (tems inchuded (o the financial statements of radh entity are
measured using that lunctional currency. Foreign currency Wansactions recorded by the entities in the Group
are initially recorded usig their recpoctive functional currency rates prevaling a1 the dates of the tranccteons,
KMonetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cumtencies are translated at the funclsonal ourtescy rates of
exchange ruling at the end of the reporting penod. Differences ansing on settlement or translation of monetary
e ane recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Mon-monetary ileae that are measured in terms of historical costin 4 loreign currency ane translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial ransactions, Mon-rmonetary ilems measured at fain value in-a foregn
cunency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss
arising on trandation of 9 non-monetary tem messured at Tar value is treated in line with the recognition of
the gain o loss on chiandge in fair value of the tem (e, translation difference on the itom whose L value gain
ar loss & recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other compaehensive
income or profit or loss, respactively).
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FOREIGN CURREMNCIES (continued)

The lunctional curtencies of cetain overseas subsdiagies, jomt ventures and associates ase cunencies other than
the RME, As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and Habilities of these entities are translated inte
RME at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of prolit or loss
are franslated into BME at the welghted average exchange rates for the year,

The sesulting exchamge differences are recogrised in other comprefondve income and acoumulated i th
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a toreign operateon, the component of ather comprehensive inoome
relating to that particubar foreign aperation is recognised in the staterment of profit or boss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash lows of overseas subsiddanies are translated
into RMB at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are transated into BMB ot the weighted average exchange rates
for the year,

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's Tinancial statements requires management to make judgerments, estimates
amd assurnptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Habilitios, and e
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require & materal adjustment 1o the carmang amounts of the
assels of luabilities affected in the future

JUDGEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, mansgement has made the following judgements,
apart from thase inveling estimations, which have the most significant eflect on the amaunts recognisesd in
the financial statements:

Classification between finance leases and operating leases
Leases are requined to be classified as either finance beases twhich transfer substantially all the risks and reveards
of ownership, and give tise o asset and lability recognition by the lessee and a receivable by the lesson or

aperating leases (which resull in expense recognition by the lessee, with the asset remaining recognised by the
Tessork. Management hat o exercise judgement i determining the classification,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

JUDGEMENTS (continued)

Classification between finance leases and operating leases fcontinued)

Situations that would normally lead to a lease being classified as a linance lease include the follawing:
. the lease transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;

- the lesser has the option to purchase the asset at a price which is expected fo be sufficiently lower than
tie Lair value a1 the date the option becomes exercisable and, al the inception of the lease, it is rexsonabsly
certain that the option will be exerosed;

- the lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the sset, even if title is not transferred;

. at the inception of the tease, the present valuee of the minimuam lease payments amounts b at least
suibstanteally all af the far valie of the lassed aseet; and

- the leased assets are of a specialised nature such that only the lessee can use themn without magor
madilications being made

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumiplions concerning the future and other key sources ol estimation uncertainty at the end ol the
reparting period, that have a significant sk of causing a matenal adjustment 1o the carying amoants of assels
and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there e any indicators al impairment Tor all non-financial assets ai the end ol
each reporting peticd, Non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carging
amounts rmay ot be secoveratde. An impairment exists when the canrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which & the bigher of its falr value less cosis of disposal and its value nowse,
The caleulation of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding salss transactions
in an arm's length fransaction of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
of the assel. When valise in use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash lows liam the st of cath-goenesating unll and choose o satable discount fate b arder 1o colculate thi
present value of those cash flows

Uiseful fives and residual values of property, plant and eguipment

HManagement determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Gooup's property, plant and
equipment by reference 1o the Group's business model, its asset management policy, the industry practice,
expected usage of the asset, and the current serap values of steel in an active market at each measurement date.
The depreciation expense will charge where the usetul lves o residual values of propedy, plant and squipmeat
are different from the previous estimates
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4.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year ended 31 Decernber 2016, the Group B organised into business units based on their products
and services and hat seven repottable operating segments 35 Tollows

fa)

(b

()

(dy

(&)

)

The container shipping segment, which rendess contalner marine transportation setvices and related
bsusimessies,

The vessel chartering and container beasing segment, which specilically loases vessels and containess;
The non-shipping related leasing segment, other than keases of vessels and containers;

The contalner manulacturing segment, which manulactures and sells containers;

The financial serices segment, which renders conporate banking and insurance brokerage senvices;

The equity Investrment seqrment, which foorses on equity investments, incleding investments in associates,
investments in joint ventures and available-for-sabe equity mvestments, and

The “others® segmenl comprites, principally, cargo and liner agency services,
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2017, the container shipping segment i nol applicable due to all of such
businessed had been transformed to vessel chartering and containes leaging businesses duting 2076, In addition,
the Group combaned vessel charterng and container leasing segment and non-shippang related loasiog segment
into one segment, the shipping and industry-related leasing seament, and combined the financial services
segment and the equily investment seqment inte ancther seament, the investment and service segment, lor
the: feflewing reasons:

. Such combanations of seqments rofbect the changes in the way that mansgemenl review sporating resulis
and make decssions about resaurce allocation and petformance assessment; and

. The Group has proposed to dispose of C5 Finance, which is still subject to the approval of China Banking
Requlatory Commission as of the daie of approval of the finandal statements and, therefore. is mot
presented as a discontinued operation. Without C5 Finance, the rest of the businesses in the financial
sepyices segment wolld be nol material to the Grougs.

With the changes in the composition of seqments, the Group restated comparatives in this note.

The measure of profit or loss, assets and lahilities for opegating segments remains unchanged as follows;
HManagement monitoss the results of the Group's aperating seqgroents separately for the purpose of making
decsions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Seqment performance is evaluated based
on reportabde segment profitiloss), which is a measure of adjusted profitiloss) before tax from continuing
operations. The adpusted profiviloss) before tax from continuing operations s measured consistently with the
Group's profitiloss) before tax from continuing opetations except that unallocated selling and administration
expenses and finance costs are excluded from such measuremenl.

Segment assets are measured consistently with the Group’s assets.

Segment liabilities exclude certain bank and other borrowings as these liabilities are managed on a group basis,

Intersogrrrent sales amd translers are tramssctsd with referepnce to the sefling prices used for sales rmade e third
parties at the then provalling market prices
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

fa) Revenue from external customers

20107 216G

RMB"000 RMB-D00

Haong Kong PR EERES 5,289,049

Fainland China 4,492,301 2,858 362

Aia (excluding Hong Kong and Mainkand China) 1,727,824 2,456 887

Uinited States 2273120 1908216

Europe 615,156 1,451,384

Others 8,868 561,994

16,260,600 15527887

The revenue information of continuing operations above is based on the lecations of the customers.

{&)  Non-current assets

2017 2016

RME 000 TR O

Haorg Kong 47,558 406 &0, 716,811
Fainland China 27,063,560 26,4406, 985
Others = 1,515

74,621,966 77,165,312

The non-current asset information of continuing opetations above B based on the locations of the
Company of its subsidiaties which own the assets and excledes financial instruments and deferred tax
As56Hs.

INFORMATION ABOUT A MAJOR CUSTOMER
Revenue from continuing operations of approximately RMBRS Y 136,000 (2016 RMBE,653, 779,000} was

derved from sales by the shipping and industry-related lessing seament and coplainer manufacturing segment
1o 4 single custames,
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND (LOSSES)/GAINS

An analysis of revenue, other income and (losse<igains from continuing cpetations is as follows:

{A) REVEMUE

oy 206G

RMB"000 RMB"000

Vessel chartering and contalner keasing 8,934,848 Q32 373
Liner services - 3,649,468
Sales of goods 5,466,730 1484413
Finance lease incorme: 1,845,577 #15,195
Intesest incorne 357,222 288,742
Others 56,223 63,696

16,260,600 15527887

(B) OTHER INCOME

207 2MG
RMB'000  RMB'000
Iterest incorme genetated frem operations ather than

financial senvices B4, 752 A0SR0
Governiment grants relatid to income 39,038 Jia 82 2
Dividends fram avail able-Tor-sale investmerits 33,822 30,972
Dividernds from held-foe-trading imvestments 3,528 191

Management fee mcome 29,395
Others 27,826 20,352
219,061 44z 267
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND (LOSSES)/GAINS (continued)

(C) OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS

FLa b 2016

_Note BMEGOY  EMEOOD

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries dir - {3,5849)
Gain on disposal of interests in associates - S0,997
Gain on disposal of interests in joint ventues - 17,5659

Gaim on disposal of ilems of property,

phant and squiprment 37,723 6,876
Gaim on disposal of available for-<ale iwvestments 128,073 7000
Fair value gain en held-tor-trading investments 2,780 293
Met toreign exchange boss {179,543) {31, 5660)

Others .o 952)
{10,305) 117,228
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The Group's profit balore tax from continuing operations is armived at after chargingfcrediting):

FLa b 2016
_Notes BMEGOY  EMEOOD
Cost of goods sold 4,457,673 1,155,600
Cost of sendoe provided 2,059,901 4828 803
Depreciation of property. plant and equipment 14 3,276,934 3,216,193
Deprectation of investment properties 15 305 376
Armortisation of prepaid L bease payments 16 3,722 3,001
Amortisation of intangible assets 17 49,341 29,255
Auditor's remuneration 1,250 1,250
Ermployes benedit expenses (nchiding directors’ remanes atson
{mote 81
Wages and salaries 1,689,524 1,557,281
Fension scheme contribu tions (defined contribution scheme) 100,896 9370
1,790,420 1.656,6%1
Miniroum lease payments under apesating leases 1,898,670 3,292 964
Foreign exchangs difletences, oot 5 179,543 11,5606
Impairment of property, plant and equipment 14 - 126,645
Impairment of investments in associates - B, 765
Impairment of linance lease recevables recognised 21 147,019 213,622
Impanrment of loan and receivables recognisedreversed) o 15,049 {4,373
Impairment of trade receivables recognised FL 9,568 82,144
Impanrment of ather recerables recognisedireersed) 26 1,613 (3.591)
{Reversal of varite-downiwiite-down of inventanies o
net realisable value {43 646} 139,037
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries 5 - 1,589
Gann on disposal of associates & - {50, 997)
Gain an disposal of joint ventures g = (17,569)
Gan an disposal of ems of property, pant and equipment & {37,723} {6, 876)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investrments 5 (128,073} (77, 000)
Fair value gain on held-lor-trading imvestments 5 (2, 780) {893)
[ivicends from aeailable-for-sale investments & {23,927} (30,972
Dividends from held-for-trading investinents 5 (3,528} {191)
Interest income generated from aperations other than
firancial services 4 (84,752} (R0, 930)
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7. FINANCE COSTS
An analysis of linance costs from continuing apetations is as tollows:
FLa b 2016
BMEGOY  EMEOOD
Interest on borrowings and corporate bonds 2,557,294 1,70 48D
Interest on finance |eases 13,183 572
Total interest expense 2570477 1,70, 061
Less: interest capitalised (1.519) {14,120)
2,562,958 1,690,541

8. DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

[rirectors and chief executive’s emaluments for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1Ha),
{by, {eb and {f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure af Information
about Benelils o Directors) Regulation, B as follows

2017 2016

RME 000 R0

s 1,075 1,076
Other emolurments:

Salaries, allowances and beaefits in kind 1,758 1.825

Pertormance refated bonuses 2,650 2. 667

Penston schime contributions 397 e

6,805 4,864

7,880 5,540

Dutlig the year, no disecton (2016: Nill was granted share options,
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8. DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors and chief executive’s emaluments are set aut helow:

Salaries,
allowances Performance Pension
and benefits related scheme
Fees in kind bonuses contributions Total

RME 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RME"000 RME 000

2017

[Hirectors:
kir, Liu €hong - 1,250 B60 138 2,048
Fdr. Xu Hui = 1.258 125 136 .19
Kr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300

Bi. Lu Janzhorng (appointed
on 28 Decornber 2007) - - - = &

ks, Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Bdr. Graeme lack 0 - - - 0

Hr, Tsang Hing Lun (passoed
away on 4 lune 2017) s = - = 13
10T -0 1385 2h8 ik

Chiel expcutive;

Bdr. Wang Daxiong - 1.250 1,065 123 2,438
- 1,250 1,065 121 2,438
1,075 3,758 2,650 397 7.580
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8. DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Salaries,
allewances  Petformance Pension
and benefits related scheme
Fanizs, i Bercd bomsses  conbibutions Toial

RAB 000 REABC00 RIE" OO0 FEREOO0 RRG 000

2016
[rirvectors:
kdr. Lin Chona {appointed
on 30 June 2016} - 575 a7 127 1,445
Bdr. X Hui (appointed
on 30 June 2016) - AL 622 a7 1,169
Kr. £ Hongping (appeinied
ofi A0 June 2016} 125 - - - 125
kir. Tsang Hing Lun
{appomted on 30 lune 2006) 125 - - - 125
ks, Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - ELiE)
kdr. Graeme lack ElT] - - - 300
Kis. Thang Han (resignied
on 30 lune 2016} 113 - - - 113
BAr, Guan Yimin {reskgned
on 30 June 2016 113 - - - 113
1,076 1025 1.369 224 3,694
Chiel executives:
Bdr. Wang Duasiang (appointed
an 10 May 2016) - J00 982 127 1.809
Br, Zhan Hongzhou (resigned
an 16 March 2016) = 100 315 21 a3z
- 800 1,258 148. 2,245
1,076 1.82% 2667 i 5, iy

Save a5 dischosed above, none of the dvectons receved any omoluments duning 2007 and 2016,

There was no amangement undes which 5 divectar or the chiel secutive waived or sgreed o waive any
rernuneration doging the yea.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors or chief executive ollicer as an
inducermnent to joln of upon jolning the Geoup of a5 compensation for loss of office (2016 Nil),
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included twvo directors and the chiel executive appointed on
10 May 20106 (2016 one diveclor amd the chiel executive), details of whose rermunsralion are sel oul in note
abowe, Detads of the reauneration for the year of the remaming two (2016; threed lighest paid emgloyess who
ate nether a ditector nor chiel executive of the Company are as follows

7 M6

RME 000D RN D00

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 2,338 1,360
Ferlommance related bonuses 1,31 2413
Pension scheme contribations i85 Xy
3,964 4,143

Thie number of non-director and non-chief executive highest paid employees whose temuneration fell within
the Tedlewing bands i a follows:

Humber of employees

F b 2016

HES 1,500,001 1o HK$2,000,000 - 3
HE$2,000.001 to HK$2,500,000 2 =
2 3

During the year, no emaluments were paid by the Group ta any of the live highest paid individuals 35 an
inducement 1o jein o upon joining the Group or a5 compensation for loss of office (2016 Nd).
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10. INCOME TAX
According to the Corporate Income Tax ("CIT" ) Law of the PRC, which was effective from 1 lanuary 2008, the
CIT rate applicable 1o the Company and its subsidiaries estatdished in the PRC was 2%% for the years endod 31

December 2017 and 2016,

Hong Kong prafits tax was proveded a1 the rate of 16.5% (2016: 16.5%) an the estimated assessable profits o
the Group's comganies operating in Hong Eong during the year,

Tames on profits assessable elowhere have been calculsted at the ates of e prevailing in the countrses o
jurisdictions m which the Group operates.

2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB*000
Current income tax
- PRC 354,285 191,516
= Hoxng Ko 14,628 10,923
- Elspwheere 11,494 2.892
Deferrod income tax (note 23 40,289 {6, 080)
425,696 201,251
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10. INCOME TAX (continued)

Aorecanciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax from continuing operations at the statutony
rates for the countries or jurisdictions in which the Company amd the majornty of its subsidianies are domicled
1o the tax expense at the effective Lax rates, and a reconalation of the apphcable rates e, the statutony tax
rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows;

M7 L1} 1
RME 000 RMB 000
Prolit before tax [rom continuing operations 1,960,028 517,000
Tax af the stabutory tax rate 490,007 129,250
Effect of different tax rates for specific provinces or enacted by bocal
authaority {33.868) {23,916}
Effect of withhalding tax on the distributable profits of the PRC entities
o overseas endities 2,626 EREN
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previows penods 3,489 1,785
Prafits attributable to associates and joint venlures {516,081} {386, 644)
Incoeme not subject fo T (1,431,638} (1,457,213}
Experses not deductible for tax 1,652,873 1,872,846
Tax lesses nol ecognised 160,146 G, 021
Tax lesses ulilised from previous peniods (1, 34%) {1,537
Tempoaary differences not recognised 40,003 3,354
Termporaty differences utilised from previous periods (513} {40,846)
475,696 201,251

The share of tax attributable to associates and jainl ventures amounting to RMBSS0,035,000 (2016
RIABIDE, 504 000 and REAB1 496000 {2016; AMB18, 000}, respactively, is incleded in “Share of pofits of
assorcaates and pind verilures” m the consolidated statement of prolit on loss,
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION
In February 2016, the Company disposed of a seties of subsidiaries, Among the subsidiaries disposed of, Shanghai
Puhad Shipping Limers Co., Lid, Universal Shipping (Asia) Co., Ltd,, Gokien Sea Shipping Pre Ltdand © hina
Shipping Gangapode) Petrobeam Pre. Lid. constituted a majos line of bussness of the provision of contamer marime

transportation services and related bisinesses, which was classified as a discontinued operation,

The resulis of the discontineed operation for the year are presented bebow:

2016

RIE"000

Revenie 402,761
Cost (A79,848)
Sellimg and admenistrative expenses {26,422)

Other incame 75,524
CHher gans, et 5,490
Finance costs £

Prodin belore tax (rom the discontinued opeation w517
! Income Lax expense _{!.‘!9_‘!_]_
Prafit for the year from the discontinued operation 17326

Earnings per share {expressed in RMEB per share):

Basic and dilited, from the discontinesd opesation OG5

2241296



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber 117

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share fram the discontinued opsration are based on:

2016

_RMEB"000

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent from the discontinued operation 7326
Wesighted average number of ardinary shares (in thousand) i Bsue during the year used

in the basic and diluted earnings per share calculations (note 13) 11,683,125

The net cash llows incurred by the discontinued operation are as follows:

2016

RMB'000

Ohprating activities FOB BRT

Fiaanging acthities {32,072)

_Effect of foreign exchange rate chanaes, net 3.030

Het cash flows 173,845

12. DIVIDENDS

The directors did not secomamend the payenent of any dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2016; Bl
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

Basic earnings per share amount is calculsted by dividing the profit attributable ta ordinary equity holders of
the parent by the weighted average number of ordmary shares m ssee during the year,

2017 200G
RMB'000 RMB 000
Earnings
Prolit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent, used in the
basic earnings per share calcubation
From continuing opesations 1,463,803 270,561
Froun a discontineed apesation - 76,542
Prodin atwributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent 1,463,803 347,503
207 2016
Ri] gL
Shares
Weighted average nummber of ordinary shares in issue during the year
wiend im Thie besic earmmgs pes share calculation 11,683,125 11,683,125

There was no dilutive effect lor the year (2016 Nil).
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Warhinesy,
e webides Yetsds
and olfice Lemehald inde {omiiin
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Al 31 December 2017, certain of the Group's container vessels and containers with a net carrging amaount of
approcimately RIMB25 031,111,000 (2016: RMEBX, 792 246,000) wers pledged to secure general banking facilities
granted 1o the Group (note 31) and corporate bonds (note 37}

During the year, the Group disposed of contsiness of RMB31,121,000 (2016 RMB1, 937,407 0008 with the
cormmencement of finance lease arrangements iowhich the Group was a lessor,

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2017 2016
RHB'Q_I:}_G_ R_MI_'I'LK'M_J
AL anuany
Cosl 21,024 21,907
_Accanwilabed depreciation (12,907} {11,820)
Het carrying amount 8217 10,087
Carrying amount af 1 lanuary 3217 10,087
[isposal of subsidiaries {note 4 - {2,028)
Depreciation during the year {305} {376)
Teanafer from prepaid land leate payments fmote 16) 95,728 -
Exchange realignment (3.628) 534
Camrying amount al 31 December 100,012 8217
At 31 December
Cost 150,320 21,024
Accumulated depreciation {50, 308} 112,807)
Het carrying amount 100,012 &217
Fair value at 31 Decemnber 21,801 43,121
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Dumring the year, all items of property, plant and equipmern! transferred to investment properties were Tully
deprecisted.

The Group’s investment properties consist of mnetesn (2016; nine) office properties in Hong Kong

KManagement has determined that the ivestment properiees consist of one classes of asset, office units based
on the nature, characlenistics and risks of each propesty.

The mvestment properies are leased under operating leases, further summary details of which are included in
nole A2aj to the financial statements.

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Thee irvesteman b propeies wene valued based on a valuation perfosmed by an independont professionatly qualified
walues, at RMEZ 71,800 000 (016 RMBA3, 107,000, Each wear, the directors of the Group decide which external
waluer to be responsible lor the external valuations of the Group's propetties. Selection criteris nclude market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Managenment has
discussions with the valuer on the valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is perbormed.

The lollowiing tables illustrate the fae value measurement feerarchy of the Groop's ivestrment properbes;
31 December 2017
Falr value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AMG00.  HMDORD.  IMEODE. MBI

Oflice units - - 271,801 271,801

31 December 7016

Fair value measwrement categorsed inta

Ll 1 Lewel £ Lewel 3 Total
REAE00: RMBGOE. —FEN00. | BMEND.
Office units - - 43,121 43,11

Cuning the year. there wers no tansfers of (3ir valus measuements between Level 1and Level 2 and ne transfers
into of out of Level 3 (2016; Nil)
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

By 15 @ summary of the valuation techmigues used and the key inputs 1o the vahsation of investment propeaties

Significant
Valuation technigue unobservable inputs Weighted average
RME 000
31 December 2017
Office units Market comparison methad  Estimated value (persqg, ft.) 13
31 December 2016
Office units Market comparison method  Estimated value (persg, ft.) 12
16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
iz 2016
RME 000 RWB" (00
Canying amount at 1 lamuary 220,735 218,293
Disposals (748} '
Recognised during the year (3,722) (3, 004)
Transter to nvestment properties (nofe |5} {95,728} -
Exchange realignment (2,568) 6,346
Carrying amount at 31 Decemmber 117,969 220,735
Current portion (3,587) 3.918)
Hon-current portian 114, 382 216, 817
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17. INTANGIBLE ASSET
Computer
software
BB 000
31 December 2017
A1 Januwary 2007, net of accumulated amoniation 21,881
Additions 6,745
Amartisation provded during the year {9, 341)
Exchange realignment (644}
At 31 Decernber 2017 18,641
At 31 December 2017:
Cast 173014
Accumidated armoftisation (154,373)
Mot carrying amdount 18,641
31 December 20116
A0 1 Janmary A016;
Cost 170,691
Accumulated amortisation (139,953)
Mt carmying amaunt 0,738
At 1 lanuary J016, net of accumulated amortisation 0,718
Additions 31,303
Disposals {7.536)
Disposal of subsidiaries (pote 40) (4,734)
Arnoriasation pravided dunng the year {29,255)
Exchange realignment 855
At 31 Decernber 2016 21,881
Al 31 December 2006 and at 1 Fanwary 20172
Cast 171,508
Accurmated armotisation {149,627}
Mt catpylng ol 21 88
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2017 2016
RME 000 FWB" D00
Share af net assers 20,158,800 18,146,959
Goodwill on acuisition 159,186 159,186
20,317,986 18,308,145
PFrovision for impaioment {61,765) {61, 765)
20,256,221 18,244 380
Asof 31 December 2017, particulars of the material associates are as follows:
Particulars of Percentage
issued Place of of ownership  Principal
Hame shares held registration (interest  activities
China Intermational Matine Ordinary shares PRC 22,73 Manufacture and
Containers (Group) Co., Ltd EMET each sale of containers
{"CIMC")
China Bohal Bank Co., Ltd, Ordinary shares PRC 1367 Banking
("CRE") RMET sach
China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.  Ordinary shares PRC 1.379  Banking
{"CEB") RMiET exch
fank of Kunlun Co., Lid. Ordinary shares PRC 174 Banking
(TBOKT) RMET each
Shanghai Lite Insutance Cao,, Lid, Registessd capital — PRC 16 Imsurance

(“Shanghai Life") RMET each

The Group has less than 20% of squity interests in CBA, CEB, BOK and Shanghad Life: With the Group's presence
in the boards of these companies and participation in the financial and opesating activities of these companies,
the Group could exercise significant influence awer these companies. Accordingly, these companies are accounted

for a5 associates.

As al 31 December 2016, indicator of impairment for an investmeant in an associate was identified. Therelore,
thie Group estermated the recoverable amount of the imestment by caloulating the Tair value less costs of disposal,
The Groap recognised an impairment of RMBGT, 765 000 (2076; RMBG 1, 765,000) to reduce the camyinyg amount

of the investment 1o the recoverable amount.
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18. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The lollowing table illustrates the aggregate finandal information of the Group®s associates that are mot
individually meaterial

2017 2016
RMB 000 RMEB" 000
Share af the associates’ profit for the year 52,153 45,329
Share of the associates' other comprehensive loss (844} {4,918)
Share of the asseciates’ oial comprehensie income 51,309 40,411
2017 2016
RMB 000 RIMEB 000
Agagregate carryindg amount of investments in the assoc es 232,091 131,991
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
2017 26
RME 000 RMEB" OO0
Share of net asels 198.526 137,349

The following table lustrates the aggregate financial information of the Growp's jeint ventures that are not
individually material;

207 2016

RME 000 RMB D00

Share of the joint ventwes” profit for the year 7,155 £.532
Share of the joint ventures’ other comprehensive incomse | -
Share of the joint ventuwes” folal comprehensve income 7176 8,537
207 2016
RME 000 BB 000

Aggregate carrying amount of investments in the joint ventures 198,526 137,345
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20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

2017 2016

RME 000 FWB" D00

Eqquity Investments, a1 fabr value 2,444,747 1,770,709
Eqquity investments, at cost 1,074,571 L9641
Debt mwvestments, at fair valus 494, 381 A,196, %42
Debt investments, at cost 3 150,000
4,013,699 5,114,082

Dhueing thee yoar ended 31 December 2007, a et loss af RMEBSS, 333000 in respect of the Group's available-for-<ale
investments were recognised in other compeehensive income (2016 a net gain of RMESES, 325,000 In addition,
the reclassification adjustrments for gains included in the consolidated statement of profit or less amounted to
REABRTO2, 869,000 for the year (2076 RMB3I,079,0040

The unlisted available-Tor-sale investmenls afe stated at costl becauss the range of reasonable fair value estimates
is s sinificant that the diuectors are of the apinton that the fair value cannat be measured reliably,
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21. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

2017 2016

Effective Effectivwe
interest intenes]
rate (%)  Maturity  RME"000 rate (%) hdaturity BB 0O0

Cusrenl portian 31.21 - 16.0 2018 7417650 321 -160 2017 1629 348

Hom-current portion 3.21-16.3  2019-2030 20476771 3.21-160 20182028 15311.914
27,804,421 18,941,262

Impairment (473,300} (336,969
2742111 18,604,293

Present value of minimum

Minimum lease receivables lease receivables
2017 216 2017 2e
RMB 000 LM O00) RME 000 RGO
Atnounits tecemalibes
Within one year 9,079 681 4,731,683 T A7 650 3629 348
In the second to fifth years, mdusive 17,686,622 14,7 38,899 14,918,645 12,700,125
Altes five years 6,225,036 2,972,939 5,558,126 2,602,789

Total miniroum fnance lease tocenvabbes 32,991,339 2744351 27 894,421 18,941,267
Less! uniarned finance incomme {5,096,918) 13,502 ,358)

27,894,401 18,941,262

Impaitment (4733000 (336,969)
Total net fmance lease receivables 27421121 18,604,253
Fortion clasified a8 current assets (7,333,145) 13,593, 806)
Ron-current portion 20,087,976 15,070,357
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21. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The tables below summarise the movements in impairment losses on finance lease receivables:

o7 2016

RMEB'000  RMETDOD

AT January 336,969 54,9011
Impairment bosses recognisaed 147,019 273,622
Exchange relignment {10.628) 84496
Al 37 December 473,300 336,99

Included i the absove provisson for impaimment of finance lsase receivabdes is provisions for individually impaired
finance lease recevables of RMB141,311,000 (2016: REAB 150, 589 000k and provisions for collectively impaired
linance bease recevabdes of RMBI1, 989,000 (2016, REAE 186, 80,0000 with & catrying amount betore provision
of RMB308, 605,000 (2016 RMB3.24,519,0000 and RMBZ7 585, 816 000 (2046 RME18,616.743,00:0),

Al 31 December 2017, certain of the Group's finance lease receivables with a net carrying amount of

approxirnately RMB T, 2 19,076,000 (2016; RMB1 379,841, 000) were pledged to secuwre gemeral hanking facilities
granted to the Group (note 31} and coporate bonds (note 32),
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22. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

iy 2016

RMEB" 000 B GO0

Loans to related parties 4,018,376 EXSLES
Less: impadnment {100,459} {A%.410)
Carrying amount al 31 December 3,917,917 33N,027
Current portion (3.763,801) (3.132,913)
Hon-current portion 154,116 198,114

The tables below surmmarse the movements in impairment losses on loans and receivables:

amz 2016

RME 000 FENAR" 000

At 1 Lanuary 85,410 89,783
Impanrment bosses recogniseddreversed) 15,049 (4,373)
At 31 December 100,459 5410

As of 31 December 2017, loan and receivables with a carnrying amount of RMB3 453 876,000 (2016;
RMB2 936 43T 000} were neither past due nor impaired,
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23. DEFERRED TAX
The movernents in deferred tax labilities and assets during the year are as follows:

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Accelerated
Withholding tax depreciation  Changes in
taxes and amortisation fair value Total
RMB 000 RMEB 00D AME 00D RME 000
AL January 2017 256, 706 6,378 26,986 290,070

Deferred tax chargedtoredited}) to the

profit or loss during the year

fricte 1 62,626 (3.037) 50 59,665
Deferred tax charged 1o other

corngaehensive income during the

yial = = 7,083 1.083
Withhalding tax paid in the year (8.63%) - - (8.6 38)
Exchange realignment {17} (271 - {288)
At 31 December 2017 0677 3,070 34,149 347,896
ALY January NG 261481 8,295 352N R0, S d

Doferrad tax chargedicredited} to the

profit or loss during the year

frate 10l 811 (1,917} 7 6,231
eterred tax credited to other

comprehensive income during the

e (=242 (8,247
Withholding tax paid in the year (14,976} = - {14.918)
Disposal of subsidianes (note 403 - 1BS) - (85)
Exchange realignment : % 85
At 31 Decernber 2016 256,706 6,378 76,986 250,070

Pursasant to the PRC CIT Law, a 10% withhobding tax is kevied on dividends declared to foreign investons from
the foreign investment enterprises establshed in Mainland China, The requirement is elfective from 1 Jenwary
2008 and apphies 1o sarmings after 31 December 2007, For the Groop, the appliceble rate s 10%. Certan of
the Group's overseas subsidiaries are therefore llable for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by certain
associales established in Masnkand China in respect of eamings generated from 1 Lanuasy 2008,
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23. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Impairment Accelerated
losses on  tax depreciation Changes in
receivables and amortisation Accruals  fair value Total
RME'000 RMB'000  RME'000  RMB'000  RME'W00
A1 January 2017 60,9401 13,609 10,9492 21,009 115,511

Dederred tax creditedficharged)

1o the proshit o loss during

thie year {mote 10} 40,277 (8,990} {11,907} - 19,380
Deferred tax credited to other

comprehensive income

dhuring the wear - - - 5020 5.020
Exchanige realignment (128} {491} {116} - {735)
Al 31 December 2017 101,050 4,128 1.960 26,029 139176
AL January 2016 19,692 16,219 Ay ASE 82,369

Deferred tax creditedfcharged)

to the profit o loss during

e yisar fraote 1 A1,067 (2,320 (26,486} . 12,3
Doferrad tax credited to other

comprehensive income

cluring The year - - - 21,009 21,009
[risposal of subsidiaries

{rieate 40} - {1,044} - - {1, 0:0)
Exchanigie realignment 112 154 A&t
Al 31 December 2016 B, 90 13,609 10,9492 21,008 115,51

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tag assets and liabllities have been offset in the consolidated
statemnent of linandal position
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23. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (continued)
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FLa b 2016
BMEGOY  EMEOOD
Het deferred tax assets recognised in the consobdated staternent

of financial position 113,147 89,482

Ret deferred tax labilities recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial positicn 321,867 Fiad

Deterred tax awets have not been recognised in respect of the following items:

2017 2016
RME 000 PR (a0

Tax losees
Deductible temporary differences

3,384,667 3,745 824
q64,922 30, B

3,849,589 4,057 788

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses and deductible temporary differences.
arisen i Mamland China and Hengkong as it is not comsidered probable that tasabde profits will be svailable
adalivet which the tax lesses and dediuctible temporary differences can be utilised

24. INVENTORIES

v imaterials
Spare parts
Finished goods

2017 2016
RME 000 FERAR D0
111,808 247,464
314,944 358,734
528,916 258,247
1,155,668 B59.415
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25. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES
2017 26
RME 000 RMEB" OO0
Tradie vecebable 1,533,808 1.811.570
Hotes recevable - 5, 100

1,533,898 1. 816,670
irnpairmenst (144,922) {161,014)

1,388,976 1655656

Credit teoms in a range within three months are granted 1o those custormess with a good payment history

Thete 15 po copcentiation of credit msk with fespect to tade tecenables, ad the Group has 3 large Aumber af
customers, which are intemationally dispersed.

An aging analysis of the trade recevables as at the end of the repoming pencd, based on the invoice date and
net of provision, i as follows:

2017 216

RME 000 FERAB" (00

Within 3 months 1,250,254 1,415,511
4 1o & months 65,514 91,244
¥ 1o 12 manths 42,246 334,258
Over 1 year 30,962 14,6445
1,388,976 1,655,656
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25. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

The movernents in provision for impairment of trade receivables are as follows:

FLa b 2016

RMEB'000  RMETDOD
At beginning of year 161,014 97,375
Impairment bosses recognisaed 9,568 2,144
Amount wiitten off as uncollectable {18,921} {5}
Disposal of subsidiaries - {20,191)
Exchange reabonment (6,730} 1,740
A 31 Decermbor 144,922 161,014

Included in the abowe provesion lor mpairment of trade recevables s provisions for idividually impaired
trade receivables of RRAB144, 927 000 (20716; RMBTGT,004,0000 with a carrying amount before provision ol
RMEB144,927 000 (2016: RME161,014,000).

The indwidually impaired wade recepcables relate to customers that were i fimancial difficultses ar were in default
in nterest anddfor prncipal payments and the receivables are not sspected 1o be recowred,

The aging analysis of the trade receivables that are not individually nor eollectively considerad ta be impaired

14 a8 follows:
2017 2016
RMB000  RIG 000
Meither past due nor smpaired 1,388,976 1,650,556

Recenables that were neither past due nor impaired relate 1o a large number of divesifisd customess for whom
these was no recent history of defaulr
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26. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2017 2016

R D00 FRIME D00

Frepayments 643,933 550,823
Other recevables 256,399 303,639
Impairrment {4,089} {3,529)
896,243 £93.933

The movements m the provissan lor impaiiment of other recevabled sre as follows:

oz 2016

RMEB 000 IR D00

AL beqnning of year 3,529 19,942
Impairment bosses recognisedd reversed) 1,613 {3.5491)
Armount written off as uncollectable {1,025) -
Hsposal of subsidiaries - {12,941)
Exchange realignment (28) 19
At 31 December 4,084 3,529

27. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS

M7 .l 13

RME" 000 RME D00

Equity investrments, at fair value - 27
(bt investrments, at fair value 547,428 12,189

547 428 12 466
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28. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH

2017 2016
RME" 000 RME" GO0
Cash and bank baknces 24,941,812 16,656,675
KMandatory tesemves with the cential bank (rote 4) (1,325,386} {B34,184)
Fledoged tirme deposits for bank loans and corporate bonds (178,325} (107 848)
Medged time deposits for ank acceptance bills (174, 393) {18, 200)
Tirme deposits with original maturity of more than three months - {10k, 055)
Pledoped to custans as guatantess for impodt {100} {104
_Restricted insurance premium received (79,308) _{65,028)
Restricted cash (1,748,512) (1,129,425)
Cash and cash equivalents 23,193,300 15,527,254

AL the end of the teporting period, the cedt and bank balances of the Group denominsted in Resminbi ("RIB )
amounted (o RMETT 49,978,000 (2016 RMBT0,247, 3300008 The BMEB s not freely comvedtible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China®s Foreblgn Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settbement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RME for
ather currencies through banks authaorised 1o conduct foreign exchange bassiness.

Cash at banks sarns interest at floating rates based oo daily bank deposit rates. Short term Dirme deposits are
made for varying periods of between ane day and three months depending on the immediate cash requiremments
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged
deposits are deposited with credibsarthy banks with no recent history of default,

Hote:

{a) C5 Finance 15 sequired to place mandatory reserve deposits with the People’s Bank of China, the PRC's

central bank. Randatony reserve depasite with the central bank are not available for use in C5 Finanoe's
dally operations.
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29, TRADE PAYABLES

An aging analysis of the trade payables &= at end of the reporting date, hased on the invoice date, is as follows:

F{i} ) 2016

_RME000 _RMETD00

Within 3 maonths 1,123,185 1,026,115

4 1o 6 months 451,815 24,3559

7 o 12 months 729,290 684,191

1 %0 2 years 24,382 4,077

2,318,672 1,738,042

30. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

FliL ) 2016

RME' 000 AR 000

Cither payables 1,944,748 2,071 688
Accruals 136,753 113,035

2,081,501 2184723

248/296



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber 117

31. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

2017
Effective
interest
rate (%) = Matwrity  RMB000
Current
Bark boans = secured 2.24 - 6,20 018 7,899,729
Bank loans — unsecured 2.49 - 4.80 2018 20,352,127
Bosrowings from related parties-unsecured 2.85 - 4.35 2018 3,320,000
3571856
MNon-current
BFank loans - secured 2.1 -6.20 2079-2027 14,010,054
Eank loans - unsecurad 151 - 4.80 2019-2026 49,839,385
]
45,431,205
206
Effective
nterest
rate (%) tdatuity RME 000
Current
Bank loans - secured 255 - 4,90 amy 2 B57 397
Bank loans — unsecured 1.86 - 5.35 2017 18,471,868
Commercial paper notes - unsecured 1.62 2m7 375,986
Botrowings from felated parties - unsecured 2.65 - 4.3% 200 B2R0,000
29,925,251
HMon-current
Bank loans — secured 255 —4.94) F01B-2027 10,963,999
Bank loans — unsecured 1.49 - 4.70 2018-2022 50,838,367
Eorronwings from related parties - unseoured 2.65 - 3,325 g0 2,300,000
61_1,1_I'_;,_;fr__,'-.|ﬁ1
94,027,617
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31. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

2017 2016

RME 000 FWB" D00

Anabysed into
Bank bomrowings:

Within ome year or on demand 28,251,856 21,329,265

In the second year 25,732,119 14,860,321

lew thee thiied 1o filth years, mclusive 28,047,098 35,227 8RO

Beyond five years 10,068,622 11,714,151

e Lk e L SEALLE

Other borrowings:

Within one year or on demand 3,320,000 8595 986
In the second year - &0, (00
In the third to fifth years, indusive - 1,700, 000

3,320,000 10,895,986

95,421,295 94,027 612

The Group™s bank boans of REAB2 7,909, 723,000 (2076 RMET 3,821, 396,000} are secured by

2017 2016

RME 000 RME" 000

Property, plant and copaipiment 23,191,938 12 837 658
Finance lease receivahles 1.219,076 1,379,841
Fledged deposits 109,406 35,981

30,720,420 24,253 480

I aedclitaon to thee assets plichged above, a bank loan of RMBGOD 000,000 a5 at 31 December 2047 (2076:NIl)
were secuted by the Compaty's 57.14% of equity interest in its subsidiary, C5 leasing.
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32. CORPORATE BONDS

2017 2016

RME" 000 RME" GO0

CUrrent portion 1,611,981 2,075 822
Hom-current portion 2,803,325 1,426,942

4,415,306 3,502,764

O 12 June 2007, the Company issued corporate bonds in the PRC with a face value of BB 800,000, 500
{"Bond A", pursuant to the approval abtained liom the National Develepment and Reform Commmssion of the
PRC. The Bonds ate denominated in RME and for 3 teneyear pedicd fully repayvablo by UF June 2017, and beat
interest at a rate of 4.51% per annumn. The bonds are guaranteed by Bank of China, Shanghai branch, and have
been listed on the interbank bond market i the PRC. The bond has been epaid on its due date of 17 June 2007
As of 371 December 2007, the careyinig amaunt of Bondd A was nil (2006 BB, 798, 884, 000),

On 25 September 20013, DFCF (SPV), 4 tubsidiary ol the Company, ssued a note with an Aggregate principal
amount of US$00,000,000 (“"Mate 2013%) The note carried an interest yield of 3.96%9% per annum and was
issued ata price of 99.1001049% of its principal amount. The note bears inberest from 25 Septembser 2013,
payable manthly in arrears, Unbess proviously propaid by BFCF (58D, the note s reguyable manthly i accardance
with the repayment schedube in the note offering mematandum commencing from October J013, The note &
subject 1o repayment in whele or in part, at a grice equal to 102% of the aggregate principal amount il the
repayment 1% rade from 25 Octobed 2015 to 2 Octobes 2018 or 100% of the aggregate prndipal amount i
the repayment is made on or after 25 October J018, together with sccroed interest, at the discretion of DECF
(5PY) at any time after 25 October 2015 As of 31 Decernber 2017, the carrying amount of Note 20103 was
RMBGD1, 160,000 (2016 RMES 1,068,000,

O 4 Drecembeer 20748, DECE ISPV, a subskdiary of the Company, Issued notes with 2 classes (tlogether refes (o
as “Mate 200470 The nostes are set out a5 Folloes:

(i) primcapal amount of USE35,000,000 dass A1 notes (the "Class A1 Notes™), and
[131] principal amount of LIS $1 24,000,000 class A-2 notes (the “Class A-2 Notes"),
Class A-1 Motes cairled an interest yield of 1.95% per annurm and wede issued at o price of 99.995077% of s

principal amount. Class A-2 Notes carried an interest yield of 3.55% per annum and were issued at a price of
99 89347% of ws principal amount
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32. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

The notes bear interest from d December 2014, payable monthly in arréars. Unless previously repaid by DECF 1l
(5PY), Class A1 Motes and CLwe A- 2 Notos are repayable monthly in accordance with the repayment schedule
in the note offering memorandum cormmencandg from December 2014, The motes are subect o prepayiment in
wehole or in part at their principal amount, together with accreed interest, at the discretion of DFCF I (3PY) at any
time alter 4 Decemnber 2006, A% of 31 Decernber 2007, the Catrying amaunt of Mate 2074 was RMBGIF 820, 000
(2006 RMEBT2, 810 000,

in Kay 2007, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary, C5 Leasing, mswed a batch of leasing assets-backed motes
{"AES Hote” ) with an aggregate principal amaunt of RIME?, 200,000, 000 o instituetional investors through an
assel management plan. ABS Mote have three senior tranches and one subordinated tranche. The Group received
procesds of RIMB 1,000,000, 000 frorm the senior tranches which have expected annualised ylelds ranging from
5.30% to 5.40% and maturity perods from six months 1o thirty months. The subordinated franche amounting
to RMB.200, 000, 0040 was purchased by €5 Leasing itsell and thus nel proceeds were RIB 1, 000, D00, 000, As of
31 December 2017, the carying amount of ABS Mole was RMEBES 1,326,000 (2016 Nil). The underlying et
ol ABS node are linance lease recervables with a carrying amount of RME.045, 338,000 a5 a1 31 December
2017 {2016 Nily,

In Decamber 2017, C5 Leasing, issued a batch of leasing assets-backed notées ("ABN Mote®) with an aggregate
principal armount of RMEBZ 935 000,000 to institutionad investors through an asset mansgement  plan.
The ARN Note have theee semor tranches and ome subordinated trandhe, The Group received procesds of
RiAB2, 395,000, 000 from the sentor tranches which have expected annualised yields ranging from 5 60% to
6,.50% and maturity pesiods frorm twebe momths to forty-two months. The subordinated tranche amounting to
RRABS 90,000,000 was purchased by €5 Leasing itsell and thus net proceeds were RIMBZ, 395 000,000, As of 31
December 7017, the carrying amount of ABN Mote was REB2, 305 000,000 (2016 Nill, The underlying assefs
of ABMN note are finance lease receivables with 4 carrying amount of RMB2Z 663,772 000 a5 at 21 December
2017 {2006 Nil),

The Group's corporate bonds of RIMED 415 306,000 (2016: RMBER, 502, 764,000) are secued by

2017 26

RME 000 RGO

Property, plant and eouiprent 1,639,173 1,954,583
Pledged deposits 68,919 71.867
1,708,002 2026 455
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33. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

2017 2016
RME 000 FWB" D00
Current

Demand deposits 11,914,257 7407 597
Time deposits 2 838,556 1,147,569
14,757,813 B 550,566

MNon-current
Time deposits 14,951 ¥1
14,772,764 B551.517

34, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
017

Assels Liabilities
REMDOGH RME000
Current portion ol interest rate swaps 2,736 -
Hon-current portion :gl_lnw:l:'!-l fale swaps 13,380 -
16,096 -
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
2016
Assels Liabilities
R0 M D00
Current portion of interest rate swaps 1,340 -
_Hon-current portion of interest rabe swaps & 707 -
B2 -

AL 31 Decembes 2017, the Gioup had interest rate swap agresments in place with 5 tatal noticsal amount of
USEIR0,75% JO0 wihierely they recsive interest at vaniable rates squal to the 3-monath London nterbank Offered
Rate ("LIBOR"} on the notianal amounts and pay interest at fized rates of 1.37% to 1. %8%. The swaps are used
to hedge the exposure to changes m the cash flow of it secured loans with vanable rates, The secared loans
and e interest rate swap agieements lave e Same principal terems, The hedge of the interest tate Swags was
assessed o be effective,

PROVISION
Legal claim
RMB000
AL January 2016 25,000
Revessal of unutilised amounts 425,000)

Al 31 December 2016, 1 ksnuary 2017 and 31 December 2017 -

The provesicen for a legal claim of REAB2S 000,000 i< related 1o a legal claim brought against the Group by a
customer of the Group, Based on the decsion made by the supenor count of Togo on 21 luly 2016, the Group
wion the related lowsuit, and thus the legal claim will not give rise to any loss to the Group. As a result, the
balance was reversed as at 31 December 2016
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36. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Group beases certain of its containers for its container beasing business. These leases are classified as finance
teases and have remaining lease terms ranging rom four to live years.

At 31 Decemnber 2017, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases and their present values
were as follows:

Present value of minimum
Minimum lease payments lease payments

27 2016 2017 2016
RMB" 000 REAB Q00 RME 000 PR D0

Amnounts payables:

Within ame year 84,137 45,2249 68, 446 36,104
b the second to fifth years, mdusive 547,652 337,000 512,082 311,344
Tatal minimuwm finance lease paymenis 631,789 382229 580,528 347 448
Less: Tuthues o ance Cheimen 51251 34,781}
580,528 37,448
Portion classified as current labilities (68, 446) {36, 104)
Hom-current poeticn 512,082 111,344
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37. SHARE CAPITAL
2017 2016
RME" 000 RME" GO0
Authorised:
11,683,125,000 2016 11,683,125,000) ordinary shares with par value
af RIMB1 each 11,683,125 11,681,125
ssued and fully paid:
11,683, 125,000 (2016: 11,683,125 000) ordinary shares with par value
of RIB1 each 11,683,125 11,681,125

As at 31 Decernber 2017, the shares mcluded 7,932,1.2%,000 A Shares and 3,751,000,000 H Shares {2016
1,932 125,000 A Shares and 3,757,000,000 H Shares).

38. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group®s reserves and the movements therein for the cureent and prior years are presented
in the consolidsted staterment of changes in equily on pages 102 (0 102 of the financial staterments,

(A) SPECIAL RESERVE

According 1o “Cheular on Printing and Distnbuting the Administrative Bessures Tor the Withdrawal and
Ikse of Expenses for Satety Production of Enterprises” issued by the Ministry of Finance and the Safety
Production General Bureau on 14 February 2012, the Group i required to acorue g “Salety Fund™ o
imgronee the production: salety, The Group should accrue the Satety Fund from 1 January 2012, The acorual
standand rate is 1% of the revenue from vessel chartering of the Company and certain of its subsidiares
ity e PRC. The fund is accrued monthly scoording to revenue and in 4 progressive way,

(B) GEMERAL RESERVE

Fursuant to Caipn 2012 Ho. 20 Requirements an mpairment Allowance for Financial nstifutions (" The
Requirements”), issued by the Ministry of Finance, in addition to the impairment allowance, €5 Finance
estabilishes a general reserve within the equity holders' equity through the appoopriation of the profit to
address unidentified potential impairment losses. The general reserve should not be less than 1.5% af
the sggrecate amount of risk stsets as delined by the Requiremeats, snd the minsmuem threshold can be
accumulated oved a petiod of no moe han five years.
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38. RESERVES (continued)
(C) OTHER RESERVES

The movernents in cach type of other resenes ate as follows:

Available-
for-sale
investment Exchange
Capital Statutory  revaluation  fluctuation
wiphes  reserve fund * reserve reserve Total
HME 000 FRME 000 RMB000 HME'D00 RME'DI0

At 1 larsary 2017 {4,383, 483) 1,355,763 139,300 {3179.358) {6,067 218)
Bupilibla-lar-ghk mweimaensy
Chaseges in fawe value, net of 1ax - - {18,038} - (78,016)

Reclyssification adjuttments for gaing
eiuded in the comsohdated
statemeent of profis of ks - - {98,194) - (0% 194)
Cash flow heclosts
Effective porton of changas m Lo
waliye of Bidgan indirimenes arsing
during the yaar 812 - - - B813
Exchirge differences
Exchangn differences on banslaton of

Ioaeigh opeditions - = - 659,220 6% 280
Agsnciates and joint veslures
Share of other compeehensive logs
of associaties ahd joinl veniares nimrn - - - (#1707
Shage of capital reserves of amocistes .95 - - - ERRR T
Effect of dilition of inves tmant
m an e [a8.513) - - - (b%,512)
l;_ulr.u-u-, 4?!3.“ - - - 47,244
AL 31 Descwmba 2017 {4,305.397) 1,355,163 {36,930} 2,520,118} {5,506, 653)
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38. RESERVES (continued)
(C) OTHER RESERVES (continued)
Anailabla-
for-sale
mwesdment Eucharge
Capsal Stalmtary revaluation flise baaticn
smphys  resenve Tund® H= resere Tatal

AMBO0D  RMEOOD  RMED00 AME00) AME'000

AL January 2016 26,516,880 1,355,763 101,589 (Z497.958p 28576178
Ayzilable-lor-sale wvestments
Changes in T wahee, net of fax - - 10,730 - 10,730

Reclazmilicaton sdjustments for gaing
wiluded in the corsolidated
sntement of podie o2 ks . - 133,018) - 33,09
Cash flow hedges
Effectho portian of changes in faa
valuz of hedaing instruments atising

duting 1he year E.555 - . . 8555
Exchange differences:
Exchanga dilferences on nanslston of
lareagh operations - - - {719,381} [M5,381)

Reclrmleation adjustments for Baramgn

operations disgpesed of (nate 400 - - - Ira37 ETR-ER]
Avoiiles
Sharg of other compeehansiva intome
af aocHte AT, 138 - - - 47,138
Reclastilcation adjustiments for
disperal {1.179) - - - (1,479
Acqaidtcn of non-tontralling interests 20,580} - - - (21,550
Conshderation for o tilian of
subsédiaries undes cemman cantrol {28435.900) - - - 4,435,508
Comsideration for soqunibon of socite
umdder gormmg okl {6, 398.87T) - - - 16, 308,877
Draadbends g 104 fonmer sharoide
of an apguiad aisotiate unda
comengn contml {V37,558) - . - (137,558
Effiect of dilution of imvestment
i & A 160,353 - - . (60,353
_Others (598 - - - ED)
A1 31 Decembet 2018 (4,383, 88%) 1,355,763 138,300 (3,779,358} (5, 067,818)
Mate:

In accordance with the PRC segulations and the articles of assocation af the companies of the Group,
belote distributing the net profit of each year, companies of the Group registered in the PRC are
recguered to set aside 1009 of their statutory net profit for the year after offsetting any preog year’s lasses
a4 determmned under relevant FRE accounling standards 1o the statutony surphes reserve furd. When
the balance of this reserve reaches 50% of each PRC enmity's share capital, any further appropiation &
optional. The statutory surplus reserve fund can be utiised 1o offset peios years' losses o 1o issue bonus
shates,

AN BERCET JT 187
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38. RESERVES (continued)

(D) OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENT

On 21 December 217, the Group sswed a perpetual debt aof BMET, 000, 000,000 with no fiesd matunty
date. Inaddition, the payment of interest can be indefinitely deferred at the Group's option,

Thetelore, the papetual debt s classified a5 an equity instrument due to i@ does not Include any
contractual sbligation:

. to deliver cash o another financial asset to another entity; or

. 1o exchange linancial sssets of linancial labilives with another entity undes condinons that are
potentially unfavourable o the issuer

39. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS

Dretails of the Group’s subsidiary that has material non-controlling interests are set out below:

2017 2016
RMEB 000 RME GO0
Fercontage of equity interest held by nen-controlling interosts:
C5 Finance 5% 35%
Profit for the year allocated to non-contiolling interests:
5 Finance 70,529 37 A87F
Bividends paid to on-controlling interssts of
5 Finance - 122,190
Accumulated Balances of pon-contralling intesests ot the teporting dates:
C5 Finance 597,625 313,067
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39. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS (continued)

The laflowing tables illustrate the summarised financial information of C5 Hnance, The amounts disclosed are
belore any inter-company aliminations:

2017 200G

RMB'000 RMB 000

Revenue 426, 797 350,077
Total expenses 225,282 242 572
Prafit for 1he yes 201,510 107,105
Total compeehense income for the year 213,023 94,518
Current assets 20,2249 864 12,344,031
Homn-current assals 1,365,281 1,957,564
Cutrent Habilities 19,869,135 13,406,134
Hon-current habilities 18,511 S84
Mot cash Hows from operating sctivities 5,946,542 1,726,978
et cash Flows (eed m)Trom investing activities (421,905} 173,515
Het cash Hows fremfused in} financing activities G, 000 (349,114}
Het increase in cash and cash equivalents 6,124,637 1,551,379
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
{.ﬂ.} Doring 2076, the Group disposed of a serbes of subsidiaries.

Pretaks of the net assets disposed of and loss on dsposal are as follows;

Fau 5
RMB"000
Mt assens disposed of:
Property, plant and equipment 167,392
Inwestment propertes 2,028
Iritangible assot 4,234
Dreferred tax assels 1,044
Iventornes 18,671
Trade and notes recelvables 2,734,578
Prepayments and other receivables G0, A0
Cash and cash equivalents 1,252,831
Trade and notes payablies (2,904,572
Other payables and accruals (852, 124)
Tax payable {20,253)
[refetriad ta leabilities (&5}
Cither long term payables 1334
Mon-contiolling interests {65, 015)
914,185
Reclassiflcation adjustiments for gabhs mcuded in the consolidated statement ol
prodit or loss upon disposal of subsidiaries:
Exchange Huctuation resene 37,937
_Loss on dispasal of subsidiatles 45,440}
946,697
Satislied by

Cash 918,972
Other recerables 21020
946,097
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
{A) (continued)

An anatysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents i respect of the disposal of subsidianes & as follows;

20107 216G

RMB"000 RMB*000

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of - {1.252,831)

Cash received 2,267 918,972
Het outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of

sibisidianies 1,261 {333,85%9)

262/296



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber 117

40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

{B} The Group had 25% equity interests in E-shipping Global Supply Chain Management Coo, Ltd.
(" E-shipping ™) and controlled E-<hipping with dominant voeting dghts from a contractual arrangemsnt with
thix other vote holders of E-shapping as at 31 Decomber 2005, During 2016, such contractual arrangement
ceased, Accordingly, the Group lost control aver E-shipping, which was transterred from a subsidiary of
the Graup 1o an associate ol the Group,

[retaiks of the net assets dispased of and gain on disposal ae as follows:

2016
i
Met assets disposed of;
Property, plant and equipment 467
lrwentories EED |
Trade and notes pecolvables 3,464
Prepayments and other receiables 911
Cash anid cash equivalents 19,377
Trade and notes payables {1,209)
Cther payables and accruals {16,569)
_Nan-controlling interests 1.83%
4,933
eai.on dispasal of sulisidlalos 1281,
i, f 84
Satisfied by
Investment in an assocate 6,784

An anabysis ol the net cathow of cash and cash equivalents in respect ol the disposal of a subsidiary &

a5 lTallows;
206G
RMB 000
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of and net owtllow of cash and cash
equivalents in respect ol the disposal of subsidiaries {19,377}
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41. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{.ﬂ.} A reconciliation of the profit before tax te cash generated from opetations is as Tollows:

2017 2016
frates. i pAon)
Profit before tax from conlinuing opesations 1,960,028 LT, 000
Prafit belore tax from a discontineed aperation 1 = 78,517
Adpustments lor!
Finance costs P 2,562,958 1,690,935
Interest included in the cost of sales 602,313 ASE 827
Share of profits of associates and joint ventures {2.064,324) {1.,546,575)
Interest income generated from operations other than
fimancial services 5 {24,752} 181,644
Dividends from available-for-<ale financial investments 5 {33,922} {30,975
Dividends from held-lor-wading Binancial investments 4 {3,528} {197)
Less on dispesal of subskdianes Ak - 3,580
Gain on disposal of inoerests in associates & = {50,947F)
Ceain on disposal of mletests in ot venluies 5 - {17,569)
Gain on disposal of properly, plant and equiprment L {37,723} {6,876)
Gain on disposal of avadlable-for-sale investrments 5 {128,073) {7 7,0000)
Fair walue gain on held-lor-trading investments 5 (2, 780) {893
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment T4 3,276,934 3,216,193
Depreciation of investment propetties 15 05 76
Recognition of prepaid land bease paymenis 16 3722 3,904
Amortisation of intangible assets 17 9,341 29,255
Impairment of itens of property, plant and equipment 14 - 126,645
Impaironent of investrment in an assoclate - 81,765
Prowision of impairrment on finance kease recewables 21 147,019 273,622
Prosiswont{roversal) of mmpalrrent on leans amd
fecevables 22 15,048 {4,373
(Reversal of write-downwrite-down of inventoies 1o
nek realisable valee & {43,646} 139,037
Prewision of impaivment on trade receivables 25 9,568 82,144
Prosvistionf{reversal) of impairment on other receivahles J6 1,613 {3.591)
_ Revessal of unutllised amaunis of provision 35 - {25,000}
6,190,102 4,834,128
(Increaseidecrease in loans and recevables (601,930} 174, 868
{Increaselidecreate in invenlaries {491,491} 221,314
[ecreased{increase) in rade and notes receivables 257,112 (1.549,4749)
Increase in prepayments and other receivables {64,308} (432,627)
Increase in restricted cash {302, 416) (281,375)
Increase in trade and notes payables 589,930 097 8659
creasetdecrease} in other payables and accruaks 415,280 {84,034}
Iivcreases in deposits Tiom customens 6,221,247 4,059,555
Cath generated from operations 12,123,517 7.840,628

264/296



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 Decomber 117

41. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(continued)

(B) CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank and other Corporate  Fimance lease

borrowings bonds obligations

RMB000  RME'000  RME'000

At 1 Jamgary 2017 G4,027 612 3,502 764 347 448
Changes from financing cash Hews 5147, 714 994,997 {55, 3549)
My linanoe lease - - 304,079
Ittt expense - 71,058 13,183
Foretgn exchange movement (3,754,031} {69,513} {r8,823)
At 31 December 2017 05,421,295 4,415,306 580,528

42. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(A) AS LESSOR

The Group leases s certain lems of propedy, plant and equipment and investment properties undeg
operating lease arrangements.

At 31 Decernber 2017, the Group had total future minimuim lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

2017 206

RMB'O0D  RMG"000

Within 1 year 7,496,866 8070, 25
Iw ihe second 1o filth years, ncuske 15,411,340 21,095,710
Alter five years 943,315 1,690 257

23,851,521 30,845, 652
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42. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
(B) AS LESSEE

The Group leases certain of 0s office praperties, vessels and contamers under operating lease
arlangernenh.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had total Tuiure minimum lease paymenis under non-cancellable
operating leases Ralling dus as Tollows:

Pl b 1016
AMEO0D  RME
Within 1 year B38,187 1,714,515
Ini the secand 1o lifth years, indusive 979,335 2378573
After frie years LA E 583
1,830,057 4121175

43. COMMITMENTS

I addition 1o the operating lease commitments detailed in note 42(b) above, the Group had the following capital
cormmitments a1 the end of the reporting period

07 2016
RME 000 FhAB" D00

Contracted, but not provided Tor:
Eqpuity irmes teme ot 1,910,500 1,843,000
Froperty, plant and equipment 1475,393 11100373

3,385,893 12,944,573
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44. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{.ﬂ.} In addition 1o the transactions detailed elsswhere in these financial statements, the Group had the
tallowing transactsons with related parties dueing the year:

2017 2016
RME' 000 RMB'D‘_ZID
Irtesest incarme frome
Immmediate holding company® B2, BO5 35,415
Fallow subsidiaries® 81,758 72,49
Inleresl edpentes Lo
Imenediate hodding company™ 95,574 190,571
Fellow subsidianies® 4,812 262,51
Sales of goods to
Fellow subsidiaries® 1,545,914 146,438
Purdiases of goods fiom
Fellow subisidiaries® 182,250 GH0.8%3
Rendering af services 1o fellow subsidiaries:
Vessel chartering and contsines keasing® 7086457 6,820,474
Liner sedyices - 68,465
Finance lease income * 14,264 1,610
Mansgement fee income® 29,995 -
Oithasrs™ 15677 16,208
Receiving of services from
Fellowy subsidiaries* 1,083,751 103,124
Sales of ems of property, plant and equipment too
Fellow subsidiaries 1,323,505 -

The rebated party transactions abowve were made accarding to the pulilished prces o imterest rates and
conditions similar 1o those offered to the respective major customers,

" Cortam telated paily transaciions constititte copnected lranisclions of conbiiing conpected
tfransactions as defimed in Chapter 144 of the Listing Rules,
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44. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(B) COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The tabdes bedow summarise the commitments with fellow sulbsiduanes;

As lessor
2017 2006
RME 000 V" (00
Within 1 year 6,228,971 7.196, 340
I the secand to fifth years, mduswe 13,763,308 19,224,327
Alter fve years 674,359 1,269,925
20,666,638 27,690,592

As lesses
2017 2016
RMEB 000 RIAG D00
Within 1 year 30, 046 12,535
I the second to fifth years, nclusive 50,161 54, (55
Altes Il_'gE years 12,535 27,683
92,742 S, 277
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44. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(C) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

F{i} ) 2016
_Nates RMEB'000  RMETDOD
Amounts due frome
Litiereate holding company 4,095 4,045
Immediate holding company 1,088 1,775
Fellow subsidiaries 442,686 G70,822
Amounts due to:
Immmediate holding company 2,935 46,736
Fellow subsidiaries 442,055 1,707,797
Loans oo
Imenediate holding company (i 1,008,000 1,813,500
Fellow subsidiaries i 2.917,917 1,597,527
Loans from:
Immediate helding company il GO0, 000 ]
Fallow subsidiaries fiig 2,720,000 2,720,000
Maotes:

i The loan to the immediate holding company is unseoured. The interest rate s 4.35% (2016: 4.35%)
per anmum in 2017,

(i} The loans to fellow subsidiagies are unsecured. The interest rate s ranging from 3.0% o 4.9 %
{2076 3.0% to 4.9%) per anmum and the loan is repayable in 2018 1o 2025,

(i) [etails of the Group's kvans from the Immediate holding cormpany and fellow subsidiaries as at
the end of the reporting period are incleded in note 31 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, the rest of the outstanding balances with related patties were unsecured,
nan-interest-bearing and had no fized repayment tenms.
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44. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(D) COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE GROUP

FLa b 2016

RME"000 RMETDO0

Salaries, allowances and benefits i kind 7.416 1,890
Pertormance related bonuses 5,043 7,148
Pensian scheme |.'un1ri.hutu_':ur|-i 904 91
13,363 i 003

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The cantying amoants of each of the categoties of fmancial instiuments o4 at the end of the mepocting period
are as folbows

FINANCIAL ASSETS -~ HELD-FOR-TRADING FINANCIAL ASSETS

207 2016

ﬂ_MB_'DI?ﬂ ﬂfMH'EﬂU

Held-for-trading investiments 547,428 72466
[arivative ril:hl!'_I!:in'l_l instruments 16,096 EDJ'I-..'-‘
563,524 80,508
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45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

a7 F016

RMEG0D EME000

Cash and cash equivatents 23,193,300 15,527,254
Restricted cash 1,748,512 1,129,425
Trade amnd notes recevables 1,388,976 1,655,656
Finanadal assets included in prepayments and other receivables 252,110 300,110
Finance lease receivable 242,121 18,604,293
Loanes and receivables 1,917,917 333,007

57,922,136 40,547 765

FINAMNCIAL ASSETS — AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

2017 e
RME 000 RRB" D00
Ayailable-tar-sale investments 4,013,699 6,114,082

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES — OTHER LIABILITIES AT AMORTISED COST

2017 2016

RMEB 000 WA (a0

Traedes aned notes payables 2,318,672 1,738,342
Firandal labilities inclueded in other payables and accruaks 1,944 748 2,071,688
BFank and other borrowings 095,421,295 Q4,027,612
Cotparate bonds 4,415,306 3,500, 764
Finance lease ohligations SE0,528 347 448
Depasits fram custamers 14,772,764 8551517
Other long term payabbes 2,004,643 11570078

121,467 956 111,356,845
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46. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

Thee carrying armounts and fair values of the Group®s inancal istrements, ather than these with canyig armounts
that reascnably approxioate to far values, are as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair l_l'i_ll:lﬂi_
2m7 2016 2017 2016
RMEo0D;: AMER00  ToRsiies;  RMETOOD.

Bank and other borrowings 63849439 &0 102 361 63705423 64,064,806
Cotparate hands 2,803,325 1,426,942 2,781,927 141750
Other long term payables 2004643 1157078 1,041,108 129,560

68,657,407 66,686,381 68428458 65,611,937

HManagement has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, resteicted cash, trade and notes
receivabdes, fimancial assets included in prepayments and other recelvables, the current pottion of finance lease
receivables and loans and receivables, trade and notes payables, financial labilities included in other payables
and acerals, the current portion of bank and other bosrowings, the current portion ol corparate bonds, the
curent portion of finance lease abligations and the cutrent poition of deposits from customens, fespectively,
approxirnate to their canying amoants largely due 1o the short term maturities of these instruments.

Kanagement has assessed that the fair values of the non-current portion of loans and recevables and the
non-current pottion of deposits from customers of the Group approximate Lo their fair values due to their
flesating interest rates

The non-current porticn of finance lease receivables and the non-current poation of finance lease obligations of
the Growp approximate o their fair values due to their careyeg amounts are prosent vahoe and internal rates of
return are close to rates curtently available far instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities,

The Group's finance depariment headed by the finance manager is responsible for determining the policies and
procedues for the fair value measurement of financial instruments. The finance department reports directly to
the chiel firencial oflicer. Al each reporting date, the linance department analyses the movenents in the valses
of financal instruments apd determines the magor inputs applied in the valuation, The valuation s reviewed and
approved by the chief financial officer.

The fair value of the non-curtent pertion of bank and other berrewings, corporate bonds and other long term
payables has been caloulated by dscounting the sspected future cash fows using rates currently available
for instruments with similar termes, coedit risk and emwining maturities. The differences betweon the carrying
amaunts and fai values of those financial abilitees are not significant,
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46. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The lollowing tables ilustrate the lair value measurermnent hierarchy of the Geowp’s financial instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value

31 December 2017

Fair value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

RMB" (M) RMB Q00 RME 000 RME 00D

Held-lor-trading investments 547,428 - - 547,428
Avarlabde-lar-sale nvestments 16,160 2,862,968 - 2,939,178
Perivathie financial instruments: = 0000 % 16,095
623588 2,879,064 - 3,502,652

31 December 2016

Fair value measurement categorised into.

Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Leved 3 Total

RIAE Qe RMB (R0 REAB OO0 RIE" 000

Hekd-Tor-trading investrments 72466 - - T2 A66
Availabrle-tor-sale nvestmen s 5,367,651 - - &, 367,651
Derivative financial instiuments - 0472 - 8,042
5440117 8042 G448, 155

During the year, there were no ransiers of fair value measurements bebween Level 1 and Level 2 and no Wransfers
intg or owl of Level 3 for both financial assets and labilities (2016 Nil),
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instraments, other than derivatives, comprise bank and other horowings,
cosporate bonds, finance lease obigations, deposits from customer s and cash and cash equivalents. The main
putpose of these financial instruments 15 10 rase finance for the Group's epotations. The Group has varous
other financial assets and labilities such as trade and notes receivables, and twade and notes payables, which
atise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, incleding principally interest rate swaps. The purposs is 1o
moamadge the interest rate anseng fram the Group's opedations amd 118 souices of finance

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
equity price sk, The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they
are summatised below, The Group's accounting policies in relation to dedvatives are set oul in note 2.4 to the
fimancial statements.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's expesre (o oisk of changes i market interest rates relates prirmarily to the Group's bank boreowings
with floating intesest rates. The Group’s policy is to manage i1s interest cost using a mix of fixed and varialile
rate debte and using interest rate swaps contracts,

As at 31 December 2007, if interest rates had been 100 basis points highenTower with all other vatiables held
constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMBSET,663,000 lowernhigher (2016: REBGS, 293,000
Toweeihigher), mainly as a result of gherAower interest expense on floating rate bank borrowings

CREDIT RISK

The Group s exposed to credit risk primarily from finance lease recevables, loans and recemvables and trace
recemvabdes i (s operation,

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties, It is the Groups policy that all
courterpartiet are subject to croedit venlication precedures. For certan loans and recevablos, the Group holds
adequate collateral, In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis,
fa)  Maximum credit risk exposure

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets arres fram dofault of the counterparty, willy & rmaxirmam

exposure equal o the carmving amounts of these truments withou taking account af any collateral
held ar other credit enhancements.
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

CREDIT RISK (continued)
{b} Impairment assessment

The Group periodically reviews finance lease recetables, loans and ecenables and trade receivables
on individual basgis. Il these i objective evidence that impairment has incurred, the amount of the los
i rmeasured a5 the difference between the st carying amount and the present value of estimatod
future cash Hewes discounted at the asset's onginal effective interest rate,

The Group periodically performs imgalrment reviews on a collective basis as well. The recevables are
grauped by homegeneous characteristics, The collective lmpairment is assessed taking account of historical
and industry expeience.

fc}  Collateral

As of 31 December 2017, the Group held collateral with a total fak value of RWMET,659 660,000 (2016
RME1.6F70, 760,000} for loans and receivables of RIABEGS, 668, 00K (2016 REBZ03,193,000), The Group
might sell the collsteral for reparment il necessary.

{d}  Credit quality by class of financial assets

The Group manages the credit quality of financlal assets by class of asset, classified as neliber past dus
nor impaired, past due but not impaired and impaired. Recevables without any ohjective impalrment
evidence ientified are classilied & neither past dus nor impaired.

{e}  Concentration

Concenrations of credit risk are managed by counterparty, by geographical reqicn and by Industry sector
There are no significant concenbrations of credit risk within the Group as the receivables are widely
dispersed in differont sectess and mdusteios,

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Growp aims to maintain saffickent cash and credit lines to meet its Bguidity requirements, The Group fimances
s waorking capital requirernents theough a cambination of lunds genetated Trodn operations. bank amd athes
botrowings, corparate bonds, linance kease obligations and deposits fram customess.,

The table below summarises the maturity prodile of the Group's financial habilities at 31 December based on

contractusl undiscounted paaments incleding interest payments computed waing contesciusl rates o, i floating,
based on rates current at the end of the reporting perind,
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

LIQUIDITY RISK(continued)

The maturity profile of the Group’s finandal labilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
contractual undiscounted payments, is as follows:

31 December 2017
Less than

Tyear 1te 2 years 2 to5 years Owver 5 years Total
RME‘000 RME" 000 RMB 000 RME0DO RME 000

Trader aned notes payables 2,318,672 - - - 2328672
Finandial labilties incleded in
other payables and accreals 1,944,748 - - = 1,944,748
Bank and other borrowings 34,907,978 27904447 29.348,342 10417367 102,678,034
Cotporate bonds 1,807,165 1,307,804 1,512,612 212,312 4,539,893
Finanee lease obligations 84,137 84,127 463,515 - 631,789
[epasits from customers 14,787 741 156113 - - 14,803,354
Other long term payabbes - 315,078 1,290,192 399,373 2,004,643
Total 55860 441 20627079 32654661  11,028952 129171,123
3 December 2016
Less than

Tyear 1102 vears  FroSyears Over 5 years Total

RMO'000  WMMB 000 RMWE'O0D  RME'DOO0  RMB'000

Trade and notes payables 1.738 742 - - - 1,738,742

Firancial Natsilities incleded in

other payables and accreeals 2,071,688 - - - 2,071,688
Bank and other borrowings 33,162,2%4 18,087 502 I8 2RO 499 12,223.05%8 102,363,307
Corporate bonds 2126182 279,395 125N 517,360 3,644 508
Finance lease ohigations 45,229 45,279 291,771 - 382,229
[reposits from customers 8589124 1,02 - - 8590, 166
Gther long term payabbes - 324,005 G36, 388 196,685 1,157,078
Tatal 47,733 219 18747173 40530229 12937097 119947 718
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Eqquity price risk Is the risk that the fair values of equity seourities decrease as a result of changes in the levels
of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group is exposed 1o equily price risk arising lrom
incdlvichual equaty investments classilied as availablefor sobe investments (note 200 and held-lor-irading investments
(note 27} as at 31 December 2077, which are valued at quoted markel prices.

As at 31 December J017, 0f fair values of the equity investments had been 10% higherflower with all
other variables held constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMBSA,743 000 higherfower
(2016: BMBT 246,000 highetlower) and equity would hawe been BMB2E1492 000 highedlower (2016
RMBAOR,O08 000 higherAower). For the purpese of this analysis, for the available-for-sale equity westments,
the impact is desmed to be on the available-tor-sale irvestment revaluation reserve and no account ks given for
factars such as impairment which might impact the statement of profit o boss,

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern and 1o mainlain hosthy capital ratios in order 1o support its busimess and maximise sharehioldors’
vl

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in econemic conditions
anve the risk dharacteristics of the underlyng assets. To madntain or sdjust the capital structhere, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes
were made in the objectives, policies or processes [or managing capital during the years ended 31 December
2017 and 31 Decernber 2016,
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group monitors capital wsing a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity, Net debt includes
interesi-bearing bank and other borrowings, corpotate bands, linance lesse obligations and deposits lrom
customers, less resiricied cash and cash and cash equivalents. The gearing ratios as at the end of the eporting
periods were a5 follows:

FL 2016

EMach - B0 000,

Interest-beanng bank and other bommowings a5 471,255 94,027,612
Corporate bonds 4,415, 306 3,502, 764
Finance lease ohligations LA0 578 347,448
Depasits from cuslomers 14,772, el 8551517
Loss: resirictid cash (1.748.512) (1,129,425}
Less: cash and cash equivalents (23,193, 30:1) {15,527, 2%54)
et dobt Q0 248,081 B9 772,667
Tetal equity 16,873,787 13,563,114
Geaning ratio 535% 6 %0

In addition 10 the capital management above, cortain subsidianes are subpot to externally impesed capatal
recpaitemients as follows:

. C5 Finange is subject to capital adequacy ratio according to the requlations ssued by the China Banking
Requlatary Comimission, and

. C5 Leasing s subject 1o the satio of assets at rick to equity scoarding 1o the regulations issued by the
Ministry of Commerce of the PRC.

Therefore, ©5 Finance and C5 Leasing adjust the level of risk asse1s on an ongolng basis to comply with those

externally imposed capital pequirements. The Company closely monitors the compliance as well to inject capital
to €5 Hnance ar €5 Leasing when necesiary.
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48. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There is no material subsequent avent undertaken by the Group after 31 December 2017

49, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Inforrmation about the staterment of financial position of the Company at the end of the reporting pediod B as

Tollows:
F{ik ) 2016
RME 000 RMEB"000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Frogerty, plant and eouiprment 13,425,775 14,293,436
Intangible assets B9 926
Invectments in associates 6, 784 6, 184
Irvestrnents i subsidianies 30,375,588 34,985,588
Ayvailable-Tor-sale investments 2400 168 1,071,057
Loans and réceivablbes 2,260, 2640 3081100
Cther long term pepayments S, OO0k -
_Total non-cument asseds 54,559, 204 %3,438,.891
CURRENT ASSETS
Irventories 256,845 291,015
Teade and notes receivables 156, 770 2,115,510
Prepayments and other recevables 720,031 262,811
Loans and receivables 3,700,000 A0, (00
Restricted cash 100k 200
Cash and cash equivalents 3,516,406 1,283,144
_Total current assets. 8,350,152  4.852.580
Total assets 62,900, 350 58,291,571
continued £

£ Cil SHIFAN EVELCHMEN!
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49. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

7 2016
RME'000 RMB"000
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payabsles 281,325 277,697
Crther payables and acoruals 5,885 90 7037 625
Bank and otlier borrewings 12,278,500 4,639 836
Corparate bonds - 1,758 883
Total current liabilities 18.44% 729 13,754, 01
MET CURRENT LIABILITIES (10,095, 577) (8,904, 361)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES A4 463,627 Ad %37, 530
HNOH-CURRENT LIABILITIES
iFank and other borrewings 14,559,100 15,577,600
Total non-current liabalities 14,559,100 15.57¥7.600
Hel assels 29,904,527 28,959 G310
EQUITY
Share capital 11,683,125 11,683,125
Other reserves frmatel 18,955,557 19,133,946
Other eouity mstoument nofe) 1,000,000 -
_f‘l.ccunml:ated losses {mafel {1.734,155) (1,857,141)
Total equity 29,904,527 28,959,930
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49, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)
Hote:
A summary of the Campany’s reserves and acoumulated losses 15 as tollows;

Special Other Other equity Accumulated
reserye reserves  instrument losses
CRMB000  RME'000  RMB'00D  RME'000

AL 1 lanuary 2016 - 18,012 839 - (3,025, 718)
Profin for the yeat - - - 1,168,577
Other comprehensive income

Axailable-for-sale investments:

L hanges in fair value, net of tax - 141,057 - -
Total comprehensive income Tor thie year - 121,057 - 1,168 577
Accrual of special reserve 139,935 - - 139,935
Utilisation of special reserve (139,835} - = {139,935}
Af 31 December 2006 and 1 lanuary 2017 - 19,133,046 - (1.857,141)
Prafit for the yea - - - 122 586

her comprehensioe loss:
Awailable-for-sale investments:

Changes in fair value, net of Tax - (178,389)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (178, 385) - 122,986
kue of perpetual debt - - 1,000, 000 -
Al 31 December 2017 = 18,955,557 1,000,000 (1,734,155)

50. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The linancial statements were approved and autherised for issue by the board of directors on 29 March 2018

281/296



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

€Y
2017 12 31

0]

HKAS 17 2005

2007 30
13 16

282/296



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

2008
2007

2005 HKFRS
HKAS 36

20

2006 HKAS 19

HKAS 39 HKAS
HKAS 39
HKAS 37
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32
13.89 16.39 18.55 15.05 15.78
15.80 17.23 19.35 16.79 17.00
16.74 19.47 18.56 16.78 16.43
1 16.95
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
16.78 16.72 17.08 17.19 17.25 17.32
16.42 16.37 16.63 16.90 16.84 16.96
16.6 16.46 16.87 17.06 17.05 17.13
1 16.95
16.95 2018 4 9
1 16.95
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LEUNG WAL LAP, PHILIP

Ernst & Young

2018 3 29
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To the shareholders of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.
(Established in the People®s Republic of China with Ilimited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development
Co., Ltd. (the “ Company” ) and its subsidiaries (the “ Group” ) set out on pages 98
to 210, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended In accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“ HKFRSs” ) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (* HKICPA” ) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (* HKSAs” )
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group 1in
accordance with the HKICPA"s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“ Code” ), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
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material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Key audit matte How our audit addressed the key audit matter
The leasing services are significant parts of the Group®s principal business. The
determination of the lease classification involves significant management®s
judgements at the inception of each lease, which will then have a material impact on
the subsequent accounting of each lease transaction. Thus classification of leases is
regarded as a key audit matter of the audit.
The Group®"s accounting policy regarding the classification of leases and the related
disclosures of leases are detailed in note 2.4, note 21 and note 42 to the financial
statements.
Our audit procedures included, among others:

testing the design and operation of internal control over the Group®s determination
of classification of leases;

reviewing the key terms of the selected leasing contracts and assessing
management®s judgements applied when determining the classification of the leases;
and

assessing the 1impact of subsequent modification to the leasing terms on the
classification of leases.

Impairment of long-lived assets attributable to a container leasing cash-generating
unit (“ CGU” )
A container leasing business CGU of the Group faces challenging economic and market
conditions with significant pressure on lease rates and operating profit margins,
which are considered impairment indicators and management performed an impairment
assessment on and estimated the recoverable amount of the related assets in
accordance with HKAS 36 [Impairment of Assets at the end of the reporting period. The
balance carrying value of the related long-lived assets is material and the
estimation of the recoverable amount involves significant management®s judgements or
estimations and assumptions.
Our audit procedures included, among others:

evaluating the mathematical accuracy of the impairment assessment models and
checked relevant data to the latest business plan and approved budgets; and

evaluating management®"s assumptions and estimates used in the models, mainly
including those related to revenue, cost, expenses and discount rate. We involved our
internal valuation experts to review the assessment model and compare key assumptions
against external benchmarks (for example, discount rate) and evaluate the assumptions
based on our knowledge of the Group and its industry.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor®s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
Is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are
responsible for assessing the Group®"s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do
SO.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group®s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR®S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when 1t exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
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material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group®s internal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group®s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor®s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events In a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor®s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor™s report is

LEUNG WAL LAP, PHILIP.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong 29 March 2018
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